
 
 
 

Wirral Schools Forum 
 

Date: Wednesday, 20 January 2010 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Council Chamber, Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Sue Ashley 
Tel: 0151 666 4579 
e-mail: SueAshley@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
1. APOLOGIES  
 
2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
3. MATTERS ARISING  
 
4. SCHOOLS BUDGET 2010/11 (Pages 9 - 24) 
 
5. MACHINERY OF GOVERNMENT UPDATE (Pages 25 - 80) 
 
6. EARLY YEARS FUNDING FORMULA UPDATE (Pages 81 - 86) 
 
7. GILBROOK OUTREACH UPDATE (Pages 87 - 90) 
 
8. SCHOOL BALANCES (Pages 91 - 96) 
 
9. DEPRIVATION UPDATE  
 
 Papers to be circulated at the meeting. 

 
10. MFG BASELINE CHANGES (Pages 97 - 98) 
 
11. FORUM MEMBERSHIP (Pages 99 - 102) 
 
12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

    WIRRAL SCHOOLS FORUM 
 
    Wednesday 30 September 2009 
 
 
Present:   R. Longster (Chair) 
 
    Schools Group 
    S. Dainty   M. Kophamel 
    V. MacDonald  G. Zsapka     
    K. Frost   J. Weise   
    E. Cogan   I. Cubbin    

B. Cummings  B. Renshaw    
S. Wall   A. Baird 

     
    Non-Schools Group 
    P. Hogan   N. Reilly 

J. Kenny   G. Peters 
    M. Potter   D. McDonald 
    J. Bevan  
 
In Attendance:  Councillor S. Clarke  Councillor A. Smith 
 
    D. Armstrong 
    A. Roberts   P. Edmondson 
    M. Parkinson   C. Warburton 
 
Also in Attendance for Item 7 (a) 
Mr. Tony Dodd, Energy Manager, Wirral Borough Council.  
 
Apologies:   M. Bevan   N. Dyment 

J. Levenson   S. Davies 
I. Davies-Foo   Councillor F. Doyle 

`    H. Cooper 
 
David Armstrong opened the meeting and welcomed everyone to the Wirral 
Schools’ Forum. 
 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR 2009/2010. 
 

Mr. Armstrong invited nominations for the position of Chair for the academic 
year 2009/2010. Mr. Richard Longster was nominated, seconded and 
unanimously re-elected. 
 

2. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR FOR 2009/2010. 
 

Mr. Longster invited nominations for the position of Vice Chair for the 
position of Vice Chair for the academic year 2009/2010. Mr. Steve Dainty 
was nominated, seconded and unanimously re-elected. 
  

3. APOLOGIES. 
 
Apologies were received as indicated above. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 

 
4. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 24 JUNE 2009. 
 

Resolved: That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 24 June  
2009 be accepted as a correct record.  
 
At the last meeting, Mr. K. Frost advised that he had been invited to visit 
Foxfield School to see how their Inclusion Funding had been spent and he 
wished to express his appreciation to the Headteacher. He reported that he 
was very impressed and that it was a big eye opener to him. Mr. Frost felt 
that it provided a true picture of how well the funding had been spent and, if 
anything, even more was required.  
 
Mr. Frost requested that this be recorded in the Minutes. 

 
5. MATTERS ARISING. 
 
 * Final DSG Notification.  
 

The estimated adjustment by DCSF for 2009-10 DSG in respect of pupil 
numbers was reported at the last meeting of the Forum. The final notification 
was issued the day afterwards. The DCSF and regulations require that the 
final notification is reported to and agreed by the Forum prior to 30th 
September. 
 
The final figure of £188,116,000 was £20,200 less than the budget estimate. 
It had been agreed previously that any balances under or over would be 
carried forward until the end of the funding period. 
 
Mr. Armstrong reported briefly on the Council budget position. There were 
measures in place to make savings in a number of areas. 
 
There were no issues with school budgets apart from School Meals. 
 
Resolved: That the report be agreed and noted. 
       

6. CHAIR’S CORRESPONDENCE.  
 
 None submitted. 
 
7. SCHOOL FINANCE REGULATIONS 
 

Mr. Longster suggested that this item be brought forward on the agenda so 
that Mr. Dodd could talk through his report at this point and leave rather than 
stay for the whole of the meeting. 
 

 (a) Carbon Reduction Commitment. 
 

Mr. Dodd referred to the DCSF summary document and to his article in this 
term’s Wirral Governor which had also been re-produced with the papers for 
this meeting. He presented a brief overview of the scheme. 
 

 

Page 2



 

The document is intended to give advance notice of potential changes to 
the School Finance Regulations in 2011-12 as result of the introduction of 
carbon trading in 2010-2011. 
 
With effect from 1 April 2010, the Government will be introducing a carbon 
trading scheme for large users of energy, including Local Authorities. 
Participants will have to purchase allowances for their energy-related 
emissions and will be reimbursed according to their relative position in a 
league table based on the extent to which emissions have been reduced. 
Participants who reduce their emissions by more than average will gain 
money through the recycling process and those who reduce by less 
average will lose money. The first sale of allowances will take place in April 
2011 and all revenue raised from this sale will be recycled to participants in 
October 2011. 
 
All maintained schools will be included with their maintaining authorities for 
the purposes of the scheme. Academies will also be included.   
 
Schools have an important part to play as models of good practice for their 
pupils and the communities in which they live. Around 15% of public sector 
carbon emissions arise from activities in the English school system and 
about one third of this from the energy use in school buildings. The 
Government wants all schools to be sustainable schools by 2020 - not just 
promoting sustainable development through teaching but also through their 
management and engagement with the local communities. Schools 
participation in the LA carbon reduction commitment is an opportunity to 
work together for mutual benefit. LAs will support schools to achieve 
greater energy efficiency. Sustainable schools create a healthier school 
environment and influence the behaviour of pupils and their families.   
 
In order to incentivise schools to reduce energy consumption, the 
Government proposes to amend the regulations in 2011-2012 to enable 
LAs to charge any loss attributable to schools to the Schools Budget. 
Authorities will be able to treat this sum as centrally held expenditure but 
will be allowed to use a formula factor to apportion the loss among schools 
according to their individual performance. Similarly, if schools have 
contributed to the authority gaining money through the scheme, LAs will be 
encouraged to ensure that the gain due to schools should be added to the 
Schools Budget and perhaps used to help schools which made the greater 
savings. The money gained would be outside the Dedicated Schools Grant 
so the distribution would be a matter for local decision and agreement.       
 

 Resolved: (i) That Mr. Dodd be thanked for his report. 
   (ii) That the report be noted. 
 
8. EARLY YEARS FORMULA. 
   

Mr. Roberts advised that this was the 4th report on the progress made by the 
Early Years Working Group and it outlines a proposed new funding formula 
to be introduced from 1st April 2010. 
 
From 1st April 2010, it is a DCSF requirement that an Early Years Single 
Funding Formula (EYSFF) based on attended hours will be applied across 

Page 3



 

all Early Years settings. The Schools Forum set up an Early Years Working 
Group to evaluate options fro the funding formula. Progress had been 
reported to the last meeting and covered an assessment of current provider 
costs and proposals for formula elements, deprivation, quality and a 
Headteacher supplement for Nursery Schools. Some outstanding issues 
were identified with regard to DCSF guidance/legislation, a flexibility 
supplement, the Minimum Funding Guarantee and transition.     

  
Mr. Roberts briefly talked through the report and touched upon the DCSF 
Guidance, the Minimum Funding Guarantee, Transition – Formula Floor and 
Ceiling and other changes. Members were asked to agree the 
recommendations identified in the report. 
 
A formal consultation process will start with all Early Years providers and 
primary schools. The proposals will be described and illustrated together 
with a series of questions. 
 
The consultation period will run from 1st October to 30th November, following 
which there will be a further report and a final set of proposals for the Forum 
to approve prior to submission to the Cabinet in February 2010. 

 
Mr. Armstrong placed on record his thanks for the diligent work carried out 
by the Working Group and Andrew Roberts. 
 
Resolved: (i) 19:0 - That the Forum agrees to the structure of the 
EYSFF as described. 
  (ii) 18:1 abstention – That £200,000 of funding for the 
deprivation element of the Formula be taken from the DSG Reserve. 
  (iii) That a further report be produced outlining the 
responses from the consultation paper.   

 
8. DEPRIVATION FUNDING. 
 

Mr. Roberts advised that this report begins the previously approved process 
of reviewing the schools formula funding in respect of deprivation, introduced 
in 2008-09. The report describes how the money is spent in schools and 
indicates potential “narrow the gap” output measures. 
 
Along with other LAs, Wirral was required to review the way in which the 
funding formula takes account of varying levels of deprivation across the 
Borough and to consider whether more needed to be done in order to 
counter the educational impact of deprivation.  
 
The findings of the Schools Forum working group resulted in a number of 
proposals to change the way deprivation was addressed. A key control factor 
was to achieve a more accurate reflection through the local formula of the 
expectations of DCSF deprivation funding. The changes were agreed and 
implemented in the 2008-09 and subsequent budget allocations. 
 
The operation of the Minimum Funding Guarantee has ensured that no 
school can actually lose money per pupil as a result of the formula change. 
Schools benefiting from formula changes by more than £10,000 were written 
to at the end of last term. The letter asked how they had spent the additional 

Page 4



 

resources during the year and for their initial views on the effectiveness of 
the formula changes, in tackling issues arising from deprivation and raising 
standards. Schools were asked for indications of improved outcomes, for 
example attainment, attendance and behaviour. The overall increase in 
funding delivered by the new formula in excess of MFG cost pressures was 
£3.2m.  
 
Mrs. Cogan made a number of comments in relation to her own school. She 
accepted that there had been an increase in the school budget due to the 
Minimum Funding Guarantee but added that, in real terms, this has not 
resulted in an additional 2.4% of funding available to spend on pupils. The 
budget statements show that the actual difference in the bottom line budgets 
for 2008/9 and 2009/10 was £251408. However, the majority of this increase 
was from the LSC budget which included Teacher Pension income, funding 
for additional pupils and inflation. 
 
If the MFG was increased by inflation for staff pay and additional pupils, both 
essential rises, the rest of the increase in the budget would be taken up. 
 
Mrs. Cogan felt that the LA was suggesting that the funding criteria used for 
the two years were the same but that this was not the case. The school had 
been in a MFG situation for two years. She felt that the situation had arisen 
because of the Formula Calculation criteria. The more that the LA used 
Deprivation figures to calculate budgets, schools with lower FSM numbers 
would suffer. Mrs. Cogan wondered what would happen if the Government 
decided that they could not maintain MFG on school budgets and if 
Standards funds increasingly continued to be calculated based on 
Deprivation numbers. Her school would not be able to find such a large 
shortfall and may then be placed in a position of having to cut staff despite 
rising pupil numbers. 
 
Mr. Armstrong commented that the LA was obliged to implement central 
Government policy. He reported that some schools had received more than 
others and those schools receiving more than an additional £10000 had 
been asked to feedback information on how the additional resources had 
been spent and how effective the formula changes had been.              

 
The information from primary schools shows that about 85% of the additional 
resources have been targeted at staffing. Initial indications from secondary 
schools are that funding has contributed to improvements at GCSE, 
OFSTED and value added measures. The School Improvement Partner 
(SIP) will undertake further analysis and review later this term. This 
information will be included in the next report. Data on school attendance will 
also be available for the next meeting. 
 
A panel of members from the Children and Young People Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee will review deprivation funding in 2009-10. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 

The report recommended that Deprivation Funding be the subject of a 
further report to include the evaluation of attainment and attendance data. 
Mr. Roberts added that feedback from the review from the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee will also be included.  

 
Resolved:    That funding be the subject of a further report to include the 
evaluation of attainment and attendance data for all schools.                                                           

    
10. MACHINERY OF GOVERNMENT 14 -19 YEARS. 
 

The report outlined the current position in preparing for the transition of the 
commissioning and funding of post -16 provision from the Learning and 
Skills Council to the LA. Full transfer of commissioning and funding of post 
16 funding will take place in 2010. Mark Parkinson reported on the progress 
made to date.  
 
A key driver to many of the changes will be the National Commissioning 
Framework (NCF). This will set out the core requirements for planning, 
commissioning, procuring, funding and accountability of the education and 
training of 16-19 year olds as well as young people up to 25 where a 
learning difficulty assessment is in place and youth offenders in youth 
custody. The draft version of the NCF will be published in October and the 
final version in April 2010. The arrangements described in the NCF will relate 
to the academic year 2011/12 so the processes will be operational from the 
latter part of 2010. 
 
Mr. Parkinson advised that there was a very tight timetable in place for 
consultation and that there were other documents to consider. The matter 
had been discussed at WASH and also at a recent meeting of the 14-19 
Partnership. A further meeting of the 14-19 Partnership would take place in 
November.  
 
Mr. Parkinson suggested that the Forum could respond to the consultation 
on the NCF or through the 14 -19 Partnership.     

 
Resolved: (i) That the Forum notes the progress made so far with the 
Machinery of Government changes. 
  (ii)  That the response to the consultation on the NCF in the 
context of the 14 -19 Partnership be left to the 14 -19 Partnership 
  (iii) That a further progress report be brought back to the 
Forum at the next meeting.   

 
11. SCHOOL FINANCE REGULATIONS.  
 
 (b) Early Years 

         
Mr. Roberts advised that The Schools Finance (England) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2010 will make changes to the rules that LAs must work to when 
funding maintained schools. The regulations amend the School Finance 
(England) Regulations 2008 which relate to financial years 2008-9, 2009-10 
and 2010-2011. The proposed amending regulations principally cover the 
requirement for all LAs to implement from 1 April 2010 a single funding 

Page 6



 

formula ; to fund, using the same principles, all providers of the free 
entitlement to nursery education for three and four year olds. 
 
In addition, changes are also proposed to: 
 

• require LAs to publish schemes of financial management on a public 
website showing the dates or revision and coming into force and 

• consider that the regulations require LAs, where pupils are attending two 
schools to undertake diplomas, to fund both schools as if the pupil 
attends each full time. The regulations are amended to allow LAs to 
discount the secondary registration of pupils in KS 4 where they are 
undertaking diplomas if that is the only reason they attend the secondary 
school.           

 
 Resolved: That the report be noted. 
  
12. SCHOOLS FORUM MEMBERSHIP.  
 

Mr. Armstrong advised that Mr. Neil Dyment had resigned as a Secondary 
Headteacher from membership of the Forum. His replacement would be 
considered by WASH (the Wirral Association of Headteachers).  

 
13. FEEDBACK FROM TRADED SERVICES WORKING PARTY. 
 

(a) Gilbrook. 
 

Mr. Edmondson updated members on the situation regarding Gilbrook 
School. 
 
Members were reminded that Gilbrook had operated an Outreach Service to 
a number of mainstream primary schools who choose to buy in. The service 
is well regarded by those who receive it but was experiencing difficulty in 
terms of financial viability. The subgroup established to review the funding 
model had met twice and had agreed that the service was good value for 
money but that there were issues regarding charges and long term viability. 
There were no conclusions at this stage but the group would be meeting 
again to consider the options available and the outcome would be reported 
back to this forum. 
 
Mr. Armstrong reported that a report regarding the re-location of Gilbrook to 
the former Arrowe Hill Primary School site had been prepared for Cabinet on 
1st October. It was hoped that this would be agreed so that the formal 
consultation process could be completed. Some modest refurbishment work 
would need to be carried out but it was hoped that the re-location could take 
place at Easter 2010.     
     
(b) Traded Services. 
 
Mr. Armstrong reported that Traded Services Working Party had met once.  
All existing services had been extended for an additional year. Services were 
being reviewed two at a time and the next two being looked at were 
Insurance and Building Maintenance. 
 

Page 7



 

All managers from the various services, including those from other 
Departments, would be expected to attend the meetings. 
 
Irene Davies-Foo had asked if she could join the Working Party. This was 
agreed.     
 
Resolved: That Mr. Armstrong be thanked for his report.  

 
14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING. 

 
Resolved: That the next meeting take place on Wednesday, 20th January 
2010, at Wallasey Town Hall.          

 
15. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR. 
 
 There were no items of Any Other Business. 

Page 8



 

 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
SCHOOLS FORUM 20th JANUARY 2010 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
 
SCHOOLS BUDGET 2010-2011 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 This report outlines the Schools Budget for Wirral for 2010-11 and describes the 

financial changes to be considered by the Forum and Cabinet. 
 
1.0  Background. 
 
 This is the final year of the national three year funding period for schools (2008-2011). 

In 2008-09 decisions were taken about levels of funding for schools over this period 
based on the governments stated priorities, which were and still are: 

 
−−−− ensuring all children make good progress 
−−−− early intervention especially SEN 
−−−− support for specific groups at risk of poor outcomes 
−−−− ensuring school workforce skills 
 

 In 2020-11 the funding Wirral will receive provides an increase of 4.4% per 
 pupil of which 1.3% is for government priorities. 
 
 The initial budget for 2010-11 calculated the available Headroom in the schools 

budget at £3,836,000. Headroom is the difference between DSG and the budget 
required to continue funding schools at their current level, after allowing for inflation, 
unavoidable cost pressures and the Minimum Funding Guarantee. 

 
 Headroom has been allocated in the budget as follows: 
           £ 

Deprivation funding to narrow the gap  3,666,000 
Increase in Statement value (Year 3)    170,000 

 
 Deprivation funding has already been delegated to schools and included in indicative 

budgets over the three year period. 
 
 It is not intended that in the final year of the funding settlement there should be any 

significant changes to the levels of planned funding for schools. The Local Funding 
Formula is fixed over the period to give all schools allocations that are certain and 
clear, with most changes being for movements in January pupil numbers only. Some 
other changes to central costs are however required and these are described in 
paragraph 4.1 to 4.9 in this report. 

 
2.0 Dedicated Schools Grant 
 

The DCSF has revised the indicative levels of Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) for 
Wirral: 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



 

 

 

 Allocation Increase % cash % pupil 

 £000 £000   

2010-11 194,988 6,852 3.7 4.4 

 
The increases compare with average national increases per pupil of 4.4% and 4.3% 
respectively. 
 
The DCSF allocations are indicative, based on estimates of pupil numbers.  
Authorities are still required to review the numbers used and revise grant estimates 
where necessary, prior to final allocations being issued in June 2010 (based on 
January 2010 pupil numbers).  Changes in pupil numbers have been built into DSG 
estimates below : 
 

 Allocation Pupil 
Adjustment 

Grant carry 
forward 

Revised 
DSG 

Increase 

 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 

2010-11 194,988 993cr - 193,995 5,859 

 
None of the DSG carried forward from previous years has been included in the 2010-
11 budget above. Following the Schools Funding consultation in 2008 it was agreed 
that any changes to resources as a result of adjusted DSG should be made at the 
end of the three year funding period, not during it. The current DSG balance at June 
2009 is £398,600 

 
3.0 Individual Schools Budget (ISB) 
 
 The estimated cost of the ISB in 2010-11 is £173.5m.  This is less than originally 

planned.  Reductions have arisen from: 
 

- the closure of Arrowe Hill Primary School and savings from the lump sum 
elements within the formula (£174,000) 

- the reduction in rates payable mainly from a number of secondary schools 
who have changed status to Foundation or Trust (£94,000). 

- A fall in the planned secondary school numbers.  Indicative budgets had 
already built in a falling roll for 2010-11.  However the fall in planned 
numbers (11-15) from 19015 to 18531 is greater than anticipated.  This 
reduces the ISB and is matched by a similar reduction in grant. 

 
The ISB will be increased for the expansion of Secondary Education Inclusion Bases 
at Bebington, Hilbre and Wallasey. This is funded from Central SEN budgets 
(£93,000). 
 
Following these changes there is Headroom within the budget of £268,000.  Given 
that the formula is fixed, it is proposed to hold this sum within the Schools Specific 
Contingency Budget as a reserve and carry over into the 2011-14 funding period. 
 
 

3.2 Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) 
 

The MFG has been set at 2.1% for the 3 year period.  This is 1% below the 
assessment of average cost pressures and assumes an efficiency gain in schools, as 

Page 10



 

 

part of national public-sector efficiency requirement. The MFG in future years is 
expected to be significantly lower. 

 
 
 
4.0 Projected Central Budget 2010-11 
 

The projected budget is detailed at Appendix 1 and includes the items detailed in the 
following paragraphs. 

 
4.1 Inflation 
 

Provision is included for teachers pay at 2.3% other pay 1% and income at 3%.  
There is no general provision for price inflation, unless there is a contractual 
commitment. 

 
4.2 Other Specific Grants 

 
Specific grants have been included in the budget and are detailed in the table below 
 
 Amount 

2009-10 
Estimated 
Amount  
2010-11 

          £       £ 

LSC 6th Form and SEN 21,226,500 TBA 

School Development Grant 
 Devolved 
 Central  

 
15,802,300 
  1,189,500 

 
 15,941,100 
   1,214,500 

SSG + SSG (P) 10,526,500  10,637,700 

Learnwise – LSC / ESF  1,469,300       826,900 

School Lunch Grant     553,300       553,300 

Ethnic Minority Achievement     188,200       199,800 

Extended School Sustainability     849,500    1,225,900 

Extended School Subsidy     226,300       791,600 

Targeted Primary and Secondary 
Strategy 

 
2,176,200 

 
TBA 

Making Good Progress    791,600 TBA 

Surestart, Early Years and Childcare 9,562,200  10,404,900 

Free Entitlement for 3 and 4 year olds    404,300    1,685,500 

Playing for Success      80,000         80,000 

Teachers Development Agency    465,500       465,500 

National Challenge    405,000 TBA 

 
Overall there is no increase in match funding required for Standards Fund. 
 

4.3.1 Area Based Grant (ABG) – transfer to Children and Young People’s Budget  -
£170,500. 

 
The following Area Based Grants are also included in the Schools Budget: 
 
 Amount 

2009-10 
Estimated 
Amount 2010-11 

 £ £ 

Secondary Behaviour and Attendance  68,300 68,300 

School Development Grant 444,700 372,800 

Page 11



 

 

Choice Advisors   52,100 52,100 

Flexible 14-19 Partnerships   98,600 - 

Total 663,700 493,200 

 
Area Based Grants are used in the Schools Budget to support and continue a 
number of projects that were previously funded through Standards Fund.  These 
include residual costs arising from the Behaviour Improvement Programme, SEN 
initiatives and a more recent grant for assistance to parents for admissions.  The 
grants have also been used to support some staffing costs within the Learning and 
Achievement Branch, including the 14-19 Team.  The funding in these areas fit more 
closely with the Children and Young Peoples Budget and therefore it is proposed to 
transfer ABG’s, totalling £170,500, out of the Schools Budget.  There is no impact on 
DSG arising from this change and no overall reduction when the two budgets are 
added together. 
 

4.4  Early Years £40,000 
 

The number of children in Early Years settings has increased and growth of £40,000 
is required. Increases in numbers are reflected in the Census and in the level of DSG 
received. 
 

4.5  SEN 
 
With the exception of agreed growth for Statements and restoring the previous cut to 
the SEN Plan budget, pressures on SEN budgets are contained within the overall 
budget provision. 
 
The cost of statements has continued to increase.  In 2010-11 costs will increase by 
£500,000 before any inflation or agreed growth is taken into account, largely from an 
increase in the number of units (from 3659 to 3941).  In addition the Home tuition 
budget is also being increased - £70,000 for additional teaching costs.  
 
These costs are being offset by an anticipated reduction in both the cost of 
independent placements and placements with other local authorities.  It is estimated 
that planned independent places will reduce to 81 in 2010-11. Overall there is a net 
reduction in SEN budgets of £93,000.  This sum will fund the expansion of the 
secondary inclusion bases 
 
The SEN plan budget was reduced last year by £150,000. The budget for 2010-11 
makes provision to increase this area back to its previous level - £330,000. 
 
As previously agreed the unit value of a statement will increase over the funding 
period from £831 to £1,030 (plus inflation). This will require growth of £170,000 in 
2010-11. 
 

4.7 Special Staff Costs £85,000 
 

Maternity numbers and costs in schools are increasing. In 2009-10 the overspend is 
estimated to be in the region of £200,000. The growth put into the budget assumes 
that this trend will continue, but to a lesser extent in 2010-11. 
 

4.6.1 Schools Contingency £56,400 
 

Page 12



 

 

Contingency budgets are increased for Headroom (£268,000) referred to earlier in 
the report. This budget also included the 7/12 costs for Arrowe Hill, following its 
closure last summer, this has been transferred to the ISB. 
 

4.9 Contribution to Combined Budgets 
Local Safeguarding Children’s Board £24,000 
 
Schools have new statutory duties in respect of safeguarding children as a result of 
the Apprenticeships, Skills, Children and Learning Act 2009 and are now prescribed 
members of the Local Safeguarding Childrens Board (LCSB). The LCSB undertakes 
serious case reviews, training and employs a designated officer for allegations. The 
Board is funded from partner organisations including Social Care, Police, Health and 
Probation. Arrangements are being put in place for schools to contribute directly to 
training activities; in addition it is proposed that a central contribution from the 
Schools Budget of £24,000 is agreed. 
 
In total the contributions to combined budgets in 2010-11 would be: 
Primary and Secondary Strategy     £359,900 
Observatory School Home to School Transport     £58,200 
LCSB           £24,000 
Total        £442,100  

 
4.9 Rates and Insurances £48,000 cr 
 

There have been rates reductions in Children’s Centres and the Schools Library 
Service. In addition there are significant reductions in premiums for liability and 
property insurance, as a result of sustained improvements in recent claims 
experience. 
In total school insurance premiums will reduce by £140,000 (10%) and those paid by 
central budgets will reduce by £12,000. 
 

4.10 Central Limit Calculation 
 

The Forum has previously approved an increase in the Central Limit for 2010-11.   
This arises from SEN growth and holding funds for closing schools in contingency.  
As a result there is a lower percentage ISB increase than the overall percentage 
increase in school funding.  The relevant figures are: 
 

Increase in ISB 2.9% 
Increase in Schools Budget 3.4% 
 

Although this may now change as a result of the current budget proposals, the 
Forum are asked to confirm their agreement to an increase in the central limit if 
required. 
 
 

4.11 Budget Timetable 
 

The Schools Budget will be considered by Cabinet on 22nd February 2010, taking 
account of advice from the Schools Forum. 

 
5.0 Financial Implications 
 

Page 13



 

 

The Budget for 2010-11 is compiled from the base budget for 2009-10 approved by 
Council on 2nd March 2009 and updated for issues outlined in this report.  The 
projected budget is shown at Appendix 1. 
 
 
The key figures at the date of preparing this report are: 
 

 £ 

DSG Estimate 2009-10 188,136,200 

DSG Estimate 2010-11 193,995,400 

 
6.0 Other Implications 

There are no staffing, equal opportunities, human rights, Local Agenda 21, 
Community Safety, Planning or Local Member Support implications arising from this 
report, other than those detailed in the report above. 

 
7.0 Background Papers 
 

DCSF Funding Settlement 12 November 2007. 
DSG 2010-2011 Revised Indicative Allocations 27th October 2009. 

 
 
8.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

i) That the views of the Schools Forum are sought on the Schools Budget for 
2010-11 and the level of central costs. 

ii) That £268,000 unallocated DSG is held in Schools Specific Contingency and 
carried forward to the next funding period. 

ii) The Schools Budget and views of the Schools Forum be referred to the 
budget meeting of Cabinet on 22nd February 2010. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Howard Cooper 
Director of Children’s Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AR640/PW 

 

Page 14



SCHOOLS BUDGET Appendix 1

SUMMARY Base

Estimate

2010-11

£000

Dedicated Schools Grant 188,136cr

Increase in Grant 5,859cr

193,995cr

Base estimate 188,800

Increase in ISB Costs

Pay and contract inflation 3,539

Transfer from Contingency 188

Transfer from SEN - Inclusion Bases 93

Rates 94cr

Falling Rolls 2,213cr

School Funding Formula 3,562

5,075

Increase in Early Years Places 40

Increase in Central Costs

Pay and contract inflation 400

Statements increase in unit value 170

SEN Plan 150

Special staff costs 85

Schools Contingency 56

Contribution to LSCB 24

885

Reduction in Central Costs

Transfer of Area Based Grants to 

Children and Young Peoples Budget 171cr

Net SEN reduction 93cr

Rates and Insurances 48cr

312cr

Schools Budget Total 194,488

Net Schools Budget 493

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Cost Centre Great GrandParent Description SCHOOLS BUDGET

Data

Cost Centre GrandParent DescriptionCost Centre Parent DescriptionIncome/ExpenditureClassification OrderClassification Description

2009-10 Base 

Budget

2010-11 Base 

Budget

Dedicated Schools Grant

I1Government Grants (188,136,200) (193,995,400)

Dedicated School Grant Total (188,136,200) (193,995,400)

Non Delegated School Costs

Admissions

Expense

E1Employees 52,100 52,100 

E7Support Services 403,300 407,200 

Admissions Total 455,400 459,300 

Early Years

Expense

E1Employees 270,900 274,000 

E4Supplies and Services 4,050,000 4,175,700 

E5Third Party Payments 404,300 1,685,500 

E7Support Services 285,600 288,300 

Expense Total 5,010,800 6,423,500 

Income

I1Government Grants (404,300) (1,685,500)

Early Years Total 4,606,500 4,738,000 

Childrens Centres

Expense

E1Employees 5,317,100 5,325,700 

E2Premises 607,500 602,800 

E3Transport 734,400 725,000 

E4Supplies and Services 80,000 80,000 

E5Third Party Payments 746,400 454,500 

E7Support Services 67,700 30,700 

Expense Total 7,553,100 7,218,700 

Income

I1Government Grants (1,803,100) (1,185,800)

I2Other Grants and Reimbursements (5,750,000) (6,032,900)

Income Total (7,553,100) (7,218,700)

Childrens Centres Total - -

Contribution to Combined Budgets

Expense

Third Party Payments 418,100 442,100 

Contribution to Combined Budgets Total 418,100 442,100 

Page 17



Cost Centre Great GrandParent Description SCHOOLS BUDGET

Data

Cost Centre GrandParent DescriptionCost Centre Parent DescriptionIncome/ExpenditureClassification OrderClassification Description

2009-10 Base 

Budget

2010-11 Base 

Budget

General Surestart

Expense

E1Employees 1,413,200 1,520,900 

E2Premises 40,300 22,500 

E3Transport 154,300 162,400 

E4Supplies and Services 150,000 151,500 

E5Third Party Payments 2,039,000 2,813,800 

E7Support Services 15,300 22,500 

Expense Total 3,812,100 4,693,600 

Income

I1Government Grants (3,812,100) (4,688,700)

I5Recharge to Other Revenue Accounts - (4,900)

Income Total (3,812,100) (4,693,600)

General Surestart Total - - 

Education Out Of School

Expense

E1Employees 169,900 243,700 

Education Out Of School Total 169,900 243,700 

Indep Special School Fees

Expense

E1Employees 3,948,000 3,422,300 

E7Support Services 17,300 17,400 

Expense Total 3,965,300 3,439,700 

Income

I2Other Grants and Reimbursements (652,800) (666,500)

Indep Special School Fees Total 3,312,500 2,773,200 

Insurances

Expense

E2Premises 65,400 65,400 

Insurances Total 65,400 65,400 

Page 18



Cost Centre Great GrandParent Description SCHOOLS BUDGET

Data

Cost Centre GrandParent DescriptionCost Centre Parent DescriptionIncome/ExpenditureClassification OrderClassification Description

2009-10 Base 

Budget

2010-11 Base 

Budget

Library Service

Expense

E1Employees 116,800 118,400 

E2Premises 4,000 - 

E3Transport 500 500 

E4Supplies and Services 80,500 72,500 

E7Support Services 50,300 50,300 

Expense Total 252,100 241,700 

Income

I5Recharge to Other Revenue Accounts (54,400) (46,400)

Library Service Total 197,700 195,300 

Licences & Subs

Expense

E4Supplies and Services 57,100 57,100 

Licences & Subs Total 57,100 57,100 

Milk & Meals

Expense

E1Employees 3,113,100 2,921,400 

E2Premises 230,900 197,100 

E3Transport 7,700 7,700 

E4Supplies and Services 1,806,200 1,952,800 

E7Support Services 417,400 421,400 

Expense Total 5,575,300 5,500,400 

Income

I1Government Grants (658,300) (658,300)

I3Customer and Client Receipts (1,737,400) (1,643,800)

I5Recharge to Other Revenue Accounts (2,835,400) (2,851,500)

Income Total (5,231,100) (5,153,600)

Milk & Meals Total 344,200 346,800 

Miscellaneous

Expense

E4Supplies and Services 66,600 66,600 

E5Third Party Payments 11,600 11,600 

E7Support Services 98,200 99,100 

Expense Total 176,400 177,300 

Miscellaneous Total 176,400 177,300 

Page 19



Cost Centre Great GrandParent Description SCHOOLS BUDGET

Data

Cost Centre GrandParent DescriptionCost Centre Parent DescriptionIncome/ExpenditureClassification OrderClassification Description

2009-10 Base 

Budget

2010-11 Base 

Budget

OLEA

Expense

E4Supplies and Services 665,900 524,100 

Income

I2Other Grants and Reimbursements (144,100) (122,600)

OLEA Total 521,800 401,500 

Wirral Alternative School Provision

Expense

E1Employees 799,900 759,200 

E2Premises 83,200 160,600 

E3Transport 32,900 24,500 

E4Supplies and Services 212,100 164,200 

E5Third Party Payments 17,800 69,400 

E6Transfer Payments 139,900 - 

E7Support Services 108,700 58,100 

Expense Total 1,394,500 1,236,000 

Income

I1Government Grants (60,200) (62,000)

I3Customer and Client Receipts (352,800) (150,000)

I5Recharge to Other Revenue Accounts (40,000) (60,000)

Income Total (453,000) (272,000)

Wirral Alternative School Provision Total 941,500 964,000 

School Specific Contingencies

Expense

E1Employees 950,100 918,200 

E2Premises 35,700 30,700 

E4Supplies and Services 3,100 3,100 

E6Transfer Payments 438,600 547,300 

E7Support Services 7,800 7,800 

School Specific Contingencies Total 1,435,300 1,507,100 

Schools Forum

Expense

E4Supplies and Services 10,600 10,600 

Schools Forum Total 10,600 10,600 

Page 20



Cost Centre Great GrandParent Description SCHOOLS BUDGET

Data

Cost Centre GrandParent DescriptionCost Centre Parent DescriptionIncome/ExpenditureClassification OrderClassification Description

2009-10 Base 

Budget

2010-11 Base 

Budget

Special Staff Costs

Expense

E1Employees 822,100 925,400 

E7Support Services 3,500 3,500 

Special Staff Costs Total 825,600 928,900 

Statements

Expense

E1Employees 777,000 1,167,800 

E4Supplies and Services 107,100 95,900 

E5Third Party Payments 3,755,600 4,343,300 

E7Support Services 32,400 32,700 

Expense Total 4,672,100 5,639,700 

Income

I2Other Grants and Reimbursements (925,900) (945,300)

Statements Total 3,746,200 4,694,400 

Support For SEN

Expense

E1Employees 2,729,300 2,863,000 

E3Transport 34,000 28,600 

E4Supplies and Services 70,300 43,200 

E5Third Party Payments 37,100 37,100 

E6Transfer Payments 81,600 1,600 

E7Support Services 505,600 431,200 

Expense Total 3,457,900 3,404,700 

Income

I1Government Grants (188,200) (199,800)

I5Recharge to Other Revenue Accounts (266,100) (209,400)

Income Total (454,300) (409,200)

Support For SEN Total 3,003,600 2,995,500 

Non Delegated School Costs Total 20,287,800 21,000,200 

Page 21



Cost Centre Great GrandParent Description SCHOOLS BUDGET

Data

Cost Centre GrandParent DescriptionCost Centre Parent DescriptionIncome/ExpenditureClassification OrderClassification Description

2009-10 Base 

Budget

2010-11 Base 

Budget

Non Devolved Grant/Funded Expenditure

Other Specific Grants

Expense

E1Employees 2,323,700 1,608,500 

E4Supplies and Services 62,400 62,400 

Expense Total 2,386,100 1,670,900 

Income

I1Government Grants (451,300) (355,300)

I2Other Grants and Reimbursements (1,934,800) (1,315,600)

Income Total (2,386,100) (1,670,900)

Other Specific Grants Total - - 

Standards Fund

Expense

E1Employees 21,135,100 23,124,500 

E4Supplies and Services 140,300 140,300 

E7Support Services 25,300 25,300 

Expense Total 21,300,700 23,290,100 

Income

I1Government Grants (21,006,000) (23,096,100)

I5Recharge to Other Revenue Accounts (164,400) (162,300)

Income Total (21,170,400) (23,258,400)

Standards Fund Total 130,300 31,700 

Non Devolved Grant/Funded Expenditure Total 130,300 31,700 

Schools

Nursery Schools

Expense

E1Employees 50,100 51,100 

E2Premises 25,000 18,700 

E5Third Party Payments 1,081,800 1,125,500 

Expense Total 1,156,900 1,195,300 

Income

I1Government Grants (50,100) (51,100)

Nursery Schools Total 1,106,800 1,144,200 

Page 22



Cost Centre Great GrandParent Description SCHOOLS BUDGET

Data

Cost Centre GrandParent DescriptionCost Centre Parent DescriptionIncome/ExpenditureClassification OrderClassification Description

2009-10 Base 

Budget

2010-11 Base 

Budget

Primary Schools

Expense

E1Employees 4,852,700 4,954,700 

E2Premises 839,700 910,100 

E5Third Party Payments 74,543,600 77,527,900 

Expense Total 80,236,000 83,392,700 

Income

I1Government Grants (4,852,700) (4,954,700)

Primary Schools Total 75,383,300 78,438,000 

Secondary Schools

Expense

E1Employees 5,033,900 5,050,400 

E2Premises 1,290,400 1,132,000 

E5Third Party Payments 96,305,900 98,110,600 

Expense Total 102,630,200 104,293,000 

Income

I1Government Grants (5,033,900) (5,050,400)

I2Other Grants and Reimbursements (19,487,900) (19,647,800)

Income Total (24,521,800) (24,698,200)

Secondary Schools Total 78,108,400 79,594,800 

Special Schools

Expense

E1Employees 550,200 560,700 

E5Third Party Payments 13,783,300 14,279,700 

Expense Total 14,333,500 14,840,400 

Income

I1Government Grants (550,200) (560,700)

Special Schools Total 13,783,300 14,279,700 

Schools Total 168,381,800 173,456,700 

Grand Total 663,700 493,200 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL  
 
WIRRAL SCHOOLS FORUM -  10th JANUARY 2010 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
 
RAISING EXPECTATIONS: ENABLING THE SYSTEM TO DELIVER 
MACHINERY OF GOVERNMENT CHANGES 
 
NATIONAL COMMISSIONING FRAMEWORK  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report relates to the proposed processes and guidance around the post-16 
Commissioning Cycle as outlined in the National Commissioning Framework. 
 
1. Background 
 

1.1 The Machinery of Government changes announced on 28th June 2007 
proposed that funding for 16-18 education and training would be delivered 
through Local Authorities. Legislation has now passed through Parliament.  The 
LSC will be dissolved from April 2010 when the commissioning and funding of 
post-16 provision will transfer to the Local Authority. 

 
1.2 The Schools Forum at the 30th September 2009 meeting received a report 

outlining the objectives of these changes, the main features, the links to 14-19 
curriculum reforms, the role of the LA for post-16 commissioning and the stages 
of the transition process. 

 
2. National Commissioning Framework 

 
2.1 Consultation on the proposed National Commissioning Framework (NCF) was 

published on 16th November 2009. 
 
2.2 The document is a draft of the National Commissioning Framework for new 

planning, commissioning and funding systems for the education and training of: 
 

• young people aged 16-19; 

• those aged 19-25 for whom a learning difficulty assessment is in place; 

• education and training for children and young people in youth custody 
aged 10-18. 

 
2.3 The NCF has been developed and shaped through discussions with the 

Department for Children, Schools and Families (DCSF), the Learning and Skills 
Council (LSC), the Local Government Association, the Association of Colleges 
and others through a number of testing and dry run exercises. 

 
2.4 Consultation lasts until 5th February 2010. Comments will be considered a 

formal consultation response will be published by the Young People’s Learning 
Agency (YPLA). 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 25



2.5 As explained at the last meeting of the Schools Forum, there is a sub-regional 
work stream to look at the commissioning issues and processes. Wirral LA 
leads on this work stream for the Merseyside sub-regional group. It was agreed 
at the last meeting of that work stream group that individual LAs in Merseyside 
would not respond to the NCF but that it would be done through the work 
stream group. The work stream group also includes representatives from 
colleges, schools and providers and their responses will also be incorporated 
into the response to the consultation. 

 
2.6 The work stream group is meeting on 22nd January to finalise its response to the 

consultation. 
 

2.7 It was agreed at the 14-19 Partnership meeting of 14th January 2010 that a draft 
of the work stream group’s response would be circulated to that group so any 
additional contributions can be captured. 

 
2.8 The Schools Forum at the September meeting agreed that the response from 

the work stream group and Wirral 14-19 Partnership should constitute Wirral’s 
response 

 
2.9 The NCF is attached with this report. 

 
2.10 Broadly speaking the processes outlined in the NCF marry with the Business 

Cycle currently used by the LSC and which school sixth forms, colleges and 
providers are all familiar. There are details of operation that need to be teased 
out and clarified. Discussions at the work stream group have focused more on 
these rather than questioning the process as a whole. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Schools Forum: 
 
1. notes the National Commissioning Framework and the opportunity to respond to the 

consultation 

Page 26



� �
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���������
	�

����������

��
������

�
�

�

�

���������
��������������������������������������
�������

�����������������������
���
�����

�
�
�
�

�������
�����  !�
�
�
�
�

����� ����
���� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ���� "������� ����
"�������� ���� ��

���������� ��������� "��������� ����
������"��"������#��������������������
��������� ��$���
������������������������
�"����������������""�����������
����������������"������"��������"���������������������
�

�
�

��������	
��
������
������
�����	��������������	
����
�����������������������������
����
�
����������������������	��
�����������������

�

Page 27



� �
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�
	����������������������������	�

����������
��
������

�
��������	
��
����������
����
�����
��������

���������� ��
�!����"�� #�������!�����������
��

���������������	���������
�
������
�����	��
��������
������������

��� ��	����������������������
$�� 
�������������$%�����!��
������������������	�
��������
��
��������������
&�� ��	��
��������
���������������������������	���������������	
���	�
����������'��(��

�
%��"����������������������
�
�������	
��
������
����
������
��������������
�����������	��
��������
��������!����������������

��
�
��������
	��
��
����

��
����
������������������������

���������������	������
���
�
����
��	
����
��� ��
�!������
�
)��������������	�
�������
��������������������������������������
������
����������������������

��������������	��
����
��
�������������������*�����+	
����
���������������!�����!����	
���������
���
,�- .�����	
��
����
���
�����������
��������������������!������������������
����
���
+�����
���������-��������������������*��������+�
�$''����
�
�����������������"�������
�
���� ��
�!�����������������������������������������
���	�������	�������!�
���������	����
�
,����

��
���������������-����������� �
������",�- #��
���*������������-��������	�����"*-�#��

���*�����/�����
��
�+������
�����
���+������
���������������������
�����
���	������	
�������

��
�������������	���0���������
�
���������
����
��� ��
�!����!�����������������	���������	�
�
���������$�!���������
��������
����
$''��
��%� ���	����$'�'����

��
��!�����������������������	�������������
�������	�
�
����
���������!��������	�����������
���1�	���2�����.��*��������+������"12*+#��
�
�����
��
�
�����

��������������� ��
������������������������!�!�����������
�!�
����������
�����������������
��!�
�������������	������
��������� ��
�!������
�
&������'��"�����������	�������������
�
�������������	
�������3	��
��������
�������
������������	�
�
����4	��
�������������!�����
!��!�	���!����
����	�����!���1�	������������������
���������������!�����
��� ��
�!��������
����������������������!������"����	�
�
����4	��
��������
����� �����������	�������������#�
�
����	�
�
�����������������	���������
�
���� ����	�
�
���5��������	������67''����%� ���	����
$'�'8�!��!�	������!������������
��	�������������������������

���������
�
������	��������������	�����������!��������	�9��
�
��
��� �����
����:����
�
����+�
�
$'''�����;������
��
���:����
�
����<��	��
������!���������!��	������������
�������
�
���������
���/�����
��
������
������������������������
�������������
����
��
���	������������������

��������������
��
����	��������
����������0�
�
���������
����
�������
�
����������������
��������������������
�
����
��!�����
���,�
��2��
��
����+�
����(�����������

(����������������������������������"��������������������������"���������"�����
��������������

:����	���3	��
���������
����
�������	�������������	����	�����
��
��
����
����
������������
�	
�
�
�������������
�����
������������
����
���
�
�
��
��!�����������������0��	���
����	���������
�
�����������

Page 28



���������	�

����������
��
������

�

� �
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

���������	�

����������
��
������
	������������)���������

�
2�����������������!����
��
��������!����3	��
����7�
�
*������$%�����������
�
��� ,����
������	
��
�
�����
�������
��������	
�������
�������������������������

������������
����
�����	���
��
���	��
��������
���������������������	����������!�������
��

������������
�
���
��3	���
������!�
�����	���
�����$'��=�$>�:����
����!���	����
����
��
��	
�
��
����
�����������>�

�
$�� :��
����
��
��������
�!��������
�����
��������

���������� ��
�!����"�� #������>�
�
&�� )����
����� ���������
�������
���������
���	����
�
����������������	�����������	
��
������

�������������
�����
������

���
��
���������������������	������
����>�:����
��!�����
�����
��!���	����
�����
������>�

�
?�� ,����
�����������!�����
����� ���
���	
��������
���������������
������������������

��������
>�:����
��!�����
�����!��
�����������	������
�������
��
��
�����>�
�
%�����������+�,���	�������������������	�

����������(�������
�
%�� +���
�������������������������
���������������
������
����������>�:����
��!�����
�������!�

��	���
��������
������>�
�
%���������-�.�,���#��
������������	�

����������(�������
�
��� +���
������
��
�����
�����

������������������"����
���������������
������	����
������

���
��	����
����#��	�������
��������>�
�
6�� +�������
�������
��
��������	�������������
�������
�������
���3	����>�:����
��!��
������	�


��������	��������������
�����!��>�
�
%���������.�(�������/�0��������������
�������
�
(�� :���
���������!���������
�����������������!�!���������
��!�
����
����� ���������
����

!�����������������������>�:����
����!���	����
�����
������>��
��� ��������8�
��� ������
���8�����
��� �	�������

�
��� )����
����������������������	��
�����������	����9��
����>�:����
��!�����
�������!���	���


��������
�������
�����	���!����	������������	����9��
����>�
�
�'��)����������	��0���
�
���
���������	�������
��
��������
����������������������
����


�
�
����>�@�!�
���
�
����������	��������������
��>�
�
����+���
������
���������������������
�����
������������>�:����
��!�����
>�
�
�$��+���
�����������������
�
����������	�
>�:����
�!�����������!���	���
��������
������>�
�
�&���+���
���	���������������������������1�	���2�����.��*��������+������"12*+#��
�
	
����

��
�����
���������������������������>�:����
���!���	���
��������
������>�
�

Page 29



���������	�

����������
��
������

�

� �
�

�������	�
�����	
��

%�������-�.�
������/�(��
���������0���������
�
�?��:���
���������!�
������
��
���������	����������������!���������
��!�
����
����� �����

����
����!�����������������������>�:����
����!���	����
�����
������>�
�
�%��:�������
�
��������������9	�

��
�
��������
�����������������������
����>�:����������

���	������
����!��
�����
���>�
�
	��"����1�.�(�����
�����2�����
����
��
������
�
����:���
���������!�
���4	���
��+��	������-��
�
�!���������
�������!��
�
���������
����������

���������������	
����
��������
���12*+>�:����
����!���	����
�����
������>��
�
�6���,����	�
�����A���
	
�*���������2�����
���������������	�����������!������
�������
����


�����!���

�����������������
��
�>�:������!���������!>�
�
�
2���������������
�����
��������

���������� ��
�!����+���0�������
����������
���
����	�
�
����4	��
������
�
�

Page 30



���������	�

����������
��
������

�

� �
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�
�

	��������
�

%#	�34���5�46#'63#7�0�8�%9220':�������������������������������������������������������������������
����:�
���	�
�����������
�0
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��&�B���;��
��
�����
�����

����������2����������������������������������������������������������������

%#	�34���5�(;0��3�*�0�8�0;;4	0�34�%���������������������������������������������������������<�
$���*�����-
��
�����2��������������

����������2�����
����������������������������������������������
$�$7�+�����
�����������

����������2���������������������������������������������������������������������$��

%#	�34��-5�
9�83�*/�(0:2#���0�8�0%%9'0�	#������������������������������������������--�
&��7� 	�������������
��
���������!��������������������������������������������������������������������������&&�
&�$�2��
��
��������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������&(�
&�&� 	���������	�������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������?$�

%#	�34��15�('4638#'�)90;3�:�0%%9'0�	#�%:%�#2������������������������������������1��
�
�
�

2��������
��
��
�������
����
�
����������
���
�
�
���

Page 31



���������	�

����������
��
������

��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

%��������5�4������������%�

����

����3����������������	����=��

����"��"�����������"����������	
�

�������� ������
��������

���������� ��
�!����"�� #�����������	����������
���������������
���������������

�����������������������������������	�������������;�����������
���
�����
��������$'��=�$��:
������
������
����������
������������������
�
����
���������
�������	
����
����
�������������������
���
��
�
��������������������

����������
���0������

�������������������������
��������
����������������
�����������
�����������������

�
��������
�����	���
��
�
�����!����
�
�!������������ ���
���	
�!��
�������
��
�������
���	���$'�'�����$'���
�����	���
��
�
������
�
������������

������������
�����
	��
����������	�������������

�����
����
�����������	�������������
���	
���
����������
���
���
�����
��
���������������������
�����
���������
����
��
�����������

���
�����
����������
�������������
�����������

������

�
������$� �������
�����	�����������
����� �!�������
���������������	
����
����!���!�������	
��

������������
��������

����������	�����
���+�����
���������-��������������������*��������
+�
�$''��"+-�*�+�
�$''�#��@�!�������
�!�����������������
����
�
�����������������������
��������������
�������������������	�����
���������-��
����
�
��������
����?����
2��
���������������������.����	�
����������������������������
�������

�
������&� ���� ��
�!����!����������	������1�	���2�����.��*��������+������"12*+#����+�����$'�'�

������
�����
�
	
�����	��������:
�����
������������
����
��	
�
���
����
�������
��
�����
������������

��������������
���3	���
�����	��������������������:
���������������
�	�������������������������
���	�
���������
�
���������!�
��������������	������

����������$'�'��������
���$'��=�$������
�������������!����
���
�����������
������������
����
���������	
����
������

�
������?� )����
�
����	����������
����� ���������
��
������������������������������

����������

����������
��
�!��������������������
���$'��=�$������
����������
�����	������
�����
��
���
�������������
����������
��
�������	�����������������!�����!�������������
���+�����$'�'��
+����
���
��
��	�
���$'��=�$�!�	����������0���
�����:
�����0���
���
��
�
��
�
����� �
!������������������������	����������������������������������	�������	�����������A�����
$'���
���	����
�
������������������

���������������������������
���$'�$=�&������
���
�������

�
������%� *������	
����
���������
�
�������
����
�����!����
�
�����
����� �
�����������
���������

����������������������
�����*������	
����
����!������������
������!�����������
��
���
���������������
����
�������
�����

�������������������������������������������"�������
$%�����������!�
��*��������,�����	�
�������=���,�������
����"**,,#������'��(�1�	���
C��������#�!�
���
����������������
������������������
������
�0
����!����������
�������
��������������
��
��������!����
�����������

����������
��
��
�
���������������������
�����
�������������� ��
�!��������!���������������0�����
��!�
�������������
���
������

������!�����
���������	�
������������������������
����
����
�����������
�
�������!���

�����������
�������
���������
����
�
�
�������������������3	���
�����	����������

�����
��
���

�
�������� D�������
���!������������������������������
����������������������	������$%���������������

!��
������������������	�
��������
��
�"����������������-��
�����&�+����
���*��������
����-������+�
�$'''#��������������*������	
����
����!����������������������������
���
��	��
����������������������	���������������	
���	�
�����

�

Page 32



���������	�

����������
��
������

$�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

������6� ��������	
��
��������
���	
�����������������������
�����������
����
����E����������������
+����
���������12*+�!���������������
����	
����
��
��
��������
����������������
�������
����
����
����������������������+����
�����������������
���-����
�������-
�
������
����������-����������� �
��������	
�
���������
����������������

(�����������=���

������(� ����
�����������������������
��
���������	
����
���������������
�������
��
����
���
/�����
��
.�������
��
��
��
����
��
����
���DB�
������
����������
���!������������������
������	����������
�����!�	���:
��������������	
����
����
���
�����
���������
����������
���
���
��	
��
���������	��������������
�����	���
�������������
���	�����	����
�
���!�����
;�����������A�

������������:
����	�����������!�
���
��������������	
��
������
���
��
�������	������
�������
��	
����
��������
����	�����������	�
����� �
!��	�"�
#��
�	�
����#����	�����
���$�����������%��
�
���	�
����	"�
!��	�"���
"	�!�&��!�����
�����������
����
��
�������������������������������	
����
������

�������� ������!����
�
�������
����
����!�
������!�������������
��������	
����
�����!���������
��
�����������	
������������	
��
��7�

§� �������
�����	���
���������
����	������	�������������
������
�����
��������
���(�
���
�$'�%���

§� ���
�����	���
��
�
�������
�����������������������
������!���������	����������
��
�������
�������
�
��
��
��
����������������	�����,����
�������+�����
����������
������������
���-��
�
����/	����
����

§� ���
�����	���
��
������������	����
��
����������
��
�����������
��������;�����
������A�

�����	
��
���
"�

�7==�	�����
��������������	�=����	�
����0>2��� 	��
���F����	�
��
����G2���A���F�	�����
����
G2���	�
:�F,�- �''&&��$''(G�#��

§� ����������������
	��
�������
��
���������	�����������������
�����
��������������
����������
�������	�������������
��	��������
��������
��
������
�������
����������
��	��
������
����
��
�����
���������

�������'� ������!�������������
��������	
����
����
���	����
�
���������������
������	
��
���
������
������	��7�

§� -
����������������
�����	���
�������������������������
���������������	����
�������
������	�����������
���	����
��
�������
����
�����

�����������

§� 2���������!�����������0��������	���
��
��
�
��������������
����	����������!���
�����
������������������������
���������
�
�
������
�������������	�������	���
�������!�����������������	
���	�
�����������������
���������
����
��
�!�
��	
�

��������
����������������������
������������������
�����9����

§� +��	�����
��
������
�
�����������������	�������":+/#�����	�������
�������
��������
�������
�
��������������������������	��
����
��������

§� +�����������!�����
����������
�����������
�
���
�0������������������������������

����	����
��������
��
��
�
������������������	�����������

,���"�����"���������"������������	
�

��������� �����������
��
����������
�������
����� �����	������������
������������������7�
§� �������
�
�!���������
�����
�����
����
�����
��������������������������������������

�����������
�������!�������	����������
������������
�
��
��
�������	����	�	
�
��
�!�����

§� �������
�
�!����
������
������	�
�
�������������
�������������
���������
���
§� �������
�
�!���������
����������
��
����������������������
��
��������
������
§� ��

�������������	�������	�
����������
���
�������������������	
��������	�����

�����3	���
���������������
�
���
��
����������
��3	���
�����	���������������
§�  	��������������	����
�����
�������	���������
	����������������
�
������������
���

�����������!���������!�
������������
§� ������������!��������������������	��������0�����
�������������	
����
���������
����

Page 33



���������	�

����������
��
������

&�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

���
�����
����������
���������
§� �������
�
�!�������	���������
���������������
	�����	������
���
�
�������

�
�����������������
��
��
�
�������������
�������	
��
���"����	�����
���������
��
��������#����
���	�
���������������!�������
����	���������
	��=��
����

§� �������
�
�
	�
����
���������
������3	�
����H��������
�����
�!�
��
��������������
���
���������-��
�����
���
��

§� �������
�
�
	�
������������	������
����H��+���	�
�����
��!����������	����!�
��
���

���
	
��	���	��������
!�������
������

�
H����!�������! �	���	����
�����������'�
������	���	���!�����!(��)
���*����"���
���"�
) ������'�
��"�*��

���!�
���
	(��

	�

��������������������������=����������	
�

�������$� *������	
����
���������0������������

��������������������������
�������
�I�����
��

�������������
������
�0
����
����� ����
�����
������	��7��

§� ���������
���������������
!�����������	
����
����
����
��
����
�����	��
��������

�������������������	�����������������
������
������������������
��
�����	���
�������������
������������������������	����������
������������������������!�����
������
����
��
����������
��
�������������	�����������������
�������������
�
��
��
��
����
���-��
�
����/	����
����

§� ���
�
���3	���
����������������������
�
	
������������
������
�����
�
��
��

���
	
��
��������"���������������
�
���#���������
��	���
���
�������

§� )������������
������	���������������!�
����
������
�!�������
�����
�������	������
���
�
��������	������
���������������!�
������
�������	���
���

§� ;��������
���������
�������
����
��
�����

������������������
����������
�����
������������
�������������������������	�
��������
��������	����������
����	����
�����
��������	���������.�������������

§� ,���������������������������	����
�������������	���������������	�������������������

���
��
��	����������
��
����������������
��
����?������
�
��
��
��

�
�������&� ����
��
�J��

���������K����	����!�
����
����� �
��������
�������
��������
���

��

�����������������������	��������������������������������	�����������	������
���
���
�����
���������
��
�������
���
���������������������	��
��������
��������
���������������	�������������
��
7��

§� *������	
����
��������
��������
������	������������
���
���	�����
����������
���
�0��
����������
��
���������������	�������������������3	���
�
��������
3	��
�
�
����������������������
������������
��
�!�
������������

§� ,�
���������������"���������	����
	������������������	
��������������
��
#��
�
�����������
��
���	���	
�
������������	����
�������
��	
	�����

����������
�����������

§� 2�������������
��
�������������������������������!�
��
����������
��
��������������
�
�������������	����
�������
��
�������������������!�
�����
�����	�����
�������
���!��
���������
��������������������	������
������

§� *������	
����
������������������������	�
��������������������������������	�������
��
���������
��"�������
����
�������������
���#����������3	���
�������������

§� 2����������������	�������
�
���
��
����������
�������������
§� 2������������
���
�����
���������������
�����������
��0���
����	
��
����
§� *������	
����
�������������������
���������
�
�����������
������������
����!�
����

�������������
�!����
�����	���������������
����	�������������
�
��
��
��
�

Page 34



���������	�

����������
��
������

?�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

����,���	�������������������	�

����������(�������

3������������

��$����� ��������
��������������
����������������������������������
��������������
���	
�������
���
��

���������������	��
��������
������������������������	��������������������	
����
����

����	��
�������������
����
��
�����������������?���������
���

�
��$���$� -
��������������
�������������
��������������
����������������
��������	�����������

-�������������������
�����!�
����
���?����2��
���������������������.����	�
��!�������
��
���������������������
�����
�����������������
��
�������
��
��������������������!����
����	����
��������������������������������
�������������������	�����
���������-��
�����

�
��$���&� ������	�������������
��
����������
�	�
	������
�����!���

�����������������
��
��

���
��������������	
����
�����-	��<��������/��	���"-</�#������������������	
����
�������
��������L
������
����������.������������<��������2��������/��	���"<2/�#��:�������	�����
��
���
�����	�
���
�����!��
�	�
	����
������������	�����-</��������
����������������������
�	
����
������<2/��
��
���
�����
����	��
��������
���-</�����<2/��:��
����������	�
�
���	
���!�
����	�������!����!����!�
���������
��	����������	��
�����
��������!�12*+����

���,����

��
���������������-����������� �
������",�- #����������������������
�����

3�������������"��������������

��$���?� ����������
�����!����	�
��
���
�������������������
�����������
�����!����������
����
��
���
��

��������������������

�
�
��������.�,���"�������>����������������

;������������������

��$���%� )�
����
������
�0
����
�������������������
��
����
�!������������	
����
��������
���
�����������	�������������
��������������	��������������������

����	
��
�������

��
�������!����
������	
��
�����������������������������
��������	
����
��������

�
��$����� +����

�����������������������������
����!�����������!��	
����������!��������	�����

���	������	�������
����������������	��
��������
��������������	����������������������
�����
�����"��������������!�����
����!��
�
�������#����!�����������������	
���	�
�������
�����
������*������	
����
����!������������
���������	����������������������!�
������������
����
������
����������������������
�����������	
����
����!������������
��
��������
��
�����
�����
�����������������	�����
�����������
�����

�������������:+/����������"
���	���

;�����0����������

8	%
�

-	����
���������������������
�����

*4

�0%

%
0

*4

:(;0


������������
0�����������

8������
	�

���������$
(������
����

	������(�������


��
������
8�����"
����?�
2�����������

#��������
3����
���

	�

����������

%���������

(��������
	�

����������������+�!�
���������/����������������/�

����;;88��"�����<��

%�������������
���������������������


���������0����������

����0�����

(��������)�������
0���������

%�""������������������"�����
�����

%�������� @������
(����������(�����

���

Page 35



���������	�

����������
��
������

%�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�����0������������������
����#��
�

��$���6� ;�����������A�

����";�A#���
���	
�
���%��	
��
����0���
����������������������	���
��������*������	
����
���������0���
���
��	���
���������������������
��
�0�
����;�A�
�	
��
�������
����
��������
	��
��
�����	��������������������
��
���
!����
�����
��	��
���������������������������!��������
��������
����	��
�����"�����0�
�����
�������
�
�����

��
�#��+���������	
����
������������
��������������
���
��
�������

�����������

����!����
��������	�
������
���������������������	�����������������
���������	�������	�
�
���������
����������
��
�������
�����

�
��$���(� ������!����
�
�
������������	
����
����!�������	
��������
����
��
�����������!�������

!�
���������	������	
����
�������-</���*������	
����
����!�������������	��
��������

�����������
���������
��
��������
���������
�����	���
��
�
�����������	�������������
��

��
�
�����3	���
��
�������	�������������
����������������	��
��������
����������

�
��$����� )����
��������

���������������������������	
����
����!���������3	�����
��
������
��

����	�
�
�����3	���
��
�������	����������������	�����	�
��������������������������
�����
�����������
����������
�
	����������������������������	�
����
��
�
����
�������8�
���3	���
��
������������8�����
�������
���������
�
����
�!�����
������������������������������"����
�0�
�������	�������
���	����������
�
�
������������������������#��*������	
����
����!����
����������3	�����
����
�!�
�������!�
�7�

•� ;���	��������������
�����
�����	��
��������
������������������
���������	�����

•� :���������������
	��
���������������	����
���0���������������������	�����	���
����������������
�����
�����
�������	��
��������
����������������������!�
��
���
����������
�����
�����������
���;�	��
��������-������+�
�$''(��!�����
���
�����
��
������������
	�
������
��������	�
������	��
��������
���������������������
������

�
��$����'� -�
����	����������!���������
������������������������
���������
�
�
����������������

���
�����!�����
���������
����
���!���������������-��
�
�����!�����
���������
���������	
����������������!�����	�����
������������	��
���
�������
�����	������
���������������	
���	�
�����*������	
����
����!���������
��
�����	���
��
��������������
���0��������	���
��
��
�
������������
�������	�����������
��
�
����	����
����������
��������
���	����
��������
����������������
��
����0������
��
���
��������������������
��
�

�����������������3	��������������������
�

��$������ �����������
��������
������
�����	���
��
��������	
����
������
��������

�������!�����
�	
��	
�������������
�
�
�������������
��9����	������
������	����
���������
������
���
�����
���������	�����������������	������	����
�����	�����������	��������������
�������
�������
���	��������
��	���������������������������
������������
�����	����������!�
�����������
������	�
����������������
����������	������������

	�������>����������

��$����$� ��������.����	�
����������
����������
��
���������
����������������.����������������������
��

������������������������
��
���������
��������;�����������A�

�����	
��
�����?����
2��
��������������
�
����������.����	�
������������
��
��������	��
��������
������������
��	�����������*������	
����
����
	�
��	
�����������������
��
��
�����
�
���������
����
��
!����
����������	
����
����
���������
����
�����������?��������������������
����
���
��������.����	�
���

�1+�!�(���������"���

��$����&� �?����2��
����������������	����
����
�����������.����	�
����������������!�����
��
�����
������
��
����!�����������������������
���������������������������
����������
2��
������������������������	
����
�����
���	�����������.����	�
���!�
�������
����
�����
�
�������������
���������
���������	
��
���������	���������������	����������������

Page 36



���������	�

����������
��
������

��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

���
�����
���������

���
��
��������������������������
����?������
�
��
��
������
��
�����

���������������������
�����������
���2��
�������������2��
��������������
���
������������
�����������������
����������?�����������������������
��
��
��
��������������
!���������	����������������	
����
����������������
��������	����
��
�����������������������
�����������"A���������
�
��������?����2��
��������������������������������������
�
�

�7==�	�����
��������������	�=,�!�����@����������0>2���	�
:�F,�- �''�6'�

$''�GM�����
:,F�?���N2��
��������N���N��������N2, G�#�

%���'��������*���"��A%'*�B����

��$����?� -</���������������	
������������	
����
����
��!����
���
����
���	���������
	��������������
��
�����������!����
!�����������	
����
���������������
������
�����������������!�!����

����	����	�	
������������������������!��
��	
	�����
�
��
��
��!����
����������������
��
�������
��������������!������������������	
����
����
����������
����������������
��

��������������������������������������������
����!�
���������	������	
����
��������
������������������
���������	�����
���
��
����������
���������������������
��
��
�
���
�����������	�����������������
���
������
��������������������	���
���
��
������
����
������
��
������

��������������	�����������!����
���
������������
�������
!����
�������	
����
����
��
�������
����
����
���-</��	
�!��������������
������������������
���
-</���������������������"A���������
�
���������	����������
�����������-</�����
�������������
��

�7==!!!����������	�=�?�
��=����0���
>��F��
����
�G���F%6G���F%'%G���F��$G�
���F����G�
���F���
��
��#��

�
��$����%� -</��!���������������!������������	
����
�����
��
����������
��
�����
��������

��

�����������	
����
��!�
���������
��	�����������������������������������������!�����

����������������������	
����
������������	�����

'��������(��������*���"��A'(*�B��

��$������ <2/��������
���
���������������	��
���������
��
��������������������������!���������!�
�����������
���������	
����
����

������������
��
������������������
���-</���������
�
���������������
��������
�����������������
���

�
��$����6� :
�����0���
���
��
�
���<2/�!��������	����������
��������
��������
��������������
���

����	�����������
�
��������
��������	
����
������
���������<��������,������
��
�
+������"<,+#��/�����
��
�C������"/C#��
���12*+�����
���-������ 	������+������
"- +#������<2/�!�������	
��������������

����������2���������
����������
�����	���
����
�����������
����������	�����!�
����
���������.��
�
����	������������
��������!������������

����?������
�
��
��
������<2/�!���������������������!�
��
���<��������-������
2��
���������
��
�����	�����

����������������������
���������������������������<2/�
!����������������������
����	���"�����0�
������
�������!����������	����������
����
��
���
�������
��
����
�����

���+������
����2�������"�+2#�������
����:+/��**,,������
����

�������
����=�����	
�����������#�����!�����������������
���!�������

����������2�����
�������
���������	�
�

���
��
���12*+��"+���
�����������
�
�������
�����������<2/�����
�������������
��

�7==!!!����������	�=�?�
��=����0���
>��F��
����
�G���F%6G���F%'%G���F���G�
���F����G�
���F���
��
���#�

���������0""����������"��%�������A�0%B��

��$����(� �����+-�!����!����!�
���������	
����
�������
�����-</��
������
����
������������
�������
�
��	��������������+�����
����������:����
�
����!�������������������	
��
��������	����
�
����
�����
	�������3	���
������0��
��������������������
������������
�
���������	��������
�����+-�!���������������
������<2/��!�����
������������+�����
����������3	���
��
��

���������������������������������������� ��������
�
�
�
�:����
�����
�����
�����	�
���
���<��������2��������/��	��
���	����
����
�����������
���-</��

Page 37



���������	�

����������
��
������

6�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

!��������������������+-�!��������	�������+�����
������������������
���	���
���- +��

(����������

��$������ *����������������������
�����
����	��������������������
�����
��
�����������	��
��������

��������
����	������������������������
��������������	��
����������
	�����������������
�	������	�����
��
�
��
���
	���
�����������������������3	���
��
����������!�
��
���
��
�
��
��
��	����	�	
������
�������.��������������:������
�����
������������������������
�������������������;�	��
��������/	�������
������������������	������������������
�����������
���	���
���+����2������
	�������+2����������+�����
���������
���	���
���
��
������+�����
���������M�������A�
������-�������"�+MA-#��

�
��$���$'� 2����������������������������������
��
��������
���������
�����
��������?��������
���������

���������
������

����������
���	��������������
�������������.�������������	���
������O���
��
������������!�������������������������������������	��!�
���������	
����
����
���	
�
�����
	��������������������������
�������������
���������

*�����
����4�������A*4�B��

��$���$�� /C��!������������������������	����
���������������������������	
����
��������
�����

���	�������������������	
����
��������
�������

��������
���
������*�����+����+����
��
�
"*++#�
����
������
���	���
�����
�����������+����+����
��
�"�++#�������
����
����
����������������������
��
������������
����
���	���
���<2/���/C��!�������	���
��
�
��������������
����������E�����	��
��������
���������������������������������
����
���
��
�����
����������������1�	���2�����.����������

'��������8�����"
����0������A'80B�

��$���$$� :��
������
��
����������������������	
����
����!���������
�����������������������
��������

��
����������������3	�����!�
������������������<��������,������
��
�+������"<,+#�
������
�����
�
������
��������
��������
���!�������������
���������������	�����
����� ��

������
�
�!�����0
������
�������
�����������

������������������������������������	
�
!��
��������!���������3	��������
��������������
����������
��
���

�
��$���$&� ����<,+�!�������������������
���<2/�����!����	����
�������
��
��
��
��������������

��������������	
�	
��
������������
�����������������������

�����������
��
����������
�����������������
������������������
���-</����������
����
�������
��
�!�
������������������
���������
�����������
���������������
��
�����������

:�����(��"��>��;��������0������A:(;0B��

��$���$?� ����12*+�!�����	����
��������	
����
�������
�������!��	
������
�

��$���$%� ����12*+�!�������	���������
����������������
���������
�����

���������������������
���	�����
�
	
�����	�������
���������	
����
�������	
�
���������
��������
�������!��	
����

��!����������������	
����
����
	�
�������������������� ����
��
�����������
����
����
�	���������

�
��$���$�� ����12*+������������!����
����
�������!������
������
�������
��
����������	
����
�����

���������������������
�����������
����!��	
�����:
�!������
�������������
���

����������
����
��������!�
������������������������
���������������0���
�����0���
������
����	
�
����������!������
�������������
����������
��������

�������������������
��������
�����������12*+�!��������	������
���
�����	��������������������
��	������+����
�����

�
��$���$6� ����12*+�
	�
�
����������	��������
�
��
���-����
�������-
�
��!�����!������������

�������2�����
��
��

Page 38



���������	�

����������
��
������

(�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

8�"���
��������	�������/�%�����������
�
������A8	%
B�

��$���$(� ����,�- �!������
�
�������������
�����������������������
������������������������������
��
�������	������������
�����
���	���
�����
�����������-��������<����!��"�-<�#����
�
��
������
����
������������!�12*+�������
�������

4������

��$���$�� :�����
�������C��
��������
�������������� ;�����������!�������
��	������!����
�������
�	����
�������
�����
���������!������12*+���������	
����
��������
���- +�!����������
�����
�
���������
����
���������������	
���
�����
�����
�����"��������	�
����������
���#�
!�
�������������C��
���!����	��������������������������
������	�����
��� ��
�!��������
;0���������" �;#�
����
��
����
���	������=������
���������������=������������������
����
������������
�������
���������������

8������C����
�����

��$���&'� ������

��������������������������E�������������!�������	���������������������
�����

�
������
���������
����3	���������������	
����
�����-</������<2/��
���	����
�
���
����������������
�����������������3	���
�����	����������������!�������������������12*+�
���������
��
���������
��������
��������	���3	��
����������!�
���������	
����
�����!����
������������
������	����
���:������	�������*�������<�������������
���-������.�����	��
,�
�����
��	������	
��������	����
��
������
����	�����������
���������� ;�,�
��
-��������!�������	����
��������
��
��������,�
��-�
������������,�
��-�
�!�����������������
�	
����
�����/�����
��
�C�����������
���12*+�
������������
���
���������������

����
��
!�����������������������
���	����	�	
������������������������
�����	���
���������
�������������	���3	��
���

������������
�����:
�!���������
����
��
�
�����������������������!��������������
���	�������
��
��������
�������������������
�
����
!�����������������������
���������+-�*�+�
���������
���������
�
��������������	�9��
�
��
	�	�����
�����
��
�����	������

�
��$���&�� -����������������������
��������������!���������3	�����
���	�
�
���
��!�
�����������


�
����
���
��
��
�
�����3	���
��
�����
�����

����������������������������
��
��
�������
�
��������
��������
�����!�������
��������������,�
��-�����������
���-�������
,�
��-��������/��	�����
����������
	����!����������
�	����������!����������
��������
�
����������
�����

����������������� 	�
���������
�
�������������	������+���0�6��

Page 39



���������	�

����������
��
������

��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

��-�,���#��
������������	�

����������(�������

,������
������������"�������

��&����� ��������������������
���������	���������
��
�����
�����

���������������������	�������
����������������������� ���������
��
�������������!�����!�����	����
����
�����
�������
���
$'��=�$������
���������;�������
��
��������
����
������������������������������������
�������������	����������������
���������������������������������������
�������
�7�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��&���$� -���������������
��
��������

������������	��
��������
���������������
����
��
+�����
����������**,,��������	���������������	
���	�
�������������������
������
����
���+���0������&�����?���

#������������	�

����������(�����������

��&���&� ��
��������

����������������
����!���������
��
��������A����
��������!���������
��	
����

���,-� .������12*+.��-
�
�
��
����2�����
��������
�����
������12*+���

����������
-
�
�
��
��<��������������
����!���������
��	
����<2/����

�
��&���?� *�����������
����������
��
���������������	
����
����������
������
��������������������������

������
��������
��������
������	�
�
�������������������������.������������	�����
�
���������
���������������������
��������
��������������������������
����!���������
��	
�
�����������	�

����������%����
�����!�����!�������������	�
��������������	����������

����?����2��
����������
���������������������
��
��������
��������
������������
��
���

�
��&���%� ����	���
���������������������
�����

����������-
�
�
��
������
	�������
����
������

	�

����������(���������
���$'��=�$������
��������"����-��
����$�$#���

(��������"���������

��&����� -</�$�!������������
����������	�����

����������2����������������
����
��������
���������������	��������
��
���������������������
���������������
�������
�!�
����������
��
�
��
��
���������
����	����������,�
�����
���
���������������������
�
���
+�����
����������������������������
�
�!���������
�
���������	�����+�����
���������
��

������������
!�����������	
����
���������+-�������
���
��������
�9�����������
����
����������
��
��!�������
�������
������	�
���

�
��&���6� :�������������
�����	�

����������(����/��������	
����
����!����!����!�
�����������

����������
������
������!��	����
��������������������!���������������������������!�����
��!�����������
��������3	�����
����������
���������
�������
����������������
��

����������-
�
�
��
�����������
�������������������������
�������������

����������
!�������	������������������������������
��
�
���������������
��������

����������
�������������
���������
������3	�
������

�

���������������������������������������� ��������
�
�
$
�:����
�����
�����
�����	�
���
���<��������2��������/��	��
���	����
����
�����������
���-</��

���������

��	
���	�

�	

����	�����

������������

���	����	��

��������

�������
�����

������	�

���
�������

���	��������	�

����������

����������

�����	���	�

����	�
�����

������
���

�������������

�	

����	�����

���	������

�������������	����	������������� ������������
�����������������

������	���  	�������!����


���������

��	
���	�

�	

����	�����

������������

���	����	��

��������

�������
�����

������	�

���
�������

���	��������	�

����������

����������

�����	���	�

����	�
�����

������
���

�������������

�	

����	����

���	������

���������

��	
���	�

�	

����	�����

������������

���	����	��

��������

�������
�����

������	�

���
�������

���	��������	�

����������

����������

�����	���	�

��	
�����
"�������
���������

�������������

�	

����	�����

���	������

�������������	����	������������� ������������
�����������������

������	���  	�������!����


"�������

���������

Page 40



���������	�

����������
��
������

�'�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

	�

����������������������������������"��������

��&���(� *������	
����
����!������
��������	�����������
��
��!�
������������
����������
������������
�������������
��������������

����������2���������������
��������
��������������7�
�

���
�������������
�����������������	������������E�������������"����	�������
�������	
���
�������������	���
�#�!�������������
������
���,�- �
��12*+8�

���
������
�
�!����	���
�����
�������	���������
	���������������	������
���*-������
$'�'=������
��	���
�����
��������
��������������!�
����
������
	���!��������	�9��
�

�������!8�

���
���12*+�!������������������
�����	����������
�����������	�������
�������������
����
��
�������������������	
����
����������	

�������������-</������<2/��������!����
�������
��
����	��������������	
����������-
�������*��������	
�����"-*��#�
������
���
�����
�
	
�����
����
�������������������	����������
�������������������
�	
����
���"C�
�����$'�'����������
��������$'��=�$#8�

����������

����������!������
�������
�������

������������
��
����������������
�����������
��������
������	�
���������������	��������	����7��

§�
����������������������������	���
8�
§��������������
���������
������������
��������	�
�������������������!
��
§� �������������
������������8�
§��������������������������
����8�
§������
�
�
��
�������
��������������������������������
���8�
§����������
�!�����
��
����
�������������
�
��
��
��������
�����
����
����
�8�
§�������������
��
����3	���
���
�����
��
�
����
���"����
����$'�'�����
���
$'��=�$������
�������#8������

����������

����������!����������
�������
�����
���������������A�����$'�������
���
$'��=�$������
������������
�����	
�����������	�����������
��
���	�����+�����
��
P	����!�
�����
��
�����
��������	
����
����
�������������������������+	�	�
�$'�����

�
��&����� :���
����"�#�������!��������������

�����������������	
����
����������������������
�

��������������3	�����
���0��
�����	���������������
����!��������	�
����
�����!�
����
���
-</�����!�
���
���������
����������	
����
�����

�
��&����'� Q�
!�����
�����"�#�����"�#��������<2/���-</�������������

����������!�����������


����0
��
�
��!����������������
���
������������
��
��
�
����
�������!����!����!�
���?E���
2��
�����������������������
�����������������-</������
����<2/��!����
�����
��������
��

����������2�������� ���	��������A�����$'��������������
��������
���
��

����������2�����
��
���12*+��������������������"���	����������������
�#��

�
��&������ A��
�����	��
��
�!��������������
��
��������������+�������������
���������	������������

������
��
�
����
������!�����������
���������C�
����=����
����$'�'�!�
���������������
����������
��������
���
������A���$'����:���0���
����������	
�
�������
���12*+�����
<2/��
����������

����������������������
����
�����������
���	�����
��������
��
����
�����������
��
�
����
���������"C��#���������������������	
����
���������12*+�!�����	���
+����
��������������
�����
�������������**,,��������������:���������
�-��������
�
2���������":-2�#��

%"���������

�����������������

;������

���������
�

��&����$� �����������

������������
����������	
����
��!�������

����������������	��������������
���
�����������������������
��������������	�	���������
�������
�����������������������	���
����������
��������������	�������������������
��
���������
�����������
��
����������
�	
����
�������������	�����
��������
���-</��������������

�

Page 41



���������	�

����������
��
������

���
�

�������	�
�����	
��

��&����&� -��
������%R+"�#������(+"�#����
���;�	��
����+�
������������
������
���+-�*�+�
�
$''����������	
�������
�����
���������	
����
���������	����������
�����	������������
��

��
�
������������������
���������	
����
��!�������
��
��
����������
����!�
��
���
��

�����������������	
����
����������������������������
��������������������!�������
�����
���
���	���
���-</��������
��
���	
�
�����������������-</��������������
��������
��������

�
��&����?� +��������	
����
��!�������
��������
����������

���������������������������
���!�
�����
��

��������
�����������������
���-</��������������	
����
�����������
���-</����7�
§� -��������0
�����
�����0
�����
����������� ;�����������
§� P	��������	�
��������
������
��
���
§� -��������
���������������	��������������������������������������+�
�����,�������

������������A	�������-���
���
§� 2����
����	��������������-��
���!���������������������������������	�����������������

���������
��
������������
�

��&����%� �����������

�����������������	
����
��!�����������
���-</�����
�
��������
���12*+�
��
����	����������
���
��������������
��������������������-��
��������������:
�!�����������
���
����(�+�����
����������3	���
��
������
����+-�
������	����������
���
�����
��
�
�����������"-���+���0�&#���

�
��&������ �����������

���������!�����������������������!�������!�
�������������������	���������

������
������
������	���
����
���
��
�
�������
�����������

����������-
�
�
��
.��
������
��������
����������
��
����
�������
��������

����������2��������������
��

���������!����������������������7�

§� ����
��
�������	��
��
�
���	������������������	���
§� ��
��
�
��������	��
��
�
���	������
���
�����������������
��
�
����


��������"C��#�"�0��	�����;	�������-������ 	���";- ##��
�

��&����6� +�
�����
��
�!���������3	�����
����
�	��
����������

��������7�
§� *������	
����
����!�
����
�����-</�!������
��
����!������
�����
��������

��

���������������������
����������������
���-</�������
§� ;�����������	
����
��!������
���������������
�����������!������
�!���������
�������
���

�������

����������
§� ����-</�!������������
���12*+�!�
�������
���
�������
����������

�������������

��������������!�
����
���-</������"������
�=
�����
��
������
�
����"A:#�
�	������#��

§� ����12*+�!����
���
���������
�����������

����������!�
�����
��
���
���������
�	������
��������
��!����
��
��������
�
����
����	
����
����

	����
����

4�������

�����������

��&����(� *������	
����
����!������������������
����
��
�������

�����������������������������	���
�������������������������������
�������
������������������������3	���
��
���@�!������
�
������������
�����
��������������������
����������	�������������������������	
����
����
��
��
��������������������	������+�����
����������������������������	������+����
����
����:-2�������������������������**,,���

�
��&������ ����12*+�
����������������0���
���������
��
��
�
������
�������������
�������
�
��

����	��������������������������
�����������3	���������������	
����
�����	
�!������
����������

��
�����������	
����
������
�����������
��
����
����
����������

������������������������
���������� ����0�
�����
������	����������	�����������
��	�������������������������������
��������������������������������������
��������������������	���
�������������
�������
���������������12*+�
����������

���������������	�������������������������
��
�������
��

�����3	���
��
��������
�����	�
���������0�
����
�������������������
������
�

Page 42



���������	�

����������
��
������

�$�
�

�������	�
�����	
��


��������������
��������!�
��
���A����
������,�������"A�,#��
�

��&���$'� ����12*+�!������������������������!����	�����
���+-�*�+�
�$''��
��������������
���
����
�
��
����������	
����
�������
������
���������	
��
����

�����������	��
���������
���	���
��
���	������������������������������
���������
���������	������
����� ���
�0�
����!����7�

§� -</������������	
����
����������
���
�������
��
�������
����������
§� +��������	
����
��������������������������
�������
���	������
���	
��	��������
�����%R+����


���;�	��
����+�
��������������
������
���+-�*�+�
�$''������=������
����(+����

���;�	��
����+�
��������������
������
���+-�*�+�
�$''��
����

�������
�	�
�������	��
�������
���������

0""����������"��

��&���$�� *������	
����
����!��������
����
������	
�����+�����
���������
���������������
����
�����
��������

����������2����������!����!����!�
��
����+-�����
������?E���2��
���������
��
����
����
��������������
�������
���������������
������������
�����3	���
��
�����
��
������
����
�
��9��
�����������
�����	���
��
��	�
����������
	��
�����0��
�!�
���������
�������

�
��&���$$� ����- +����������������+-��!�����������	�����������
��
��!�
����������������!����


���
�����������������
������)�����
�������������������
����	���
��
������
�
���3	���
��
����������
��������+�����
������������������
�����!�����������	�����!�
��
��������
���
�������	
����
�����

0����
����

��&���$&� *������	
����
����!��������
����!�
�������+����
�����������
����
������������������
��

����������������������������
�������������
��
����
�������

����������
��
��
�
���
����������������
���-</�!�������������
����������
����������������
���
������
��
���������������

��&���$?� ����12*+�!��������	���
��������������������!�
�������+����
��������	����
����
���
�!�����������
������	���������������
����������������

������������3	���
��
�������
���
!�
��
���+����
��������	�����
�������
������
��
�����
��
����!����������������
���	�������������
�����12*+�!����!����
��������
�
�������������
��
���	
�!�����
�����
��
������
�����������������
���12*+�!�����������!��
�����������
���	������������
������������
�
�����
��
��������
������
����������	
����
�����	
���
�������
�
����������������������3	���
��������0���
������!
��
��9��
�����������!�
��
���-����
����
���-
�
����������������������
����	����������
������ ��

;�������������;��������8���������������8�������������

��&���$%� *������	
����
���������
���������������
���������$%���������������
�����������!�������
���������������	�
��������
��
�������������������	������������!���������������������
��
����������!�
���	����
����
�
���12*+�!���!���������������������
�������
���������.��
��
�����
�����

�����������������,�- ��������	������������	����������
�����
������
��
�&�!�����!��������	�
����
�����������-������$'�'���������������
���
�����������
������������
����
���������	
����
������

�
��&���$�� *������	
����
����!��������������
�����3	������������������������������
����������
���	���


����
���
������������	�	������	����
���
���	���+���
������*�������-	����
�"+*-#�������

���������������������������	����
���3	�����
���	������������
��������
��
��!�
����
����

���������������������������������������� ��������
�
�
&
�,	��
������	���������������
����$''��

Page 43



���������	�

����������
��
������

�&�
�

�������	�
�����	
��


����
���
��������������:-2���)��������������������������
�������
��������
��
��
��
����������!���������
�����������������
�
����	
��
��

:�����"��"���������������������

��&���$6� D�����
���+-�*�+�
�$''����������	
����
����!��������������������������	�����
�������������
�����	��
��������
���������������������������	���������������	
���	�
�����+�������	�
�
�������	
����
����!�
����	
���	�
��������
������
��
�����
����������"L@��
.�������
�	
����
���#�!���������
�����������
��
�����������������������������	
���	�
�������
�����
��

����������2�������

�
��&���$(� -���������	������������
�����!�������������������
���12*+��������	������������������������

������	���������������	
���	�
�����*������	
����
����!����!����!�
��
���1�	
��P	�
����
Q�����"1PQ#��1�	
��C�����������
��"1C��#���	�
��������
������
��
������
���12*+�
��
�������
������������
�������	��������������
�����������	�
������������������������
��

��
�
������������

�
(������/�"�����/����������%����������+���������������"��������������������
����������
;�������/���������������������+������
����"���������
�

��&���$�� *������	
����
����!��������
����
���
�0��������������������������
��
������3	�����������
����

���������������

����������2����������
�����

��������������������
������������
��������������	����������
����	�����������
���������������-��
�����������


��������������
���������������

��&���&'� �������
��
����
�	
��
�"���������
���
������
���������
�������#�!���������������
�	����

�����
	������
����������������
����������
�
	�����
�����������	����
������
�	
��
���

(��
�����"����������������������������

��&���&�� 12*+������������	
����
����!����	���
��������������
��
���������������
��������������
����������	����
���
���������������������
�������	
�
���������
�����������7��

§� 2��
��
�������
�
�
���������������
��������"�������#��
§� +�
�0�������
��
���������������������������������������
	���������
������
§� 2��
��
����������������	�
������������
��������������

�
��&���&$� ,�- �����12*+�!�������������"!�
���������	
����
�����������������#���!���������

��9	�

��
����������
���=���
��
��������	����������
�������	�������0
���������
���
���
�0
������
��������

���������������	�������������
��
������$'��=�$�������������


��������������������������������

��&���&&�  ������������	�������������
��
��!���������
���������!�
��
��������!������9��
�����"����
���	������
�
����#7�

§� 2	
����������
���
���
	
��	�������

���	��
��!�
��������
�!���������
§� +����	��������	���������������	
��
������������������������������������������������


������	�����"�	�������	��
#��
§�  �������
����������������
��	�����������������������������������
���������	�����

�	����!�
�����	����
�������������
��"���	����
���	��
#��
§� 2���������
���
������
�����
������
���������
���������
����	������	����
������������

"��
�������	��
#��
§� 2���������
���
������
�����
������������������
��
����������
�����������	�������

�	������������������������"����������������
��
#��
�

��&���&?� *������	
����
�����12*+�����- +�!������
�������������������
���
�����������	��
�
���
�!����
��
�!����
���
����
����	������������������!����
������������	������	���������

Page 44



���������	�

����������
��
������

�?�
�

�������	�
�����	
��


���	������������	�����������	������	������������
�!����!����
����
���
�0�
	
�	������
�0��
�������	��������0����������
������	�
��������	���������������	�������	��
���������
������������������
�����������������
�����������"�
����
�����������
����
��;- ��	�����#��

(��������C������������������

��&���&%� A���
���������������������3	�����
�����	���������	
��
���������	�����������!�
��
���������
�������������	����
����������������
��������
����!�����3	���
�����	������
������
��������������������
�!�����������������3	���
�����	����������	������������������
���������3	���
���������
����������	����
�����
�����
��
������
���������

�

��&���&�� :������	���������������������������������
������!��������
���������3	���
�������!�������
���������	�
�����������������������

��������������������+������
��������������!�������
������������	�����������
�����������
������
������
���	�����4	���
������������
�����
������
��
��!������
����	�������������������
��
����	
�!���������
������������
����
��	��������
	����������������.��������
������
����������	�
�����
�����
���
��
����
����
!���������	��������������	
��
����

�

��&���&6� :�
�����
���������
����
���������������.��������
�����!����������������������������
�����������������7�

§� -�������!�������
���������������
�����
�����

�����������������	
����
���
§�  �����0
�����
����������
������
��������	
����
��!���������
�����
������
�0
����

�	����������
�12*+���
§� +����
����!�������
���������������
�����12*+���
�����������������
���-����
�������

-
�
����������������-����������� �
��������
§�  ;����������!�������
���������������
�����
���- +���
§� 2������������+�����
���������!�������
���������������
�����- +�!��������������������

�+-��
�

��&���&(� 12*+�!��������������
�����������
�����
��
����������	
����
���/�����
��
�C����������
��
-</������<2/���
�����
������
�
������
��������
���	����
�
�����

�������������������
*������	
����
����!�����������������������	�����
������
��
����

������������3	���
��
��������������
��!����!�
������������
�����	���
��
�
�������������
�������	������
���������
������
��
��3	���
���
���������

�

��&���&�� *������	
����
����!����	�������������������
��������������
������������������	�
��
!�����
������������������!������������������
��	�����
����
��������������	
����
��!����
�����������

��������������������!�
�������������	����
��������������������������
�����������
�����!
����������
������
������	
���������
���������������
���
����
!�������������0�����������
������
�������������

�
��&���?'� �������
�����
��������	��������
�������	�����������������	����!������������0���
���
��

�������������$'�$��:��
���������������
������������	
����
����

��������������������
���	���������������������������
������������������ ����0�
������������������	������
��
���!�����
����������
�����������������!����
�	������������
��
=�������
���!�����

����������
����������������!�
������������

�

Page 45



���������	�

����������
��
������

�%�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

%��������5�(������������0������������

,���8������������

)�
����
���2������������+�����
�������������������	
����
����!�����������7�
�

8����������� ��
���� '�C����
����� 0���������������

*�����������
��

����������
-
�
�
��
���

C�
�����
$'�'�
�

§�,�
�������
������������������
����
����$'��=�$��

§�:����
������
�����������.����	�
�
����
����?����2��
�������.��
2������

§������������	�
������
�������
��������������������������
��
�����
������
�����

§�+���������-</��

�
-������������
��������
����������
��������
��

����������
-
�
�
��
�����!��

<
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�




��
�
��
�
��
�
�-

�

�


�
�

�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
� +�����
��������

�������
�������
����������
-</��������

����
����
$'�'�

§�+������
������-</��
§�M��	
�������
�����
�0��
§�A��
����������
����
�
��9��
�������

 �����

����
��
�
�������	��
��
�
�����������
�+-=- +��

**,,��������������
:-2��E�
�������
���
�������-</�������

����
����
$'�'�

§�:������	���**,,����:-2�
��3	���
��
��

§�:���
������:-2��

 ���2���	��
��
����
12*+��

2���������
��3	��������
���������
�
����������E�
�������
���
�������-</������

����
����
$'�'�

§�:���
���������������
�����������
��3	���
��
��

§�2����������0���
���
��
��
�
��
�����

����������	�������
*������

����������
�������	
����
������
���
����������

2���������
�����
����	������������
������
��
�
����

�������
�

����
����
$'�'�

§�2���������
�����
�����������
����
���2���������

§�+������
��=����������-</��

,������������
����������
�����
���
���
���
�������
A���$'����

��

����������2�����
����$'��=�$�

 ���	����
$'���

§�;�����������
���-</�����<2/��
§�+�����
���������
���������������
����������

§�������
����	
�������
+�����
����������������

§�**,,���3	���
��
�����:-2���
§�@����������**,,���3	���
��
�����
�
���������������

§�**,,���3	���
��
�����

����
���
�
������	����
���

���	����������	
����
�����

§�������
�
����
��
�
���������
������
������!�
���
����������
�������
��
�
���������
��������
�����������	���������.��
����������������������������

2�����
���������������
12*+��

 	������������
�����
����	��
���
���	���
��
������ 	������
 ��
	�������
������
������12*+��

��

����������������
�	
����
����!���������
������
���������
�����

����

	����
��
��
�����������������
A�����$'����

S��
������
�
����������
���
�
�
���T�
�

Page 46



���������	�

����������
��
������

���
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

����;�����%���������(������������	�

����������(����������

4��������

��������
��������������
�����������
����������	
����
����������������!�
	����������������	���
�����

�����������������
�!����������������:
��
���������
�������
��������!�
������
�������
��
��������������������	
������
����������������
��������������

����������
-
�
�
��
�������

����������2����!�
��
�����
����
���	���-</���<2/������
���12*+��
�

��
������
�
����������
���
�
�
����
�

,��������
���

$������� :��������
����������
��	����
����
������	
��������������������
�����������	��������	���
�	�
�������	��
��������
������������������
��
��
�
���������������������������������������
���
�������������
���$'��=�$������
����������������	
����
����!���������
�������������=���
���
���	
��
��
��������!�����	
��
��7�

�

4����
�� ��
���� 8�����"����� 0���������������

+�����������
��

����������
-
�
�
��
��

C�
�����
$'�'�
�

,�
�����
������������������
��������
$'��=�$�������
������
����?����2�����

��������
������	�
���
����������������
�����������������
��
�����������
�����
������������
�-</��

S��
�7�+���0�
����������
��

����������-
�
�
��
�
!�������������������
���������
��������T��

+������
��
��
��������
+�����
���������
	���
������
��

����������
2�����

 ���	����
$'���

+������������������
�����
�-</�
	���
�����	���������.����
��������
+�����
�����������
������������������
�����

����������2����������
�����!����
����!�
���+-�������
�
���

��9��
��������
����,�- ������
������
�
�������������
�����
+�����
�����������������

-�������
��������
�������
����������
�0
��������������
��������������
��������
���
��
�������+���0�&��

%�""�����������������5��

4����
�� ��
���� 8�����"����� 0���������������

<��������?����
2�����

P	��=�
P	���$'�'�

+��	��������!�����?����2����
	����
���������?����2��
���������
	����
�������
�������������
�����

-������������?����
2��
������������+���0��$��
�
,����

��
����	����������
��!��������	
����
�������	���
�����
����������
��
�����
���
�������������������������
�
��
�����������
����������
�

�7==�	�����
��������������	�=����	
�
����0>2��� 	��
���F����	�
��
���
�G2���A���F�	�����
����G2���	�

:�F,�- �''�6'�$''�G��

�

,�����"����

$�����$� :��
����������
��
����
�����������

����������-
�
�
��
���������	
����
����!�������
�0���
���
��
��������	�
����
��������!����
��	��������
������?������������7�

�

Page 47



���������	�

����������
��
������

�6�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

(������� ��
���� 8�����"����� 0���������������

-
��
�����+�������� A���
$'�'�

+���
��������������
��
���������������
������������
���12*+�
���	����
��
�

����������	
����
�����!����
������
��
�����������

:���	�����2��������
2�����
������

*�����+�������� A����'=�
P	����'�

+�������������������������.��������
����	������
���������
����������������
�����
��������
���������3	���
��
���

�

:����
�
����
+����������
/	�������":+/#�

P	��=�
P	����'�

:����
�
���������������������0�����
�����������
�������:�
������
,��
���
����������	������������������
��
�	��������	��
�����
�����

�

/���
�*�

��� C�
�����
$'�'�

,�- ����������12*+�!�
��
������	���
/���
�*�

�����

�����	
�
����	����
���������������������������
��3	���
��
�����
��
�������������
���������	
����������������������
���	
�
����=��3	���
��
������
���
���
���	
�����������������������
���
�����������	
����

�

��
������
��

����������
-
�
�
��
�

C�
�����
$'�'�

2�����������12*+�������������
��
���
/���
�*�

�����

�����	
�
�����
������
��

�����������������
��
����!�����
�������	
����
����

�������������	���
�����
�����������
���/���
�*�

���
������������
�,�- ��

�

<��������
��

����������
-
�
�
��
�

����
����
$'�'�

2�����������
���<2/�������
������
<,+������+-������������������������
�����
���������������������������
�0
��

�

(����������"��

$�����&� ������3	���������
��������
�
�
���������	

�����������!�7�

%��"���5�%���������0��������.�2���� � �

*������	
����
������3	���������	�
���������������
��	��������
������?�������������������!����
���	���
��
�������	
����
��������������
���������
�����
�������3	���
����������������	����
!�����
�������������
���
��
������	��������!����
������?����2�����:���������������
�����
�

����?����2������
	�������	��
��������
��������������������������
�
�����

���
+������
����2�������"�+2#������
�������
����������!�������
����
����
��������������������
�
*������	
����
����!���������������
�
���12*+���
��������������
��
���
��
���	����
��
�
�����
�!����
��������
����������������!���7�

§� Q�������������
�����
�������������
����
�����������������������
����������������
��
���������!�
���
�
��
������������	�������!�
���	���������������������������
������
�����
�����E�����	��������
�����
���������	��������
����
������������������������
+�����
����������������������+�����
�����������������
��
���������	��
������
���
����

§� :���	���
����	
���������������
����
���������	����������!���������
�������������
�������������
�
��������0�����"��:-#���
�������

§� :���	���������������
�
�����
������+�����
��������-�������"�+-#�����
�������
��
��������+�����
�������������	��������	
�������
�����
�0�����
���������
+�����
�������������
	��
������+-�!�������������
�����0���
���������������������

����
�
��9��
���������
�������
��
��������������������������
������������	���
�

Page 48



���������	�

����������
��
������

�(�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

%��"���5�;���������������'����������1+�!�(��������������"
�������������
	�

����������%����
����.�D����� � �

*������	
����
����!���������!�
������?����2����������������������
������������

����������
-
�
�
��
�������!�����	�������
����	����
������������
��
����������
���
����������
�������
��
�!����	����
����������������.����	�
����?����2��
����������������������
������
���� ���+�����
���������
���-</������������	
����
����!��������	�����
������
�������
�	����
�����������
�����!�
��
����+-��

�

%��"�-�5�8	%
�����:(;0������������
�����������������������"����������.�D����

,�- �����12*+�!�������������������
�
�
��
�����
��
�����������
����������E�������������
��
�
�������	����
�������
��������������������������	
����
�����-</������<2/�������
�������
�
������������	��!�
�������������

�

%��"�1�5�8	%
�"�������:(;0�����������������*�����;������.�4�������� � �

,�- ����������12*+�!�
��
������	���/���
�*�

�����

�����	
�
����	����������������������
�����������3	���
��
�����
��
����������������������	
�������������������������	
�
����=�
��3	���
��
������
������
���	
�����������������������
��������������	
���������!��������	���
���

��9��
���������	�������������������������+�����
��������������!�������������	���
����	������
���������������	��
��������
���������������������������	���������������	
���	�
�����

�

%��"�<�5����������	�

����������%����
����"�����������:(;0�.�4�������� � �

+������������

����������-
�
�
��
�!����������	������C�
�����$'�'�������������
��
���
/���
�*�

�������!������
��	
�
�����
��������

�����������������
��
�!�
����!�����������
�	
����
����

�������������	��������
���)�
����
������
�0
����
����	������������������������

��
�,�- ����
��������������������
���$'����$�����$'�$��&�����������������"���������
���
$'��=�$������
�������#��
�!������
��	
7�

•� +��������!��������
�����
�����	������
�����������	
���������������0
�����
�����0
��
���
�����������+����
����� ;�����������+�����
���������� �	���
����*���������
����	����������������������
��
������������**,,�����C������������������

•� 2����������������	
�����
���������������
���	���������	�������
���
���

•�  	����"������#�������
����������������������
����
��
������
�����
�����	���
��
��	���
��
�	����
��	����	�	
������
�����������
��
�!��������	����
�����''U����
�����
����

•� ����
����	������

•� B���,�- �������
��������
���	�������	������������
���	
����
��2-+�
����
���������������
���������	����
������,����
�������������
��9��
����������+�����
�������������
��3	������
�����
��
������	��������
����

������
��������

����������-
�
�
��
����������
������
�!����!�
����!�����
���12*+�!����
������
����	���������������	�����
�����
�������	���������
	�����
�

!�
����!����������
�����
	�
����
��������
§� -	����
�����
�����
������������
����	��������������
��������+�����
�����������������

�����
��
��������������!������������������
���������������������������������������
������
!���������
������	��������������
�����
������

���
��
����������

��
������
�
������

 ���+�����
���������
����
��
��������������!�������������	�����������	
����
����������������
���������
�����
��
�!�������	����
��������
����+-��

Page 49



���������	�

����������
��
������

���
�

�������	�
�����	
��

%��"���5�'��������	�

����������%����
����"��"��������'(*�.�����
����� � �

����'��������(��������*���"�!��������	�����'��������	�

����������%����
����
��
��������
�����������������
���������������������������
�0
�!�
����!������������	
����
��
��

�������������	��������
���:
�!��������	��7��

•� ,�
�����
��������������������
����������������<,+������+-��

•� 2�����
���
��
��������	�������
�������������!�����
��������	
����
���.����
����
��

����������-
�
�
��
���

•� 2�����
��������������������	
�
���������
���<�����������������
�
�����
������
��

����������-
�
�
��
��

�

%��"�E�5�0��������;�������+�!�	�

����������%����
����.�����
����� � �

*������	
����
����!���������
����������������	���
��������
������������

����������-
�
�
��
��
!�
���	
����
�������
���-</�����!���������������
������������
���-</�!�����
�����
�������
��
���
������
��������������������

-</��!���������!�
�����

����������-
�
�
��
�������������
���-</�������
�����	���
��
�
���
��3	��������������!�������
������������������
���
��9��
��������<�������
���2��
�����
����+����

���������������
���;�
�
��
��
�����
��
����2-+�
����
���)�����-</����������������
������
�����������
������?����2������
	�������+2����
�����
�
�����!�����	����
�
�������������

-</��!����������������
����
�������7�
§� +�����
����������������!�
���	����
���������
�
�������	
����
�������������
��������$�

����&�
���	�������	�������!�
��
����+-��
§�  �	���
����*��������!������
�����������
��
����������!��������������
����	��������������

����������������
§� 2���������!�
����:-2������**,,��
§� -��������
�2����������

-</��!���������!���������

����������-
�
�
��
�������������
����
�����	��<��������
��

����������-
�
�
��
�����	

����
���������
���<2/����
���������������
	�������������
��
��������+�����
���������������

	����
����
���+-��

:���������������

����������-
�
�
��
����������	
����
��������-</��!���������
�������!�
�����
��
���
!����
�����������
�������7�

•� ������
��������

����������-
�
�
��
�=/���
�*�

����

•� ����<����������

����������-
�
�
��
�����	�������
���<2/��

�����!�����������������������	
����
��
���	�
������������
����������

����������-
�
�
��
����7�

•� :
���!���������������	�����
������������
�����������������������������	������	
����
�����

•� *�����������
��������	������	
����
�����������
�����������������������
��������

•� *�����������
�����
��
�������������	
��������	
����
�����������
����������������������
�
��������������
�������
���!��������

C����
���;����	�

������������������������
���������

����������-
�
�
��
�����
��������������
��������
����������	�
����
������������������������
��������	������	
����
������
�
!���������
����

	����
��
�����
���
����������������
���	����
���������������������
��
������
�����������������	�������

 ���+�����
��������2�����������+-�����- +�!����!����
���
����
�����	����	�������
������������
��

���������
��
��
��0���
�����
�����

�

%��"�F5�9"�������0""����������"�8�
����.�D�������� ���

����:�
������,��
���
������������������	�������������1����������	������������������
�����

�������
���������
���
����7�*������	
����
����!��������������
������!����
����	
�����!��
����

���	��	�����+�����
����������	
�����
�
����+28��+-�!�����������
�����
����	
�����
�����
���������+�����
�������������������:������
�����������	
����
����!��������������

Page 50



���������	�

����������
��
������

$'�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

����	�������!�
���������������������0
�����
�������
�����������
����������������������
��
�������������	
��	
�����!�������
��������������
�
�	��
�������

���
�����
+�����
����������	
���
��6������(��

*������	
����
����
���!��
�
��!����
���	���
����������0�����-�����������-�������
��
��������
��
���:�
������,��
���
���������������
��
���
���������������
�������
�
�����
������
�������������

*������	
����
�������
�����-</�
��������
��
��
�!�
���+-���������	���
����	
��������
��
	�������������
����!������3	�����+-�
����

����������
�������������+���	�
�
���
����
���
���	�����������������
��������
�
����	�����������
��9��
����!�����������
������������
����
�������
��
���������������
���������
������������	���
��������
�
����!����������!����
�������
�

��������������	
�����+�����
�����������������

������������������<�������

)�������-</�����
����+-������
�������
�����
��������+�����
����������
���<2/�!���������

���������������	
�����)�����
���������
����������
������	��!����������������
��
���12*+�������
����������

�

%��"�!5�%'*�0""����������"�0��������������
�;�����	�

����������(�����.�

��������� ���

2��
����
���������������������
������������������

����������2��������
���-</�!�������
��
�������
����	���������.����
��������+�����
����������
�������������
�����+�����
���������
�����������
�������!�
����!�
���+-�������
�
���
��9��
��������
����,�- ���

���������
=����
���

����������2��������
����	���������!���������
����
���
��
����!�������
�	
����
�����!�������
���
��������!�
���+-��!������������
�����
�
��
��
�����
��
�
���
+�����
�����������9��
����������!�������������
���
��
���<2/��

�

Page 51



���������	�

����������
��
������

$��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

���5�0���������������	�

����������(�����

4��������

��������
��������������
�����������
���*������

�����������������	
����
�������������������
�����������������

����������2������:
��
���������
�������
��������!�
�������������
��
����
����������������	
������
����������������
�����������������������
����	����������������
���������������
������������������������������	
���������������
�����"����	�������
�����
��
�������	��������	
���#���

��
������
�
����������
���
�
�
����

,��������
���

$�$����� ���	����
����
������	
��������������������
�����������	��������	����	�
�����������
��������������
��������
��������$'��=�$����������	
����
����!������������
�������������=���
���
���	
��
��
��������!�����	
��
��7�

�

4����
�� ��
���� 8�����"����� 0���������������

+�������������
	�

����������
(��������
���
+����
���1����
$'��=�$�

 ���	����
$'���
�

2��������
�����������������
���-</�����
<2/���������	��7�

•� Q�����������	
������������3	��
�
������
������������������
��������	��
����.��������
���������
���������������
����������

•� ������
����	
�������+�����
��������
�������
�������

�������������+-��

•� ������
���**,,���3	���
��
�������������
���:-2��
���������	�������12*+��

•� ������
�
����
��
�
���������������9	��
����
!�
���
�����������	
����
���.��������
������
������
��
�
���������
��������������
�����	���������.�������������������
�������������

�
�
���������
���������
�����������
���
������
�������
���
�������������
��

����������
-
�
�
��
���

2��������
��
�����
��
2�������

+	��
$'�'�

*������	
����
����!������
���������������
�
���
��������
���������
���
�����
��
���������������
����
���
����

����������
�����������

12*+�!������
��	
�
��
�������	����������
��
�����
������������
������$'��=�$�
��

����������
���������

%�

�������"�����������������������"�������

$�$���$� �������������������������������
�����	���
��
��������	
����
��������������
��

����������2����
��
�
��
��
�����������
�����	�����
���+-�*�+�
�$''���������
��
�

������������
	���
�
��������������
����
�����
������������	������!�
������������������
������������
�����	����������
�����+��
������
������
������������"�������
	�����������
�	
����#���������	
����
����!������������
����
��
����������������
������������!�������
���������
���������������	���������������������
	������������	
��������
���������	��
�����
����������

$�$���&� ������
�������	���������
	���"����+���0�%#��������������$'��=�$�	������
�����������
���
�
	
���������������
�
���:������	�������*�������<����������-����������	���
����������
����
�����
����������������������
���������������������
������	�����
���
�
���������
��
���
������������������
������
����	

�����
������������!�7��

�

Page 52



���������	�

����������
��
������

$$�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

%��"��5�3�������
�������(������������� ��$���.�4�������� � �

*������	
����
����!������������������
�����	����������
�������
�
���12*+����������$'�'=���
������
������
���������
��
��������
�����
�����������������
��$'��=�$�������
�������������
����
����
������
����	����"V#�����������	
����������-
�������*��������	
�����"-*��#�������
���

�����
�
	
���������$'�'=���E�!�������	����
����
�������������������	
����
�.�����
�����	������
����
������

*������	
����
����!����������������������
�
�������
����	
����������	������������������
��
���
�����
�����+�����
������������$'�'=������
��+-���

����12*+�!����������������������
�
����
���	����
�
�������	������!�
�������������:
�!����
��������������������������0
�����
�����������������������7�

•� C	

	������������	
���������-*�������$''�=�'����
������!�
��
���������
��������
$''�=�'��

•� ����������������
��������������$'�'=����

•� ����������������������������
�������$'��=�$�����������$''�=�'��	

	����	
������
��
"
�����������
�����	������
��	��������
����
������$''�=�'�	�
��� ���	����$'��#��

�

%��"��5�(��
����������;�����	�

����������%����
����.�����
����� � �

���
�����	���
�����

����������-
�
�
��
����
��
�������������������
��������	��������
���
�������	
����
����
�������
����������

���������!����	����
�
���������������������
���������
�	
����
������������������!�
��
��
�������
������
������	�����!�
�����
�����
���
��

����������-
�
�
��
��������
�������������!�
����
������
�����	��������

��
��
�������
�	��������
���!�����
��
������
����?����2��
��������������������
������������������
�������

������
���	
���������������������
��
���������������
�����

����������������

�

%��"�-5����������
�������'��������9"������
�������(���������.����
���$�8���
����
� � �

+��	���
����	����������
�������
�����������������������������	
����
���������
�
	
�������������
���������
�����
�������������
���	������"V�����-*�#�����
��������
������������
���
������������������������
�������$'��=�$��

�

%��"�15�3�������(��������8��������.�����
����$8���
����� � �

�����������������������������������������	����
!��������������������

����������������
�	
����
�����������������������
������������������
���=,���
����!����
��������
��

���������!�����������!�
���������	�������������
�������!�
���������	������.��
������
����������������
����������
�
������	
�
��������
�����

����������-
�
�
��
���

�����������

��������.�������!����
���������	��������������
��������	��������7�

•� +������
��
���������������	
����

•� +������
��
������������
�0����������������
��
��������������������

����������������
��	
�?��

•� -	��������
���������������������������
�
�������
�-����+�����
��
�<����
��"-+<�#�
"��������#��

•� -	����
���������
���������������������������
������
����������
�������+*-��

•� 4	���
��-
�
�
��
��"�������#���������������������
��
���������������
������������	�������
������������
����
��
����������������

���������������������������������������� ��������
�
�
?
�+�����
���������,����
���:Q�� �	���
����*���������/�������4	�������
�����

Page 53



���������	�

����������
��
������

$&�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

%��"�15�3�������(��������8��������.�����
����$8���
����� � �

�����������
��
���������
��
���������
����������������������!�	�������������!����
���	
��
������
���������������	�������!�
��
����?����2��
�������=���������.����	�
�����
������
������
�����

����������-
�
�
��
��+
��
���?��
����������

���������!�	������
����������
����0
��
�
��!���������������
���
�����$'�'=�������������
�����������������
�������
����
����	
��
���������
�����������������	���������������������
����������
�
���
���	
�
��������
�����

����������-
�
�
��
�������������

���������!�	������������������
�����������7�

•� 2����������
�����
��������������������������������������
��
�
����
���

•� 2�����������������������
�����
�
��
��
��

•� 2������������������
��
����������3	�����3	���
���
�����
��
���

•� +����
�������������������	������	�����=���������������������
��
��������	
����
�0�
����������������
������������

•� +����
�����������������������������	����������
�����
��
����������������

•� +����
�������������������
��������
�������

��������������
��
������������������
3	���
������	
������=���
�0����������������	�����

-</��!����
����
����������
�����!����
�����������
��
��
�������!�
����	
�
	�������
����
������
�
���������������	
�
�����
��������$'�'=���!�����	�������������

����������
�
�
�
��
������$'��=�$��

�

%��"�<5�3����������8���������������0����������
�����.�8���
����� � �

����12*+�!����
�������������
�������
���	
�����������
������*��������	
������-*�������
���	�
��
��	������
���������	
����
��������
��<2/����������
���	
����!�	���
��������	�
����
���������������(������
���I�������,�- �����������
�����������������
�����
������
!����
������=�������=����������������������������+�����
�����������

Q���������,���
����$'�'��������	
����
����!��������8�

•� :��
�
	
�������������	
����=-*��=�	����������$'�'=����0�����������$'��=�$�
��
���

•� 2�����������������������
��������$'��=�$�������������
�
	
�����

•� $''�=�'��	

	������������	
���������-*�����
������
��
�����������
�����$''�=�'�
����$'�'=����

•� :�����
����-*��=V���������������$'��=�$��

•� ��
�������	��������������������
��
���-*���������������	
������
��8�
������
�������
��
������
���������������!�
����������������������
��
���L��I�.������������.�������

�������

��
�	��
����
�������
�����������������
������	
�
������	��
���
��
������������	���
��

�

%��"��5�#������������;���������
�����.�D�������� ���

,	�����P��	�����
����������

�����������
���
����
��������
��
�������������������
�������������
�����������
��!��
��
�!��
���+-�"����+�����
��������#�����
���12*+�
��
��

�������"����+����
��������**,,��������������:-2�#�������
���
��
�����9	�
��
����������
�	
����������
�����
����!����������
���������������
������
������������
����������	
����
��������
����	�������������	�
�������!
��������������
��
������������
�������
�	�
	����������"�����
���������������!���0
�����
���
���
��������
���������

����������	
������!�,����
�������#���

:
�������������������
����	����
��	���������
�
�
��
��	�
�������������������!
�������������
�	
�����������������
������������
�������
�������	���������
��������!��������������������������
�������
��	����
����	�������	
����	������
�������
������	�
����
���������
��
����
���������.������������ ����	�������	������������������������3	���������0�����������
���
��

����	����������-*������
������������L���	
�������
���
�.��

-</�!������

	����
��
����������
�����

������������3	���
��
�����
����+-�����
���
12*+�
��
�������������
��������
��������������
�������	��
��
�����������
�

Page 54



���������	�

����������
��
������

$?�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

%��"�E5�������������$�������������������������"����
����"���������.�
��������� ���

,	����� ���	����
����������

���������
�������������!����������������3	�������������������
�
������
���

�������������������	�����������������������������
���������+*-�"+���
������
*�������-	����
#��C����������������
����������	
����
����
�������
�
��
���-</��!�����!����

�����
���
�������
�����
�������
�����	�������������������!������������
�����������!�����������
���!
���

�

%��"�F5�;�����	�

����������(�����2������������%'*�+�
��������� ���

-</��
���������
������������
�������������������	����� ���	�������������������
��
�����
��
��
���	����������������������������
����
����
�����	�����
��
���!�������
����������	���������
�	
����
���������������������
��������������	
���������������
���
����
���
����
������������
����������
��
�����	�����	�������������������
��
������
��������������������������
���
-</��

+
�
�����
�������
�������������������
���-</�����������
�������
����
�����������	������
�����
��
�

�����������������	����������������
��������������������
��������������
������
����������
��
�������:
�!�������������������
=�����
���

����������2�����������������
�������
���<2/7�

•� -	

��������
����	
��
������
���-</�
�����
�����

•� ,�
���
��
����
��
����
�����
�������!
�������������

���
����

•� ,�
���
��
������!�
�����
�
��
��
�!������������������

•� -�

�����	
�����������������	���!������
�!������
���<2/�
������������

•� -	��������
������������������
������
����������������"���
����������
�
�!�������
������������
���12*+�����
�����	�����#��

:��������
��������������������������������
�������
����������������
������������

����������!����
���	��������������������
�������

�

%��"�!5�;�����	�

����������(�����2������������'(*�.�
��������� ����

����<2/�!���������!�
�������
���

�������������������������-</���������������
�����
����
��3	�������
!����-</��������:��
�����
�����������
���<2/�!����
��������	�
���7�

•� +����
��
�!�
��
�����
����������<����������

����������-
�
�
��
���

•� +������
��
����������
��
����
���	������
��
�����+�����
�����������!
���

•� ,�����������
�����
�
��
��
��������
�����������

•� ���
��	��������

��
���������3	���
�������������

•� M��	������
������

•� +����������
���

����<2/�!����������
��
�������������

����������2����
��
���12*+�!��������
	������������
�������
����������	��������������
�!�������
������
����
���C����
���12*+�����������
���

���������������
����������	������������������������

���������������
��������������
�����
������������
�����

�
$�$���?� ����12*+�!�������������������������

����������2��������A�����$'�����������
�������

��

�����������������	
����
���������
�����������������
�����������������
��������
�������
���A�����$'����

����������������	�

����������%����
�������������	�

����������(�����

$�$���%� �����������	
����
����
�������
����������

���������
������
����
��������
	�

����������%����
������
����	�

����������(����E����	������	����	�	
�
��������������
���������	���������
��������+�����!���������
������������
���	�����
��
����
�����������
��
�������	��
��
�!�
���������������=���
������������	��
��
����
�����������

�

Page 55



���������	�

����������
��
������

$%�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

$�$����� ����������������������
�
���������

����������2��������������	
����
��������-</������
�������
��������
��
������!���
������@�!�������
����	����������7�

§� +�������������������
���
!����
������������������
����=��	�����������
��
��
�!����������
������������

����������-
�
�
��
��

§� ;��������
��
�
������������������
����������!�������	�����������
��
��!����
��������
�����3	��������������
�!������''U����
�����
���8�2-+������
�8�
���
��
�
��
��
��

§� ;��������
��
�
������������������
����������!�������	�����������
��
�������

���������	�
���7�

�� 
�����
��������+�����
���������!�����!�����������	�������
���- +=�+-��
�� 
�����
�����������������
������������������������!�
�����������������	�
����

������������
������
��������������������������������������
�=�������
����
����������!�����!�����������	��������
����������12*+���

�� �0���
���������
�����
�������������
��������������!�����
���12*+�
����	������������������������	
����
���������+�
������
�������

���

§� ;��������
��
�
�����3	���
��
������
�����������	
����
����!�
������������
���������
�����!��
��
������������������
�
��

§� +�%�

����%����
�������0��������������������������	
������������

��
�
�����
����	�������
���������������������������������������
��
����
�����
�
��
��
�����
����2-+�
����
��������������������

;������������������������������������%'*������������������

$�$���6� *������	
����
����!���������!������
���
����
�����	���
��
�
���������������������!�������
�������
���������	
�����
�������
���������	
����
������������
������
�����

����������
-
�
�
��
��*������	
����
����!���������!������������!�
���+-������
���-</��
�����	���
��
�

���+�����
����������
�
��
��
����3	��
�������������
	�������
���������

(����������������������"��������

$�$���(� *������	
����
�������	��������������!���������������!�
��
����������������������
�����
���������
��
��������
�����
���	���	
�
������������?����2��
����������2���������!�����

���������������������	����������������
����������
��
����
����?����2��������!���������
���
���	
���
��
����������
��
������

����������-
�
�
��
��

(���������������������"������������������������

$�$����� ��������
������������������	
����
����!�
����������������������
�!�����
�����
	������������

�����

����������-
�
�
��
�����2�������������������	����
���������������������������
3	���
�����	������"����-��
����?�������
�������	����������+���0�$#��

(��������������������������C����
������

$�$����'� *������	
����
������

����������2�����!�������������	�����

������������3	���
��
������
�������������@������;�	��
����:��
�
	
�����"@;:�#��+����
�����+�����
����������**,,�
�������������:-2�����	��������������	��
��������
���������
���������-��
������
������
-������+����
���������������������
���������������	����������������������������
	�����
����
��������
�������������2������������@;:��!���������

��������������
��������
�����
��

��
��������������
������������<�3	���
��
��������������
����������	
����������!�����
�	�
������
�������������	�������
���+���0���"@���������#���

�

;�������������;��������8���������������$���8�������������A;;88B� 2���������������
0���=���

*������	
����
���������������������������	�����
������������
�������������������������������!�
��
���������������	�
�������=�����������
����!�������������
���������������������
��$%������������	���
�������
��
�����������!��
����������������������	�
��������
��
��

Page 56



���������	�

����������
��
������

$��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

;�������������;��������8���������������$���8�������������A;;88B� 2���������������
0���=���

;����<������!����������������!�
�������������������
�����	������������
��������**,,��������������

���12*+������<2/�!���������!���������**,,������������������
����
�������������
��!�
��
���
������
�����

 �������	�������������������������������$%�����������!�
�������������������	�
��������
��
����
�����!�
��
����	���������������
��
�
���
�
��"�������
��
��
��������������&��$%#����������
���������
�	
����
������
����������������	
��7�

§� )�����
������������������

���������
���3	�������������
��������
��
������
����	����
�
��3	������������������
���	���
���+���
������*��������-	����
�"+*-#����
��
����
���
��
������ 	������ ��
	���"-���+���0�%#�������������	
����
��!������

�����������
����	���
����������.��������

������������
���	���
���
����
���
�����������������������

���	���+�����
����������

§� )�����
�����������������������������	����
��������
�������������������
���	���
���+*-��
�	
�
�������������
������3	��������������������
����
���
�����������������������
���	������
+�����
����������������	
����
����!��������������������������	�����
�������������������������
����
������
���	���
���*��������,�����	�
��+�����
��
�!�������!�������	��������������
�	
����
��������	�����+*-�����������

�����
���

§� )�����
�������������������������

��!����������
��������������
���	�����
����
���
�
������������������������+�����
���������������:��
���������	
�
������
����������	
����
��
!��������
�����	������������
�����������������������
������
��
�������7�

�� !�����
����������	
����
�����������
��
�
������������
��������������
�����
��

������������
����:-2�
�����3	���
��
�!��������������
������
���-</�����
�����!������
���<2/����������������
����������������������
��
���12*+�
������	���
���
�
���:-2���������������
����������	
����
����

�� )�����
������������
������������������������������
����
���
� ;�����������
���������0
�����
����0
�����
������������
���������������������
���	���
+�����
�������������������
����
�������
�����!�
��������0�
������	����
����
�
������-��
���������������
�!�����������	�������
����������

����������������
�	
����
���

�
�

:�����4������������:�����	������� 2���������������0���=�1�

*������	
����
����!�
������	
���	�
��������
������
��
����
����������"J���
K��������	
����
���#�!����
���
����������

�����������	
����
������
��
���
������
��
��������������!��	
��
����

�������
���������
����	��
���������������������������������	��
��������
��������������	������������������
��	
���	�
�������
������������

 ���2������-�������1�	���C��������:��
�
	
�����"1C:�#�
�����!��	
��������������	
����
����!����
��

��������$'�'������12*+�!����������
��0�
����*-�����
���
��������������������	
���	�
�������
+�����$'�'������������	
����
����!����
�������
��������
���
�����
�-��
�
����$'�'��2�������������
��	�������������2������-�������1C:��!���������
���������	�������
���J���
K��������	
����
�.��
��

����������2���������$'��=�$��+
�
��������
�
����������
�@��
��������	
����
����!�����������
!��
���������
���$'��=�$������
���������
����!�������
��	��!�
��
����0��
�����	�����������
��
��
�������
����	�����������
��
�������������	���������������

�����������
��
������������������
����
����
����������	
���	�
����!������
������
���
��
�
����������
�
�����������
����
�����
	�������	����
����
���
�����������
��
���

J@��
K��������	
����
��������2������-�������1C:��!��������������������
����	������������
�������
�

���12*+�����
�������	��
��
���������������������������
�������	���������������
���������
�����
��
������
��
��������!���������
������	�
���������������
��
�
����
�������
�����	��
��������
���������������������3	�����
��
��
�
��������������	������������
���������
�����
������
��
��
�����!�����������������������
��������!�
���������
��
����������������	�����
����	�
�����������
����
1�	���C�����������
��"1C��#������
���1�	
��P	�
����Q�����"1PQ#���

Page 57



���������	�

����������
��
������

$6�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

:�����4������������:�����	������� 2���������������0���=�1�

:������������
���������������
��
��������	
����
����
	�
�������������
����������������
�����
����	�����
�����
��
������
������.������������
����������
�
	�����������������������	��
������
������������������������	�
����
����
������������!�������������������
�������
���#��@��
�������
�	
����
����!��������������
����������7�

§� ����������
��������������
�	�
	�����������������
������������������	��
��������
���������
§� �����	
�����
�����	��������������0���
���
�����������	�����
������������
�����������

����
������
����
§� �����
�	�
���������������������
���	���	
�
�����������
��
�����
����
�	�
������	�������

��������
�������������������	�����
�������������������	�������������"��
�9	�
�
��
�
�
��#��

 ��
�
����������
��
��������	
����
����!���������������������
����������3	������������������������

�����	���
������������
�����������������������

*������	
����
�������	��������������!����
�
�����	�������������!��������	��������	������
������
 ����0�
��������
���$'��=�$�������
������	������
�����
��	��
����	����
�"*-�#����
���
���������
����
���������������	������������������������������
�������������������-��
�������������������
������
�	
���������������
������
����������
��������������*������	
����
������	�����	�9��
�
��
�����
����	��
��
��	�����������
�����������������������
����������������
������������0�
������
��������

�������������
�����
���

����12*+�!��������������������������
��������	
����
����

��������������������!�������	�����
�����������������������	�
�����������������������
�����	�
����
�

0����
���� 2���������������0���=����

*������	
����
����!�����������������	��!�
���0��
����+����
����
������
������3	������������������
���
���
�0
���������=�	���������������
������������
��������
�����������

����������-
�
�
��
���-</��
!��������������������
���������������
���
������
�����������������

+������+����
���������!�	����������	���������

����������2����������12*+�!������
�������
�	�����������
��
��!�
��+����
���������	������!�������!������
������
�
���12*+�
��
���
+����
����

)����������
��
���
!�������������	
����
���������+����
�������
����������
���+����
�����

����������	
����
��!�	�����������������
������	��
��
���12*+�
��
����������������
�

0""����������"��� 2���������������0���=�-�

*������	
����
����!��������
�������	
���������
�����
�0����+�����
���������
���������������
����

�������������

���������������������!���������
��!������������!�
��
�����
������+�����
���������
-�������"�+-#�
������
����
�����
�����
��������������
�������
���������������
������������
���
��3	���
��
�������
������
����
�
��9��
�����������
�����	���
��
��	�
����������
	��
�����0��
�!�
����
�����������

�+-�!�����	����
��������	
����
��+�����
�����������������!�
����
������0���
���������������������

����
�
��9��
���������
�������
��
��������������������������
������������	���
�!�
����!�����
�����
�����
	�
����
���������

*������	
����
����!�������������������	����
�������
�����������
���
��
������
����!�������������

��������
�����
����
��
������
�����
�0�����������
���������������������������!�
����
���������

*������	
����
���������+-�!����������
������������	���
�!�
����!���������������
���
��
	�
����
�����������

+�����
������������������!�
������������

����������2�����!��������������
����
�-</�������
��
������������������������	���
����
�
��������+-��������!����������������
!�����+-��12*+�����
�������	
����
�������������������	
�����+�����
���������������������
���������
�0�������
��������
������������- +����������������+-��!��������	������
�������������������	�����������
��
��!�
��
��������������!����
���
�����������������
������,�
��!�������������
������������
����
�������

Page 58



���������	�

����������
��
������

$(�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�	
����
������-</�������"����������
�#����
��
��������	
����
��������-</������
���
������������
������
���������������

:
�!������������������	
����
����
����������!�-</�+�����
���������������
�������
�����
��������
�����
���
�����������������	
����
����
�����������������
���-</�������
���-</����������������
����
�	����
��������
��
���������	
����
�����
�


����������;���������

 �	���
����*������������������
�����	���?������
������3	�������
�����	�
�������	�����������������
!������������
����
����
���
����������������������-	������	�����������������

�������������
 �	���
����*��������!����
������������
�
��
����������
��
����2-+�
����
�������	�����
���
���	�
�������
�������	������������
������	��
������
����
��
����
��������"�;;�#�����
���
�����!��������

���
��
�������*�����+	
����
����!������
��	
�
����������������
��
���������
��

���������� �	���
����*�������������������
�������������

����������-
�
�
��
��E�
�����
���������������!����������������������
�����������������
���-</���

*������

�����������������	
����
����"	�	�����
���J���
K��������	
����
����������������	�����������#�
!������
��	
�
�������������
�����
������������
�������
���������������������
�������

����������
2�����
�����������������
���-</�����<2/�
�������
�
��
���12*+��
�

%"���������(���������A4����������3%(��"����������������������;;88B� 2���������������
0���=����

*������	
����
����!���������
������	���
�����������������
�����������������
�����������!�
�����������
�
���������������������

����������2��������

�������������������
����������=���������
�����������
!���������������
���	
��������
���!���������������������	
����
�����:��
�������
��������
���-</�
�0������������3	���
��
������������������������!��������������
��
��
�
������������������
�����������

-��������
�����������������������
��	����������
����
�����������
����
��
��
����
������������
���������
��
����
��
����������
������
����!�
�������������	
����
�����������
����!�������
+�
��	�����
�	�������������������
�����������
��7�

§� @���������������������!������������
���������
����
���	����
����������������
�
����
��
�������
�������������������!�
����
��������������
����
��������������
����
��
��������������
���������������������
�����

§� C����������������������������!�����
����������!���
�������������	
�
��
��������
��
���
��������
���
�������������!
������������!�
����
�������������������
������
�������
�	��
�������������������������!�����
������������
�����	�
����

§� +

���
�������������
���!������������
��	����������
�����!�����
�������
��������������
���
��������������������

§� 2���������
������
�
�������������������������������
������������ ;������������������
�	���
����
���
������������
��������
����
�����������������
����
���
���
�����������
���

§� @����������������������������
����
���������
������
�������������	
�����������
�������������
����������
�����������������������������������������
�
�������������
�����
���
�������
���
����������������������������������������

-</���
���<2/�����
���12*+�!���������
�����	���
��
�!�������������������������������
����
��
���
���
�����������������������
��������������
��������������������
��������

���������������������

�������������
�������������
������!��������	����������������
��������
����	���������������-��
���
�������������
�:+/����������!����������������������	������ �	���
����*����������������
�
�����
������������	�������
����	������������

 ���������-��
��������������������	
����
����!���������
�����	���
��
��	��������������������
��
�����
�!�
��
���������-��
�����
���
���

�7==!!!�
����
���
�����	�=��
�����=�'''��=��
�=��

Page 59



���������	�

����������
��
������

$��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

���������%������0����
����

 ����?�������������������
������-������+����
����"�-+#�
�������
��������!�
���������	
����
����!����
����������!��
����
����������������������������������
����
���	�����
!������������������������
"����� ;���������#����
���	�����
���������
���7�

§� )���������
������-������+����
������������?����������

��������
����
���������=�������
�������
���J����K��������	
����
��!������

�������
��
��������������
����������
���������

§� )���������-+������
���������������������	�����������������
���	�����
!��������
�����������
���������������	
����
��!��������
��
��!�
��
���
��
����
�����
��!������!�
��
�
��������������!�
����
�����������������	�����������������������
�!������

§� )���������-+������
���
��	����������
������
���������
�����12*+�
���������
���
��
���	�������������9	���
��
��
��
�!�	��������������
������
���������������
������������

§� +�����
�����������������
���	������-+�!�������������������
���!�
��
�����
������
+�����
��������-������"�+-#���
�

����- +�!����
��������
������-������+����
��"�-+#��	�����������
��
������
�������-+�
�������
��
�����������
��������������"����	���������+�����
���������
���	���
����+-#��

�
$�$������ :����������	
�
�������������	
����
����
	�
����	���
��
�������������
����!�
�������	����


��
�������������3	���
��
������	���������@���
������-���
�����������3	��������
	��
��
�����������
����

	�
"������������������������������

$�$����$� ��

��������������������!�������������������������	
����
�����-</��<2/�����������
��

�����������������"��
��
���������������������	
����
�#�
���	���������	���!�
��
���������������
���������
�����������������0���
�
�������
��
�
�����!���������
�
	�������
���������
��������
������������������
���	���
����������
�������
����������	
����
���.�
��

����������-
�
�
��
������������	����������������!�
������
��
������������������
�
���
��
���������������������!�����!�������	����
�����������	�����
����
���!����
������������������
�����
��
�����	�����������������������
���������
���

����������
������������
�

$�$����&� ���������������	�����������������	
���������
�����
�����������������	
���

����������
�������������	��7�

§� <����������������	
����
�����
�
	
����������
�������
§� *������	
����
�������	��������
�����������������	������
��������������

��

�����������������������
������������������������
�����
�����
��
§� 2��������������������������	���������
�����
��������
����������
��������
	�
����


���������
����
����������������������������
§� 2���������
	�
������
�����������������
�����
�����������������3	�
�����
����������

���	�����������
��������
�
��������!�=���������
���	����
�
���������
�����
§� ��
�����
�������	
�������	���������������������������
��
�������
����
������������

���������
������
��������������
����
�������	�
�����
���
§� ����������������
�����
��
	�
������������
����
�
�����!���
����
������
����

���������������������������
�����������������
§� :����
�
����!�����������������������3	���
��!���������
���������������
���	����
�

�������	�������	
���������
�����
�������������
�����
���������������!�
��
������
�����
�����
��
�������

�����������������������	������
����
�0�����
��

§� ���������	��������������	
�������������
���������
�����
���:���������
�������!�
��

����0���
�������+����
�����
�������	������
��
���<��������2��������/��	���
!��������	��������������	����

�

���
�������
�������
�����
������
����
����

����
�����
��
�����

���������� ��������
����
���12*+�!����
����
���
�������	���������������������
�����!�����������	
��������
�����
��
�����
����
��
���
-����
�������-
�
������������������� �
�����8�

Page 60



���������	�

����������
��
������

&'�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

§� 12*+�!�������������
��������	����
���������!�������3	������������
�
��������	�������
�����

����������
��������
��������������
�����
����
�

$�$����?� *������

�����������������	
����
������	��
��
�����������!������������!�������
�������
������
���-</�����
���<2/��������
����
��!������������������������
���������
��������������������12*+��*������	
����
�����������������	
�������
�
�
	
����������
����������	
����
��
��
������
����!�
�������
	�
������
�������
�
��
�0�������
�����9	���
��
��������9	��
����!�
��
���-</�����<2/��
�����	���
���������
�����������������������!����������������
����

��������������������������
�����!�������

��
�
����������

�����������	
����
�������������
��������
��
���
�
	
�����	
�����������
��
���	���������������
���������
���������
���	��
�����������0�
����!����7�

§� ,������������������������������
=����
���
����
���
§� *������	
����
���������
���
����!�
��
������
�
	
�����	
�����
§� *������	
����
������������
������������������������	
�����
�����
������

��

���������� ��
�!�����
§� *������	
����
�����������A���
	
�*���������2�����
������

$�$����%� )����������������
����

������������������������������
���������	
����!��������
������
�����
���!�
��
������������
�����������
���	�������
���
��������
���������
���������� ���

��
�����������
����!�	���������
������������

�����������������	
����
���-	���
��
�����
��!�������������������������������
���������������������
�����������������
����
���
������������������
���������������	
������������!������3	����������������
���
��
���
�������������
������������
����������!�������������	�������������
���������
�
��
���
����������-</��<2/�����12*+����
���������!�������
�����
�����
�������!��
����������
�����������

�
$�$������ �)�����
�������
���������	
�������������������
������������
��
��
�����
�����
�!�������

������
���
��
���<2/������<2/�!��������������	�����
�����
��
���	�����J��
�����
��
�����W����!�����
��
��
�
�������������������
�
�����������	�������	�����
�����
��
���
12*+�<��������,����
�������������	
����
�������������������������
�
����"
���

�
��������
���
������
���������
��������������
��
�����������
������
����
#������������
!�������������
������������������
���
��������
������	�
�
������
�0
������
���
����
���
����������

����������������C����
������������������!���
���������!�����������������
���

����������

����
����
��
����������	
����
��
��
��
����	����
����
������������
��

������������������������<2/�!���������
�
���12*+����
�������

����
����
����
���
�����
�����
���������

�
$�$����6�  ���+����
����
���������
������	
��!������������
���
��
���12*+����
����!��������	�����

�����
������
���12*+�"!������
�������
����������
�������
�������
����
���-����
�������
-
�
�#���

�
$�$����(� :
������
��0���
���
��
�
�����!������������	�
����������
�����:��
��������$'��=�$�
���

12*+�!���������!�������
�����
������
����������	
����
���	���������
	��������!�!����
��

�����������������������	�
������������������������	
����
����������!�������
����
����
�
�����	��������
���������������
��	
	�����

���������������������)������
����������	���
����������
������
���12*+�!����!����!�
�������	����
�
����������	
����
������
���������
��
�������������!������������������������
�����������������������	�������	�����������
���	�������

�
$�$������ ����12*+�!��������������
�������	����������������������������������
����������
�����
��

���	
�������
���������$'��=�$��������	�������!����������!��	��������
��
�����	�������
���
$'��=�$���

���������������������
�+�����$'�'���
�
��
�7�*����������������������
����
��**,,�����������������
���������+���0����

Page 61



���������	�

����������
��
������

&��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

:(;0��������������

$�$���$'� ����12*+.���������	��!�������
���	����
�������������������	
����
����
���������	
�
�����
��!��	��
������:
�!�������	�����������

������������������������
����!�
������������
��
�
��
���������
�!��������	�����
�������	���
�������
����������������
��
��������������
��������
���������	
����
����������	����
�
�����������	������������������������
������
�	�
	�����

$�$���$�� ���	����6����
���+-�*�+�
�$''��������
���12*+�����������!����
������������
�����
����
�������	
����
��!������
������
�������
��
�
����	
����
�����������������������
�����������
����!�
�	
��
�����	������	����	�
�������	��
��������
��������������	����������������������
��������$%�!��������	�9��
�
�������������������	�
��������
��
�������	�������������
��	
���	�
����%�+���	
��������
���:�
�����
���������������������������+���0�(�
���������

����
����������������!�
����
�������������
��������

���������� ��
�!����
����	�
�
�����

$�$���$$� ����12*+�!��������
����
������
���������
�������������������������
��
��������
��
�����
����������������	
����
������
�����������������
��
��
��
���
�
	
�����	
�����:
�!����!����
!�
���
�������
���������+�������������	�����
���/�����
��
�C�������C��
��������
����
�������	
����
����"
����
���������
��
�����������	
����
����!����������
�����
���	��
������������	�#�
������������������������������
���
��������
��������������
���	����
�
���������������������������
�����
����
������������:
������
�����
���
��
�
���12*+.��	���
����
����!���������
�����
����!��������0
��
�����������������	�����������
��9	�
�����
���
��
����!������������
��
����
����
������������	���
�����
������

�������������
�����������

$�$���$&� ����12*+.����
�����
���������������0���
���
�����	��������������
��������!��������
����������7�

§� :�
�����
����!���������������������
�
����	
������
��	
�������	����6����
���+-�*�+�
�
$''������!�	�����
������
�����
����!��������������������
����������!�	������

����������������0�
����
���	��������
�����
������!����!�	�����
����	���������
�������	
����
������������
������
�����������������
��
��
��
����

�����������	
���
����12*+�!��
��
����
�������������
��������!�
���������	
����
����!���������������
����
����������
�����������������������������

§� ������
�����
������������!�������
���������
���������������������
	��
��������������
�	
����
��
��
������������
�
������

§� :�
�����
����!������������	����������
������
������������������������
§� ��������	
�
������
��
�
����������
�����
�����
����!���������
��	
�
��
�����������
�

!��
�����
��	����
����������
	��
����
���
���������������������
������0��	�
���
����!����
�����!����
����
�������!���������
������0���������

§� �����������������
�����
����!�����������������
�
����	���������
��	
���!������
������
�������
�����������!�	�������0���
���
��
�����

§� :������	����
������������

	����
��������������!�����������
������������
��������
�����-����
�������-
�
����������	
����
���������0��	
�����,����
��������������.��
���������",�-#��

§� ���������������
�����
����!�������������
����
��
��
��������
����������������������
"�����!�
����!�����	�������
����������#������	������	�������

§� +�����
�������������	�
������
�����
����!�������������������������������������
!����

����������	
����
���
���12*+����������
�������������
���������"���������
��
�������!�	�������	���/�����
��
�C��������
����������
��
������

��
�#��

���������������������������������������� ��������
�
�
%�� +�����
��
�
�
��
����
���12*+��������!�
��������
�
���0����������
����
�����
������!�������

��������������������!��������	�9��
�
��������
������	�
�
�����	������	
	
�=!��
���
$''�=�'��

��

Page 62



���������	�

����������
��
������

&$�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

§� �����������!����������������	
�
��������������������������������
�����	���
���
12*+��������
��0�������
�����!��������
���������������������
����
�
�������0�
����

������������������
���0��������
����!����!�	�����
����������
�������!�
���12*+.��
Q�����!���������	����*+���������
�
������

Page 63



���������	�

����������
��
������

&&�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�%�������-5�
������/�(��
��������0���������

-��5�
��������������
��������������

4�������
���

 �����
��
���������������������
�����!��������������

��������������
����������
!������������
�	
����
������������������:��
��
�������
����������

�����������������	
����
��!�������
������
�
�������	
����
��� ���+�����
������������������
���- +�!����
������
�������	��
��
����
������������������������+-��

����������������������
������������������������	
����
����������!�������
�
�
���	����������
����
�������������
������
!�����	
����
�����������������������-</��!����������
�
��
����������������
��

�����������������������
��
��
�
����������������������������
���������:��
������
�������
�	
����
����������
������
����������
�������
�
�������
�����

���������������������������������
���
-</�!����������������
����!������	
����
�������������������	�
�
����!�
���
����-</�����=���
<2/���!�	������
���
��
����������
��
�������
�����

�������������������

����12*+�!����������	����������������������������
���������!������
����������������
���
��

������������������������
����
�������������0���
�������������:
�!����!����!�
��������
�	
����
��������-</��������
������������������
���	���
���<2/��
�����	���
��
���

����������
2����������������
���������!�
����
����	������������
�����:
�!����
��������������������������������

����������
��
������

��������������������!������������
��
���
���������������
�����
�����
��
�!�
����
���-</�����
���	���	
�
�����

�����������������������	���
������������

���12*+�!��������!�����������������
��
��
�
�������������!����
���
����������������	�
�������
�����������	���������������������	����
���

������	���
��
���������	������������������
��������������3	���
������������
���12*+�
	�
�
������������
�������
�
��
����������	
����
���������
������
�����������
��
���������	
������
������
�
����

�����������	��
�������������	���
��
���	���������������������������
����������	
����
��
�����������
���������
���������	������
�����;0���
��������
����
��������
��
���12*+�������
�����
���������������
�����

����������������������������
!��!������12*+�������
�
���
����	��
��
�����12*+������
���

�����������

 	������!����	�	��������!�
���������	
����
����
���������
��
�
���	�����
������������

����������
������@�!������!�����-</������������	
����
����
������������������	
����
���������������������
�����
��	����
����
������������������

������������
��������������	��������	������!������
���
��
��������������
�����������
��������
���
����

��������������������������������������������
����������������	
����
������

��������
����������7�
§� @�!����������!�����������	��������������	
����
�����
§� @�!����������!�����������	�������12*+��
§� )������	�����������
��
��"���
��
����
�	
��
�#�!�������	�����
§� @�!�,����
���

����������!�����������
�!�
���

�������
����������������
����	���������!�����
�12*+�����- +�
���������	
����
��������
������������������������!�
���	�����������
��
������
������0
�����������������
�����������
�����������
	
	����������
��
��!�
��
���- +��

�

���������������������������������������� ��������
�
�
�
�� A������
�������	�������������
���
������	�������������	������!�������������������������+�����$'�'��

Page 64



���������	�

����������
��
������

&?�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

,��������
���

&������� ���������	
��
�����3	��������
����	������	�����������
��
���������!7�
§� +�����
�����������
����
§� *����������
��
�����������
��������
������������3	���
��
���
§� 2���������������������������

;���������������"������
��������������������

&�����$� *������	
����
���������
�
	
�����������
�����!�
��
������!���������
�������
�!���������
�����������
���
��������������������������
��*������	
����
�������
��	��
������	�9��
�
�7�

§� <������
��������
�������3	���
��
������	�����������
�
	
�����������
������
§� +	��
����
���+	��
���

��������

�
&�����&� +����
������3	���
��
������������	
����
�������
��
�
������
���
��
�����	������
���������


������������������	�
�����������	��
��
��+�����������
�����������������������������
��
��
�
����
����������+�
�9����0���
����
��
��������������	
����
������	��
��
����
������������
��������������
�����������	
����
��
�������������
������	��������	�
�
��	��
�������������"�����������0
���������
�
	
����#�����������	��
��
�����������
��
���
������
������
����
���������������
��
�
����
����������D�����
����� ��������	
����
����
!�������
�����	�������
��
���������
�������
���������	��
��
����12*+��	�����������������
$'��=�$����
��������������
���������������
��	��������������
��
�
����
������������	���
��
����
������������

�
&�����?� �����
�����������	
����
����!���������!�!��������	���������
��
���������
��
�
������


������������������������
����������!��
�

;�����0���������(������
������������������(���������

%��"��7�A�����$'��7��������	
����
����������
�-*���
����������
�
	
�����12*+�������
�������
�������	
����
�.���	����������
�������
����	
�����������	���������
������

%��"��7�+�����P	���$'��7�*������	
����
�������	��
�������������	�����������
��
��
��
7��
§�  �����0
�����
�������������
��	
�
�������
������!��������������������
�������
���

�������	
����
��������
���12*+�����������������	��
������������������	
����
�����
�	������12*+���������
��
��
��������������������������
�����
����	�����
����
�����
��
��

§�  ����������������������	���
������������
��
�����������
���������	������
��
�!����
���	���������
��
�����������������
���
��������
����
	��������������������
�����������!�
��
�����
������ 	������ ��
	����

§�  ����������������������	����
����
��
�����������
�����������������	
����
�.��
�
���������������������	��
�����
�����3	�����

§� ����
�
���������
�����
2��������������������
	����	�����������
��
��
���������	
����
�����:��
�������������0
��
���
����������
���12*+������������
����	�����������
��
����

%��"�-7�+	�	�
�$'��7��������	
����
���.����
��
�����������
���������
��������$'��=�$��������


�������2�������
��

+���	��������������
��
���12*+������������	
����
����
�����
����
����	����������
��
���
������
���������	������
�������������������
������������
��
���������������
��
�
����
�������
�����	������� ���
��������
��������$'��=�$���
��
���12*+������������	
����
����!����������
��

��
��	������
�������������������
��
������
����
���������������
��
�
����
����������
����
��
���������
����������������������	�������
�����
��
��
�������
��	�������
���
��
�
��
���������������������������������������������
�������
	�����
�!���������
������������������
�
��

�9��������������
������	������
��
�
���
����	�
����
���
��
�
����
����������+����

	��
��
����������������������������������������
������������
��
��
�
���������
���������!�
���	���
��

�������������
���

Page 65



���������	�

����������
��
������

&%�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

:(;0����������

������������

&�����%� )�����
���12*+�
��������
��	����
������

���������������
���!�
�����������������!����
�����
����	������������������

��������������2���������
����!����������
�!�
����
���
�
���
�	���
�������������,�- ��C������������
���12*+�
�������	����������������������������
�������	
����
�����
��	������������
�����
��
���������������������
���
������������������
����
�-</=�������	
����
���������@������	������������
������
�
����������
�������!�������
���	�������
����	
���3	��������
���12*+�
������	���
��������������

�
&������� 12*+�!���7�

§� Q���	�9��
�
��LA��������2	�����A����.����	������@A������	����
§� Q����������������	�����	�����������
��
����������
����������������
�	������	�����

��!�������������
���
��	��������
���
���!��
§� @�������+���	�
����C��������
§� Q����	�������Q�������;�������2��
��
���/����������
��
�����
�
���
§� Q�������
�������
�����������	�
�����
�����
�����
���12*+��
§� Q���	��
������
�����
������+	��
�C�������

�
&�����6� ����12*+�!�������
���������	�����������������
��������
��
���������
������������

������
�����
������
����
�7�
§� :-2���������	����
����	
����
���	��
�������������������������
��
�
���12*+��������

�
�
���:-2��
§� +����
����������
������
�������	���������
	����	�����"�  #�����������
��
�
���

12*+��	���������
��
§� Q���0���
����������������	�����������
�����������:
�������	
���
��
�
�����������

����
�����!�	��������
�����
��
��
�����:-2�����������
�!��

�����!��������
�����
�

&�����(� )��������	����������
���
���12*+�!���������
��	���- +�����	��
��
����
�
��
�������
�
�	�
������������
������������������12*+�!��������	�
��������	
����
�������
��!��
����
����
�����!����
���������- +��������
���������������
�
������	�������
��	
�����
��9	�
����
��
�

���- +�����!���������	
����
�����������
���
�����
�
���

����:(;0>�����������������������������������������

&������� ;�	��
��������
�����������������������	
���	�
����!���������

������������
������
�������
�	
����
�������12*+�!������
�	����
���������
���

�����������������������������������
�	�
�����@�!������
���12*+�!�������
������
�������
�����
��
����
���*-��������
���
���
���
��������
�����������������	��
��������
�����������2������-�������1C:�����
�+�����
$'�'��������
��
����������
�����������
�����
��������	
����
�������
�-��
�
����$'�'��

�0%�"������
�������0""����������"��

&������'� 2���	��
��
���������+�����
������������������!�������	����
��������
���- +��������������

����+-��)�������������������������������

���
����	�
��
�����!���������������
���
���
������
!����
��������
�����������������	������������������������	
����
��������
��	�����������������
���������������!�
�������	������
!������	����������������	�
���

�
&�������� /�����
����0���
������!
�����+�����
����������
�����0���
���
��
�!���������������

�	����
������������������3	���
��������

���
�����

������������������!���������
�����!�

���������������:��
�����������
�����
������;
�������-�������"�;-#�����
�������������!����
����	���
���+�����
�����������	
�������������������������������
�������������

�������	��
��
���������!�����	����	����
�����������!��������������!�
����!�����0��
����
�������
��������
��������
����+�����
���������
����	�����������

(��
����������
�����

&������$� 12*+���������������

��
����	����������"�,2Q#������	�9��
�
��A��������2	�����

Page 66



���������	�

����������
��
������

&��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

A�����
���	�������
�������������
��������
���
��	�������;�������
��������
�	
��
������
������������
����������
�����������3	���
��
���

�
&������&� *������	
����
���������
�	���
�������
����������
��
�
������

��
&������?� ����
���������!����!��
����	���������
�	
��
��12*+������������	
����
����
���	���

!���������
���������,�����
����
�


�������3�����
�����


������ 
������ 7����
��� 
�������3�����
����
12*+� *������	
����
���� *������	
����
������	����

����������
/���
����
����
���������
����
����������������

����������	
����
���	����	�����
�������
�

+����
���� 2���������������
�	
��
��������
���

/���
�	��������	�����������
��
����	������

���-����
�������-
�
����������������-�������
���� �
������

:-2�� 2������**,,��	
��
���� ���
���
����������	����

C
�����	������������
����	�����@;:��

2���������������
�	
��
��������
���

/���
�

�����
���� ������
���	��������
�����������������������
����
���

/���
�

2����������������	
��
��� ���
���
�

:���������
�
��������
����������E�
��

����������
�����
�����

2����������������	
��
���

����
��� /���
�

*�����
�	
����
����

-�0
�����
���������� 2���������������
�	
��
��������
���

*������	
����
�������
��
�!�
��12*+����

��������
�����������
��������������

�
�����	
��������������
��
������
�����
��������12*+��	������

*������	
����
��

���
��������������
�����
���������
����
����������

2����������������	
��
���� *������	
����
����
�����������
��
�
���������
�������������
��
�����������
�����
���12*+��	������

�����
�����
:���������
�
��������
����������E�
��

����������
�����
����.�

2�������	
��
��� *������	
����
�������
��
����������
����
���������
��
�����������
��������12*+�
�	������

�
&������%� +����
�����������
����
���������
��
.����������
��
����
��
���0
�����
��������������	�
����

��	��
����������������
��	��
��������������������	��
���	����������
������
�����
��
���
�!��������
�������
�� �����0
�����
����������
�����������������
�!����!�������
�0������������
����������	����
��
������	�����������
��
��!�
���������	
����
�����������
!�������������	����	�����������!����������3	���
������������������������
����

�

Page 67



�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�




��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��


�
�
�
��
�

&
6
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�
��
�	

�
�

�

Page 68



���������	�

����������
��
������

&(�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

-���(��
�����"����������������������������

4��������

��������
������
���	
����
��
���������������
������������������������
�������

12*+������������	
����
����!����	���
��������������
��
���������������
���������������������
������������������7�

§� /�����
��
��	��������
��������������������������������
§� :����
�����
����������������������
��������
�
���������
��
��
������������
§� 2�����
�����
�������
�����
��������
��
����!��
������������"
������!�
��
�
�������
��


��
����
��
��
�������0����
�����
����
�������
�
��
���	
�
��
#��
§� -�
�����
�������
����
��
���������	�������������������������
���

D�����
���������������	���
�
�����������������������
��
�������3	������
��
��
����
�����������
���������-���
���	�������
���������������������������������
���!�
������������

)�����
���12*+�������������	
����
��������
�������
������	������
���������������
��
�����������
���12*+�!������3	����
��
��������	
����
��������
�������
�������������
������	����
���
�
���� 	����!���������������������������	
����
��������
�������
�����
�����������������
���

����������!���������������������
����
�
���12*+��

(��
�����(���������

(�������������8�����������

(��
��������"�������

��������������
����
��
�������
��
����
��
������
�
����
��
����
��������
���������������
����

��
����	����������.����
�
�
�����
��������������������.��������2��������
����������
�����
��
�	
�������
��
�����!����
����	
�������
��������
�����������
�������������������
����	
	
��

��
�������	�����������
��������������������
��
���	�����
�����������
�������
������
	���
������
�����
���	�������������9	�

��
��

2�����������
��
��������
��������������
�����������!����
�
����
����
�����������������
�
���
����
��
������
��
������������!�������������������
����
����
������������������������:
����
����
������	�
�����
����	�����������
��������
�	�	�����	����������������
��
��
�
������������
��
�
���������
�������������
�
���!�
����������������������+��������	���
������������������������������

�������������
������������
��
�������
�����������������������
�
��
����	������	�����

2�=���"��
��������"�����������������������������������������

���������
��
���
��
����������������������	
��
������
��������
�!�
����
��������
��������

����
������������
���������
	������������
��������������
��
��
����
����
���+����	
	���
������������
��
��������9	�
������������	
��
�������������������������������������������
������!��
����������������������������
���	�
�

������
����������������������������������
����������!��
���������������!�����
�������������������

������������������
�
	���
��������	����
�����������
����	������������	
�����������
����
���3	��
�����
�
�����	�
�������
��
����	�����������������	��
����
���!���������0
���!��������
����������������������������	����
��������
��
����	���������������������������������	����
��
�
�������
������������������������������	����������
�����
�������������!����������������

(��
����������������������������������

����������������
�����
����
�������������������!��
������������������2��
��
���������������
���������	����
�������������
��
����	��������������������������������������
��
���������
��

���
���
��������
��
����	�������������������������
��������
��������	����������������	�����:
����

���
��
�	����
�����������
��
��������������.���������!��

Page 69



���������	�

����������
��
������

&��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

'��������������������+�����������
����

&�$������ -�
���������	���
���������������	�9��
�
������������
��������	�������������������
��
��
	��������������������	
�
�������
��
��������������9	�

��
�!���������
���	��������
$'��=$'�$��������������
�����
�����	����������	����� �	���
����*���������:���������
���
12*+�!�����������
�����9	�

��
�����������
����� �
��
���
����������
���������	������

���������
���
�����	����������������	
����
�������������������

�

&�$����$� <���������
����������9	�

��
�������
���������
�����
������
��
����������������
���3	����������9	�

��
��������������
��������!��
����������
�������
�������������	�
������
������
����
���������������������������	����9	�

��
�����������
������	
������

�

(����������


��
������������

D�����
�����������
��
�
���12*+�!�����	����������	
����
������������0����	
�
��
��������	��
���
�������������12*+�!������
���
������	������
��������
������*������	
����
����
����
���
���	
���	�������
����������
�	���������������
����
��������
��������
������������

0�����
������������������������������������������

D�����
�����������
��
��
���12*+�����������	
����
����!�	�����������������������������������.�
���������
���	�����������������������	
��
���
��������������
��
����������
����
��
���
����������@�!������
�������������
�����������
������
��������9	�

��
�
��������
��������
��
�
�	�����������"����������������������������
��#��:��
����
�����9	�

��
�������
����
���
������
�����
���
������������	������
��������
��	
	��������.�������
������

(�����������������������

D�����
�����������
��
�
����	������������������
�����
������	��������������.����������
��
������������
��
����������
����������	�����������
���
���7�

§� +�9	�
�
��������!��������.��������
��������
�����
	������	�������������	�����
������
������

§� +�9	�
��
���	
	���������������
��
��
��
����������������
�����
����������
�������������
��������
��������
������������������	�������
��
������������������
�����������

§� <�3	��
�����

����
�������
��
����
�
����������������
�����������
���������
��
�

��
�����������������
�����
�����
�	�
��

§� A���������9	�

��
�
��
�����������.���	���������������
���������!���
����������
§� D��������������
���������������������

(��
���������������

������������
��
���3	�����
������������
����������������	�
�
��
����	��������������
���
�����������������
��
��<���������
������������
������������3	��
�����������������
��
�	�
��������

�
&�$����&�  	������������������
���������!��������������
��	������
�������
����
��������!���7�

§�  ��3	��
���9	�

��
������������
����������
��
������������
����������	��
��
�������������
��
����	��������������������������������������
��������������
����������� ��3	��
���9	�

��
��������������
����
�0�
�����
����	��������������
��

����	�����������
��
�������
�	�����������
����������

���������������������
�����
�����������������	�9��
�
�����������	���
�������
�����

§� +�9	�

��
��������������
����
�������	�9��
�
����
��������������������	�����
������
�����������	��������������
������!������0����������������������������
����
�����������������������������
������
�������
����������

§� +�9	�

��
��������������
���������
����
��
�����������.������
���	
������
���
�	����������.���0�����
	���������	���������������������
�������
��������
����!�

	���
�����������������������
���	�������	��
����
�����������.�����������������

Page 70



���������	�

����������
��
������

?'�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�	��
�������
�������������������!�����
����������
����������
�

&�$����?� ����
���������!���
���	
�
���
���������

����������
��
����9	�

��
���������������
����
	�����
��������
�
����

�
�
�
�������
��
���������������
�������!��������
��	
����8�����
�����������7��

� (��
��������'��������������(�������
� (��
�������"���������������

������
�����
(��
�������
"������/���+�����
���������������

3�������"��
�������
"������������
������������������
���������

(��
�������
���������
�������������
����������������

 	������

�����

�

-;��
 ��
	���������
������	����

1�	
����������
�����������
����������
��
����������
+����
��������
��������
"���	
��#�

+���
��������������
�	����
�

**,,�

�

����
���

����(�
+�����
���������

�

+	�	�
� 2
��
����

�
��
�
�


�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
���
�

	
��
�
�
�

��
���
�

��
�
�
�
�

�

�

����
2
�
�


�
�

�
��
�
��
��
����

�!
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
����

��
�
�

��
����

�
��
�
��
���
���
�
��
��
�
�

��2
�
�


�
�

���

���
�

	
�
���
�
�
����

�
���
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
����


	
��
��
���
�

�
��
�
�
���


��
�
�

�
�
���
�
��
��
��+

�
�
��
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
��

-��
�
����

C�
�����

����
����

,���
����

P��	����

 ���	����

A����� ��������
����������
����
��

�������������
��9	�

��
�
��
������
����

+����� �

A���

P	���

P	���

Page 71



�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�




��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��


�
�
�
��
�

?
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�
��
�	

�
�

Page 72



���������	�

����������
��
������

?$�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

-�-�
�����������������������������

4��������

��������
������
���	
7�
§� ����������������
	����
��
�����������!����
����
��
��������
������������	�
�����
���
§� �����	��
��������
��
��������������	�������������������12*+������������	
����
����

�	����

������9��
���������	���������	�������������
��������
�����	��7�
§� ����
���
	
���
�������

���	��
��!�
��������
�!�������������	
�����������
§� +����	��������	���������������	
��
�������������������������������"�	�������	��
#��
§�  �������
����������������
��	�����������������������������������
���������	�����

�	����!�
�����	����
�������������
��"���	����
���	��
#��
§� 2���������
���
������
�����
������
���������
���������
����	������	����
������������

"��
�������	��
#��
§� 2���������
���
������
�����
��������������
�����
��
�������������������
��
����������


�����������	��������	������������������������"����������������
��
#��

A���
��������������������
��������
	�����������
�������
���
�
�����
��
�����	������
���	�������:
��������	���������������
���
�����������12*+�!����
���
���
�����������������
�����

��������������
��	���8��������	
����
����!����������������������������
�������
����������������
����
��������������������!�������
���
������������
!����
���12*+������������	
����
��������
�
�����������������
���- +����!�����

����12*+�����������������
����������
�����������������
������
������������������	��������0
�����
�
����������Q�
��
���12*+������������	
����
����!���������
��������
�����������.������������
��
�
���
���������������
�����
��
�	�����
��� ��
�!��������;0����������:��9���
�
��
��!�
��������
�	
����
����
�������	��
�����
���12*+�!�������
��	�������!�������0
�����
���������.�����������

�����
��
������������������������������������!�
��C��
���

����������+����
���������������	
����
�������������������������������
������!���	��
����
�	
�����
������������
����� �� ����������
�
�
��
���	��
����"�0
�������	��
���#�������3	�����
������
��
����������������:�
�������	��
����������3	��������
�������������������������	�����
��������:���������
�
������������������E���

���������������
������
���������������
�������
��
�������	��
��<��	����
���	��
����������3	��������
���������������������

0��������������������������������������
���A
�������0����B�

&�&���� ����12*+���������	
����
�������
���- +�!����������
��	�������	��
�!�����
�
�������������

��������	������
�������������������
�����	������������������
����
������������������

���������
������P���
�+	��
���������2���
������
!���������	�����������������!�
��
���������������������
�!����
���
�����	����������	���������������������������!����
�
��
���������	������������.��
�
	
���������
����������������
����������������������	�
�����
���

�
&�&��$� +�����
���	������	���������
��
������
	
	������	���������
��
�������	�������������
��

�	
��
���0���
�
��������
����!����	������!���������
����������
���������� ����0�
����
���
- +�!���������������	���������
���	��������
��������������	�
��	���������	�
����������
������������������	����������������	����!�������������
��
���12*+�����
������
��������
�	
����
�����Q�
��
���12*+������������	
����
����!������
��	
��0���
�
��������
���
���	���������������
���- +�!����������	
���������������- +�!������
���������
��	
��
��
�0���
�
�����������	������!�������
���12*+������������	
����
���������	�
��	���������
�����������������

Page 73



���������	�

����������
��
������

?&�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

D�����0�����	�������(��������

����P���
�+	��
���������2���
�������	�������	��7�
§� �������������
�����
������+	��
�C����������+	��
���

��������
§� <�����������
�������
���,����

��
�����Q	��������:�����
��������-������"Q:-#��,�- �

����12*+�+���	�
����C���������- +�+���	�
�����C��������*�����+	
����
��������
 ���������C���������+����
��������������������������������������
������������
������������������

§� <�3	���
��
�����
���12*+�����- +�
�����������������
���	
��
���
�
�
��
�����
��
���������
�������������������
�
�
��
���

§� ����12*+.����3	���
��
��������
��������	
����
����
��
��������
���
	����
��
���12*+�
���������
��������������������	�
��	������������������
�������������
���������
�	
����
�������
��

§� ����12*+.����������������	���������	������
��
���- +����	
�
���	��������	�
��	������
����������	
����
�����
��������������������

§� ����- +.����������������	���������	������
��
���12*+����	
�
���	������������
�	���������- +��	�������	�
���������������������

§� ����12*+.���	���������	������
���������	
����
������������������������������	
�
���	���
����������	�����������	�
������������������������������- +����	�������
��
���12*+��

§� ������������
���+	��
���

�����������0�
����������
�����
���������������	��
����
���	����
������������	
����
�����
�����������������
����������������
������

§� ����- +.���0���
�
�����������
��������	
����
��������0�
���������������������.�
��
��������!�
��
�����
������ 	������ ��
	���������	�
��	�������

§� 12*+������������	
����
���0���
�
��������
���- +�����0�
��������	�
����������
������������
��������!�
��
�����
������ 	������ ��
	��������������	�������

§� 12*+�����- +������������
�������
��	�������	��
����������+�����
����������
+����
��������;- ��

§� ����12*+.����������	
����
���.�����- +.����3	���
��
�������0
�����
��������������
�������� ;����������
������������������
�
�
��
������	����
��������
�������	��
�����

§� <�3	���
��
�������������������
������	�����
���
�����
	���������������������
������
����������
�����
��
��������
��������
��� ��
�!��������;0����������

§� )�������������������!�
��C��
����
§� B����	
�	
�����
�
���!�������������������+����
���	��
�����
��!��
�
����!�������

�����
�������!�����
�����
�����������������	����
��
���
§� <�3	���
��
���������������
����
���������������+����
��������	��
���

�

�����

������

��
����������
����	�������0
������������
�������	��
�����
§� +����������
�������!����
���!�������������������+����
���	��
�������
��
����������


����������������
�����!�����
�

%��������������������
���������������	����
§� ������������������
����������������
�����
��
��������
��������	�
�������	���	�����


��� �;��
§� <��	����
���	��
��	����������	������- +�����12*+�
������������
§�  	�������	��
��	�����������
���	�������	�������	��
�����
§� ���
����������������������������	��
���

�

�����
§� A�������

�������������
��
�����������������+����
�������������
�
�
��
���	��
����

��������������
�������	��
�����
§� C	
����������������
��
����	�������	��
����������������
§� -	�����
�

�����	�����������
����������	�����������	����
���

�
�

Page 74



���������	�

����������
��
������

??�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

0���������
����=�

&�&��&� �������������!����!��
������������
���������!���!�	����	��
�!��
��
���������
�������

�
�

0���������2����=�
�
�
�

(����������"��

3%(�� %�=������
�
���������

0����
���� %�������
�����
��=���
���
��

;�����
����������
���������
"���������

*�������

#�

���������

3���"����������������
"���������.���

����������
�������������������������

����"���������


�������

:�����

��������

0�����

��������

2�=���


���������
'���������

Q:-����
�����
��
��

�������

12*+�����
������

�	
����
����

12*+� *������	
����
�� - +� Q:-���������
����

�������

8�
������
��������

**,,� 1*<��+*-� +*<��+*-�
;<*�
+-*�
;- �

1*<�
+*<�
;<*�
�

;- �
;<*�

;<*�
;- �

;- �
;<*�
+;<*�

4�����
���������
������������
��������

����
��� ����
��� �*,��
����
���

����
���
@;�
�

-����������
���


���������
�����
�����
���������

-
�
	
����������
������	��
���� +	��
���

������� -
�
	
�����
�����
�����
�	��
����

-
�
	
����������
�����
�	��
����

'����������
0��������

��
�
��3	�����

 ���������
�
�
�
��
��
�	��
����

��
���3	����� +	��
���

�������  ���������
�
�
�
��
��
�	��
����

��
���3	�����

3��������
���������

+
�
�����
������
����

-
�
	
�����
	�	�����

���
���
���
�	
�

+
�
�����
������
����

*������	
����
��
��
�������	��
�

-
�
	
�����
	�	�����
���
���
���
�	
�

+
�
�����������
��������
�����
�����������
�����������
�����
�����������������
�


������������������E���

�������
��������
�����


�������
���������

12*+� ;0���
�
���
�����������
�	
����
����

12*+� ;0���
�
��������������
�	
����
����

- +� ;0���
�
��������- +��

3��"��������
�����4������

12*+� 12*+�����
������

�	
����
��
9���
�
��
��

���
��������
�

�����������
� - +� - +�

Page 75



�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�




��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��


�
�
�
��
�

?
%
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�
��
�	

�
�

�

Page 76



���������	�

����������
��
������

?��
�

�������	�
�����	
��

�

�

%�������15�(��������)�������0���������%����
�

4���������

�������
����3	���
�����	���������
�
�!����������	�����������	�����
��
�
������
�
�
��������������3	���
����	��
��������
�����������������
���
��������	
��
����������������
�����
����������������	�
	���������
��	�	��������
�����
��
����������
������
���	
�
���
��!��������
��
�����������������
�������������������!�����!����	��������
��
���

(��������C������������������

?������ +����!������������!������������
����������������
������
��������
������!��������
�����
����
��������
����
���
�������������������������������	�����	��������������
��
�����
�0
������������
����
���	������������������
������

�
?����$� *������	
����
��������
���- +�!������
��������������������
��������
�������
������

������
��������������������	
�!�������������������
��
�
�����	���
������	�
�����
�����
������
���������
����9	���
��
�����	
�
�������
����
����������
�����!�
���
����
����������
�������
���

����������������������

%����������
����

?����&� <�����	�������������
��
�������
����
��
�����!�������
�����
�����
��
��������
��
��
����������
�
�������
����!����
����������������
��������������
�����
��
��:
�����������
�������
��
����
���C��
���������
�������
�!������

�
?����?� -�������!���������3	�����
����
���
������
���
��������������������������
��
��

����
�������
������!���
����
�������!��������������
�����
����������
�������������	�
��
+�������������!��������0���
���
��	��� ��
�!��������;0���������" �;#���
������
�����
���
����������
����
��������������
����
�����������
�����!�
���
���������������	����������
�����!�������������
��
�������
�
����������������
��
������������
��
���������

	����������"�����
����������������������������������

?����%� +������
��������������!�������������	�����������	�
���������
������������
��
������!�������
������������	�����������
�����������
������
������
���	�����:��������
��
����������
��
�����������
!�����������
������������������
����������������������������������
�����
��
��!����������������
��� �;��

�
?������  ��
�$'�'=���
��� ��
�!����!����������
���������
�������������������
���������
�!����

!������������������
��������������
��
�����������
���������������������������������
���
���	�
��!��������	�����������	����������� �;������
������������
���������!�
����!���������
��
����	
	�����������������������������
���� �;����������''���������!�
����0
�����
������$&�
�������	
����
�����!�
��
�����
��
��������0
�������
������
�!����
������	������������0
��
���
�����
�$'�'��D�
��� �;�����
����	������
�������������	�����������������
����
������������������	
����
�������	������!�	���������������������
��������������
�������
�

�������

���������������������,�- ����!�������!�
��<���
�����+,�-�
��������������
�
���3	���
���
���������������������0
�����
��	�
��� �;�������������������������������
�����������

%������������"��������"�����
������="������

?����6� *������	
����
��������
���- +�!������3	������������������
��
���
�����
�����
�
���
	
�
�
������������3	���
�����
��������������
�����	������
��	����	����������������
���������
����
�����
��������������������
����
������������
�����
��
����
����������������
��
�����
�������
��
���������

Page 77



���������	�

����������
��
������

?6�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

2���
�
�;���������(�����
�����A2;(B�

?����(� *������	
����
����!��������0���
���
�������������������
��
�������
��
�����	��������
3	���
���������������������������������������
���
��!��������������
�����	���
��
�
���������������
���������
�������

�
?������ ����	������
���
	
������������
�������������

��������������0���
���
�����
��	�������

12*+��!���������������!�
��
���- +������+-�!���������!���������	�
��
����	����
�

�
���������������
�������������������
����A���
	
�*���������2�����
�����"A*2#�����
3	�������
�����	��������
������������������!�
���
	
��
�������=�������
���
����
���
��	��������0
������������������
��
������
�����������
�������������������������
�
��

������������

�
?�����'� ,�- �!��������	�
�!������!�
�������
������������������
��������������������
�
����

��������	�����$'�'=���
�������������������������

��������
���
�������	
	���
���
	
�
�
�������������������,�- �����Q:-�!������
����9���
���������������������
���������������
���

���
	
��
������������������
��
�
���
���������

3��"�������

?������� :�����
�������C��
��������
�������������� ;�����������!�������
��	������!����
�������
�	����
�������
�����
���������!������12*+���������	
����
��������
���- +�!����������
�����
�
���������
����
���������������	
���
�����
�����
�����"��������	�
����������
���#�
!�
�������������C��
���!����	��������������������������
������	����� �;�
����
��
����
���
	������=������
���������������=������������������
����������������
�������
���������������

3�������������

?�����$� *������	
����
��������
���- +������
���	����
�����������������������������������
�����	��
������
���
�������
���������*������	
����
����!��������0���
���
��
���
������������!�����
�����
��������������������
�������������	��������������������
������
���
�����
����!����
���
�����
��)����������������
�����
�����������������
����!�������������
����
���

����
���������������
��
���
����������
�����������.����������

�
?�����&� ,�
��������!�����������	
����
��������
���- +�!������
��������������!�
��
����
�
	
����

��
�����
������!����������������
�
�������������������������
��	
����+���0�$��

0������
�����������""��������������"
����

?�����?� *������	
����
����!����!������������!�
���	����
��������
������������
�����������
������

������	����
�
������������
���������
��
�
���
������3	���
�������	
��
�������
����������2�����
���������	����
�!����������������
!����
���- +���������	
����
������
���
����������������	������!�
��
������������
���	����
��������

�
?�����%� *������	
����
����!�������������	���������������
�������
������!���
�����
��
����	
�����


���	���������
�
��������������!������
���������������
�������������������
�����

0""������%�""�����'��������A0%'B�

?������� +���!�+��������-	�������<����
���"+-<#�����	����
����������������������Q:-�����
,�- ��
�����	������
���
������������
����
����������������������
�������
���������������
����+-<�!������
�
���
���
	
��
�������������	�����3	���
�����������
������������
��
��
�
!����������
�
����
���
��
���
����
���������
������
���
��
�
����
���	����
���������
��

���������������	������������������

7��������������������������G�

?�����6� +��	������	��4	���
��+��	������-��
�
�!���7�
§� 2�����������������	�
�����
��������
����������
��
������
����������������
����
���

Page 78



���������	�

����������
��
������

?(�
�

�������	�
�����	
��

����	������	
��
��������?������������
����������
§� ,�����	���
��������������
�������������8�
§� :
��������������������������
��������������������������

������������
���
�����
§� ����
��
����
������������
�������
���������
��������������	�������
���������������
§� -��	����	���������/�����
��
���������������
���2��
������	��
��������
��������

���
�
��
�

?�����(� :����
�
�������:-2�������
�����������������������	�
�����
�������������
�����

�����
��
����������	������+���0�$��

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
 
WIRRAL SCHOOLS FORUM – 20th JANUARY 2010 

 
REPORT OF DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
 
EARLY YEARS SINGLE FUNDING FORMULA 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report updates the Forum on the progress made by the Early Years Working Group and 
recent correspondence from the DCSF.  The implementation of the Early Years Single 
Funding Formula (EYSFF) is to be delayed by one year to April 2011. 
 
 
1.0 Background 
 
Over the past 18 months a working group from the Schools Forum has met to consider how 
a single formula for Early Years should best be designed, taking into account guidance from 
DCSF and models operated by pilot authorities. 
 
At the last meeting a formula was proposed containing: 

- a single base rate for all providers; 

- a deprivation supplement equal to 4% of the overall budget, half is to be funded 
from new money (£200,000).  Funding banded high, medium and low; 

- a quality supplement for those employing qualified teachers or Early Years 
professionals; 

- a flexibility supplement funded from a ring-fenced Standards Fund grant; 
- a headteacher supplement for nursery schools only. 
 
The rates were as follows: 
 

     £ 

 
Base rate 

 
3.13 

Deprivation 0.14 

Quality 0.16 

 3.43 

Flexibility in School Hours 0.18 

Flexibility outside school hours 0.18 

Total 3.79 

 
This compares with the current rate of £3.17 (for PVIs) 
 
The proposed formula also included a transition period which would limit the Nursery School 
losses in the first 2 years. 
 
 
2.0 Consultation with schools and private voluntary and independent providers 
 
The consultation period with schools and providers ran from 14th October to 30th November.  
The number of responses received were disappointing given the nature of this issue:  7 

Agenda Item 6

Page 81



replies from schools (15%), 3 replies from Nursery Schools (100%) and 13 replies from PVI 
settings (10%). 
 
With the exception of Nursery Schools, most supported the proposed changes – the formula 
elements, the need for a Minimum Funding Guarantee, for a transition period and for 
additional funding.  
 
 However all Nursery Schools were critical of the proposals.  They argued that the formula 
did not sufficiently recognise the costs or quality of provision and that the transition period is 
too short.  Nursery Schools see the Formula as being detrimental to their future and that the 
resulting budget reductions (mainly from a move away from place led funding) could not be 
managed.  Further work is needed with the nursery schools to ensure that the formula meets 
the costs that they are expected to incur. 
 
 
3.0 DCSF Letter 10th December 2009 
 
This letter attached, postpones the requirement to introduce the new formula for Early Years 
until 2011 following a decision by the minister for Children, Young People and Families.  
Leading up to this press coverage and lobbying of ministers focused on the adverse impact 
this change would have on the range and quality of Early Years provision.  This view was 
shared by Wirral’s 3 maintained nursery schools. 
 
 
4.0 Pathfinder application 
 
Authorities may apply to become pathfinders and still introduce their formulae from April 
2010.  However given the opposition to our proposals from nursery schools and the poor 
consultation response rate from providers, this offer has not been taken up on Wirral. 
 
 
5.0 Next Steps 
 
Deferring introduction has a number of advantages: 

- it gives more time to work with Nursery Schools; 

- when introduced, all providers will have moved to the 15 hour free entitlement.  
The allocation of funding on attended hours will therefore be uniform for all 
settings; 

- the flexible provision should be established, giving a better understanding of 
take up and costs; 

- procedures for collection of data and payments can be revised; 

- implementation coincides with the new schools funding period. 
 
The work developing Wirral’s formula over the next 12 months will include: 

- a detailed assessment of nursery school costs – pupil:teacher ratios and pupil 
numbers.  The number of surplus places will need to be reduced; 

- a review of the Early Years extension and flexibility pilots; 

- briefings with providers to explain and illustrate changes; 

- consideration of any further formula changes arising from the above. 
 
 
 
 Page 82



6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Forum notes that the Early Years Funding Formula is deferred until April 2011. 

That the Forum Working Group continues for the next 12 months. 

That the payments to providers who extend their free offer continue at the PVI hourly rate in 
2011-12. 

That the flexibility element of the formula is introduced from September 2010. 
 
Howard Cooper 
Director of Children’s Services 

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85



Page 86



JB4721/AMP/5.1.10 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
WIRRAL SCHOOLS FORUM 
 
IMPROVING SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS PROVISION –  THE FUNDING OF 
GILBROOK SCHOOL’S OUTREACH SERVICE 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Background 
 
1.0 A report to Schools Forum on 24 June 2009, detailed actions taken to improve special 

educational needs provision on Wirral.  The Director of Children’s Services 
recommended the establishment of a subgroup to review the funding model for the 
Gilbrook School outreach service and to consider ways in which its future viability 
could be assured. 

 
This group has met on three occasions and is now in a position to report on its 
findings. 

 
Gilbrook Outreach 
 
2.0 Gilbrook is a special school for primary aged children who experience behavioural, 

emotional and social difficulties (BESD).  In the past three years the school has 
developed its provision to include in-house support for excluded pupils and an 
outreach service to improve the capacity of mainstream primary schools to meet the 
needs of pupils with behavioural problems. 

 
2.1 The outreach service consists of 1.8 full time equivalent teachers and 2 fulltime 

teaching assistants.  A range of services is provided subject to detailed initial 
assessments of presenting problems – these may be at the level of individual pupils, 
the class or the whole school dependent upon need. 

 
2.2 Provision of the service is subject to a Service Level Agreement (SLA) between 

participating mainstream primary schools and Gilbrook and may be purchased at a 
number of levels – 25%, 50%, 75% and 100% - with the variation being governed by 
the identified need and the mainstream school’s identification of required support. 

 
2.3 Before 2009-10 Gilbrook’s outreach service costs have been kept low because 

residual funding from the Behaviour Improvement Programme has been used as a 
subsidy.  This funding is not sustainable in future years and in order to continue the 
service a different financial model will be required. 

 
Scope and Effectiveness of the Service 
 
3.0 Gilbrook currently has SLAs with 38 primary schools on Wirral and these are not 

restricted to those schools who, because of their demographics and catchment areas, 
might be considered to be providing for more challenging pupils.  

 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 87



JB4721/AMP/5.1.10 

3.1 Recent evaluation carried out by the school indicates that the service is rated as 
between useful to very useful in assisting the schools concerned in meeting their own 
needs in promoting positive pupil behaviour and engagement. 

 
3.2 Feedback from head teacher members of the subgroup supported this positive view of 

the service. 
 
Context of the Service 
 
4.0 The Children and Young Peoples Department operates a number of outreach and 

support services aimed at supporting schools to meet the special educational needs of 
children and young people.  These include; 

 
The Special Education Support Service (SESS), which comprises Educational 
Psychologists, the Portage/Early Year Team, Sensory Support, Special Educational 
Needs Assessment and Advice Team, and the Social and Communications Difficulty 
Team; Kilgarth Outreach for secondary pupils with BESD, and; Orrets Meadow 
Outreach (OMO) for primary pupils  with specific learning difficulties (dyslexia). 

 
4.1 The funding of these services and their modus operandi varies from Gilbrook 

Outreach varies in significant ways. 
 

SESS is centrally funded as it provides significant statutory functions but the 
psychologists in particular are heavily involved with BESD pupils; Kilgarth Outreach is 
funded via the DSG is non-statutory and is not subject to SLAs; OMO is funded via 
agreements reached between mainstream schools and Orrets Meadow but these are 
facilitated by the Local Authority criteria for children who experience specific learning 
difficulties. 

 
4.2 These variations were a theme which consistently exercised the minds of the sub-

group, there was some discussion to see if we could create a level playing field 
amongst traded and central services. 

 
Financial Position 

 
5.0 As noted above the costs of providing the current Gilbrook Outreach Service relate to 

the personnel of 1.8 f.t.e. teachers, 2 full time teaching assistants and on-costs.  This 
equates to approximately £150,000 per annum.  Current projected income from SLAs 
in place equates to approximately £85,000.  Both these figures are for the financial 
period 2010 to 2011 when the monies to cover the funding gap will cease. 

 
5.1 In order to achieve the level of income generation Gilbrook require to cover all costs, 

this would need a full service offer to the f.t.e. of 18 mainstream primary schools. On 
current staffing it currently only has the capacity to deliver a full service offer to 12 f.t.e 
mainstream primary schools. 

 
5.2 It is clear, therefore, that without the identification of an additional source of income 

Gilbrook Outreach Service will cease to be financially viable as of March 31st 2010. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 88



JB4721/AMP/5.1.10 

Potential Resolutions 
 
6.0 A number of potential solutions were considered in order to cover the funding gap. 

These included; 
 

• Gilbrook increasing its charges to those schools with whom it has SLAs to reflect 
the full costs of the service.  This would in effect double the current costs to 
schools and would be likely to prove prohibitive thus probably reducing the number 
of SLAs and, thereby, reduce income; 

 

• Continuing to support Gilbrook in providing the outreach service from the local 
authority budget.  This would not be possible as the central funds required are no 
longer available. 

 

• Proposing to the Schools Forum that the whole of the budget for Gilbrook outreach 
be drawn from the DSG thus placing Gilbrook in the same position as Kilgarth.  
This would mean all primary schools potentially receiving a service from Gilbrook 
outreach at a much reduced level than those with SLAs currently enjoy with the 
possibility of ‘topping’ through an SLA. 

 
Comments for the Working Group 
 
7.0 The Working Group considered that of the above possible solutions have their 

advantages and disadvantages and all would take time to explore and fully consult 
with schools.  The final proposal could not be implemented until April 2011 when the 
new funding cycle commences.  They do not, therefore, address the central issue of 
how Gilbrook Outreach is to be funded from April 2010 to March 2011.  The 
conclusion of the Schools Forum sub-group was that the financial shortfall of 
approximately £65.000 should be covered from DSG reserve in order to continue the 
service until March 2011, during the intervening period detailed consultations could be 
undertaken to seek a long- term solution. 

 
Recommendations 
 
8.0 That the Schools Forum agrees to the allocation of £65,000 of its reserves to Gilbrook 

School to maintain its outreach service during the period April 2010 to March 2011. 
 
8.1 That the Schools Forum approve the carrying out of a consultation exercise to 

determine the longer term future and funding for Gilbrook Outreach. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
 

WIRRAL SCHOOLS FORUM   20th January 2010 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
 
School Balances 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This report is for information only and advises the Forum of the Initial Draft Guidance on 
School Balances, issued in December 2009, (Appendix A) and the published national, 
local authority and school level revenue balances in summary form by the DCSF.  
 
 

1. Summary of Guidance 
 
Since Wirral changed the excess balance control mechanism for the year end 
2008/09 much of the guidance, issued by DCSF, is reflected in our current Scheme 
for Financing Schools as detailed below:- 

§ The excess balance process is completed before the end of the summer 
term. 

§ Capital balances, as long as they have been agreed with the Facilities 
management team, are transferred to the LA reserve for capital schemes in 
the year end accounts. 

§ Monies held for other schools, such as cluster funds, are deducted from 
school balances before the threshold amount is calculated. 

 
 

2. Areas Where Changes may be Required 
 

§ The balances threshold is 8% for primary schools, nurseries and special 
schools and 5% for secondary schools.  LAs can change these percentages 
with agreement of the Schools Forum. 

§ Standards funds allocated at the beginning of the financial year, such as 
School Development grant (SDG) should not be deducted from the school 
balances before the threshold is calculated.  In Wirral all standards fund 
balances are excluded from the excess balances calculation.  LAs should 
move towards making allowances only where standards funds are ring-
fenced or allocated part way through the financial year. 

 
In 2008/09 the Standards Fund balances that were deducted from the school 
balances before the excess threshold was calculated totalled, £3,371,045, of this 
nearly 50% was in respect of SDG.   

 2008/09 Total 
Standards 

Fund Balances 

2008/09 SDG 
Balances 

Remainder 

Nursery £18,084 £14,084 £4,000 

Primary £1,285,750 £747,269 £538,481 

Secondary £1,798,847 £733,876 £1,064,971 

Special £268,364 £160,007 £108,357 

Total £3,371,045 £1,655,236 £1,715,809 

Agenda Item 8

Page 91



A maximum of £82,762 may have been deducted from schools as excess balances 
if the SDG had not been deducted before the threshold amount was calculated (in 
addition to the £1,422). 

 
 

3. School Balances Summary Reports from DCSF 
 
The DCSF have updated the published national, local authority and school level 
revenue balances for 1999/00 to 2007/08 to include 2008/09 figures, see the link 
below:- 
 
http://www.dcsf.gov.uk/everychildmatters/strategy/financeandfunding/informationforlocalauthorities/s
ection52/schoolbalances/s52sb/ 
 

There are 3 files which includes the following data:- 
 
School level data – This sheet details the balances for all schools in England from 
1999/00 to 2008/09.  Schools are sorted in regional areas, then by LA. 
England summary – This sheet summarises the total balances for all LA’s in 
England 
Local Authority Level - This sheet details the balances for all authorities in 
England, then breaks this information down to nursery, primary, special and 
secondary levels for each authority.  

  
The information is published to help schools and local authorities benchmark and 
identify trends.  The table below summarises Wirral’s balances over the last 5 
years. 
 

Surplus Deficit 
Year 

Number % £ Number % £ 

08/09 112 83.6 9,702,299 18 13.4 754,513 

07/08 119 88.1 12,089,381 14 10.4 380,679 

06/07 117 84.8 10,480,512 18 13.0 723,552 

05/06 112 80.6 8,087,378 25 18.0 1,526,490 

04/05 108 78.8 7,634,939 29 21.2 1,173,545 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Forum notes the report.   
 
 
 
Howard Cooper 
Director of Children’s Services 

Page 92



Initial draft guidance on school balances – December 2009 
 
General approach 

1. We recognise that local authorities are under financial pressure and 
therefore may not have the capacity to devote significant resources to 
supporting the balance control mechanism, especially where there are large 
numbers of schools. To enable the most effective use of these limited 
resources, challenge should be targeted at those schools above the 
threshold with only a light touch approach for others. 

2. The use of surplus school balances should not be seen as just an issue for 
finance teams. There should be close working with other school support 
services – particularly school improvement and asset management officers.  
They can then provide a linkage to, and validation of, proposed spending in 
School Development and Asset Management Plans.   

3. Work on surplus balances should not be seen as just a year-end issue. 
Instead, it should be integrated with multi-year school budget planning and 
monitoring.  To avoid the process of challenge and clawback going beyond 
the summer term, some local authorities now have a pre-authorisation 
process whereby schools wishing to retain balances above the threshold 
have to apply before the end of the financial year.  School budget plan 
templates could be adapted to indicate whether the brought forward balance 
is above the threshold. If so, there could then be room for the school to 
explain the proposed use of the surplus at that stage.  Schools should also 
be encouraged to update their future budget plans in the autumn term as 
pupil numbers become clearer. 

4. Most local authorities have found that their Schools Forum is supportive of 
the need to reduce surplus balances.  It is important as well that this “sign-
up” extends beyond the Forum to the senior management of the Council and 
elected members.  School funding is a significant part of local authorities’ 
total expenditure and the relevant Cabinet member/portfolio holder should be 
involved in agreeing the policy on surplus balances. 

Thresholds 

5. Although the guidance specifies 8% for primary and 5% for secondary 
schools, or £10,000 if greater, it is open to local authorities to amend these 
with the agreement of their Schools Forum.  Many local authorities, for 
example, have set their own minimum cash threshold.  This avoids the 
inclusion of too many small schools being drawn in for small cash amounts.  

6. It is important to note that the 8% and 5% thresholds are not targets, but the 
maximum percentage which should reasonably be retained to deal with 
unforeseen circumstances.  In practice, most primary schools should be able 
to manage with balances of, say, 4-5% and secondary schools with 2-3%. 

 

Page 93



Defining a “committed” balance 

7. Balances should not all be automatically classed as committed, or as 
uncommitted.  Local authorities should define what they consider to be valid 
reasons for classing a sum as committed, or should allow schools to decide 
this and then use their own judgement to agree or disagree with schools.  
Some local authorities define what can be counted as a committed balance 
very tightly and make this known to schools, so there is less argument from 
schools later on in the process as to what they can and can not include. 

8. Monies should be classed as committed if the school can show they have 
been set aside for a specific purpose, and will be spent within a defined 
timescale.  A good example of this is projects which are detailed in the 
School Development Plan.   

9. Some specific examples of how a local authority can decide what is 
committed are shown below in paragraphs 10 to 22. 

Capital in general 

10. We would not normally expect schools to use their revenue balances for 
capital projects, but they are able to do so.  Schools should be able to 
provide evidence (such as invoices, orders, quotes, contracts, Governing 
body minutes) for works that have already been approved and are due to 
start in the next financial year or are already underway.   

11. The LA should be able to check with the relevant team that the work/project 
has been approved. 

12. Evidence should include the time period over which the works are due to be 
completed and paid for.  The local authority should check timescales are 
adhered to and ask schools to explain any slippage if funds are required to 
be carried forward beyond the initial timetable. 

13. Revenue funding cannot be ‘converted’ to capital in school accounts until it is 
spent.  Surplus revenue balances committed to a specific future capital 
scheme could, however, be transferred to a local authority reserve for capital 
schemes in the year end accounts.  LAs could also set conditions on the use 
of a surplus for capital purposes and any subsequent proposed changes to 
the use.   

14. It is legitimate for schools to set aside balances to contribute to BSF capital 
costs. However, if there are additional ongoing costs related to the unitary 
charge for PFI projects or other required lifecycle maintenance contributions, 
then schools need to demonstrate that these are affordable on a sustainable 
basis rather than relying on balances.  

Planning for uncertainty over future funding/staffing/rolls 

15. Schools should provide calculations/plans/projections to show expected 
changes in rolls or staffing, preferably using a multi-year budget planning 
tool.   

Page 94



16. It is prudent to keep some money aside for contingencies, but this amount 
should be reasonable and based on proper planning, not guesswork. 

Prior year payments/accruals/committed orders 

17. Where schools are awaiting charges for services/goods, they should be able 
to produce evidence if required  such as copies of orders, quotes, delivery 
notes, or invoices. Reported accruals or commitments should reconcile to 
what is recorded on the school’s financial system. 

Single status  

18. Where single status agreements have resulted, or are likely to result, in the 
backdating of new pay scales or one-off compensation payments, then it is 
legitimate for schools to hold balances for these purposes. However, schools 
need to demonstrate that they can fund the ongoing costs on a sustainable 
basis and not from balances.  

Monies held for other schools  

19. Funding held on behalf of other schools, for example as part of extended 
services cluster provision or 14-19 partnerships, should be accounted for 
separately within the host school account and should be excluded from the 
calculation of the school’s balance.  This should not be used as a means of 
storing up balances for other purposes. 

20. We will be considering, prior to 2011, accounting and reporting issues 
relating to federations, clusters and other forms of school collaboration in the 
context of the “21st century Schools” White Paper. 

Standards Fund  

21. Current arrangements allowing the expenditure of Standards Funds over 17 
months have caused complications in calculating balances. The main 
allocations of School Development Grant (SDG) and School Standards Grant 
(SSG) are effectively now annual allocations known before the start of the 
financial year with some predictability, and are treated by most schools as 
part of their core budget.  

22. Local authorities should move towards making allowances for unspent 
Standards Funds only where these are ring-fenced and/or allocated part way 
through the financial year. 

 

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL SCHOOLS FORUM JANUARY 2010

REQUESTED CHANGES TO MFG BASELINES FOR SCHOOLS WITH CHANGED CIRCUMSTANCES

CALCULATION OF THE MINIMUM FUNDING GUARANTEE 2010/11

SCHOOL REASON FOR CHANGE

REQUESTED NEW MFG 

BASELINE £

Wallasey School Increased places in EIB provision 4,452,006

Bebington High School Increased places in EIB provision 3,517,596

Hilbre High School Increased places in EIB provision 3,682,914

The Observatory School Place Change 776,127

Clare Mount Place Change 1,923,578

CALCULATION OF THE MINIMUM FUNDING GUARANTEE 2011/12

MFG baselines can only be calculated when allocations for 2010 have been finalised.

SCHOOL REASON FOR CHANGE

Wallasey School Increased places in EIB provision

Bebington High School Increased places in EIB provision

Hilbre High School Increased places in EIB provision

Clare Mount Place change

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Forum agrees to the MFG baseline changes

If schools have changed circumstances within the year, such as new Education Inclusion Base provision or a 

change in the number of places, a report is taken to the Schools' Forum to request changing the baseline for the 

calculation of the Minimum Funding Guarantee.

If the baseline is not changed, this will distort the calculation of the Minimum Funding Guarantee and the budget 

allocations.

Agenda Item 10

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
 
WIRRAL SCHOOLS’ FORUM   20th January 2010 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
 
Additional Representatives to Wirral Schools Forum Membership 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This report identifies the need to increase the membership of the Schools’ Forum to take 
account of the draft Schools Forums (England) Regulations 2009 with 2 schools’ 
representatives and to include the Chair of the Wirral Governors Forum as a schools’ 
representative. 
 

1. Academies Representative 
The Regulations state that where there is one or more academies situated in the 
authority’s area there must be at least one Academies representative on the 
Schools Forum.  As there is currently only one academy within the Wirral area this 
representative should be elected from the governing body of the Birkenhead high 
School Academy.  

 
 

2. Nursery Representative 
The Regulations state that where the authority maintains one or more nursery 
school, at least one schools’ member must a representative of a nursery school.  As 
there are 3 maintained nursery schools within Wirral the representative should be 
chosen from the head teachers or governors. 

   
  

3. Wirral Governors Forum Representative 
A request has been made to include the Chair of the Wirral Governors Forum as a 
Schools Member of Forum.  This will improve the links with the Governor Forum and 
strengthen the governors’ representation.   
 

4. Revised Membership 
The revised membership of the forum is shown on the attached list (appendix A). 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1. The Forum approves the increase the membership of the Wirral Schools’ Forum by 

including an academy representative and a maintained nursery representative in 
accordance with the draft regulations. 
 

2. The forum agrees that the Chair of the Wirral Governors Forum becomes a Schools 
representative on Wirral Schools Forum.    
 

 
 
Howard Cooper 
Director of Children’s Services 

Agenda Item 11

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

NAME

CATEGORY OF 

MEMBERSHIP SCHOOL

Date of 

Election

Date of 

renewal

Address 

Type Address1 Address 2 Address 3

Address 

4 Postcode E-MAIL

Schools Group:

Steve Dainty

Primary Headteacher (vice 

chair) St Joseph's Birkenhead Sep-08 Aug-12 Home 139 Upton Road Moreton Wirral CH46 0SQ

Nigel Greathead Primary Headteacher Manor Primary Sep-08 Aug-12 School Manor Primary School Beechwood Drive Greenfields Wirral CH43 7ZU

Morag Kophamel Primary Headteacher Greenleas Primary Sep-08 Aug-12 School Greenleas Primary School Green Lane  Wallasey Wirral CH45 8LZ

Vanessa MacDonald Primary Headteacher Heswall Primary Sep-08 Aug-12 School Heswall Primary School Whitfield Lane  Heswall Wirral CH60 7SD headteacher@heswall-primary.wirral.gov.uk

Gillian Zsapka Primary Headteacher Heygarth Primary Sep-08 Aug-12 School Heygarth Primary School Heygarth Road Eastham Wirral  CH62 8AG

Margaret Bevan Primary Governor The Priory CE Primary Sep-08 Aug-12 Home 27 Farndon Way  Prenton Wirral CH43 2NW

Irene Davies-Foo Primary Governor Heswall Primary Sep-08 Aug-12 Home Hedgelea  3 Quarry Road East Heswall Wirral CH61 6XD

Ken Frost Primary Governor New Brighton Primary Sep-06 Aug-10 Home 7 Stourcliffe Road Wallasey Wirral CH44 3AE k.b.frost@btinternet.com

Alison Hardy Primary Governor Mount Primary Sep-06 Aug-10 Home 37 Mount Road New Brighton Wirral CH45 5JD

John Weise Primary Governor Well Lane Primary Sep-06 Aug-10 Home 19 Duncansby Drive Bromborugh Wirral  CH63 0NY

Paula Dixon Secondary Headteacher Prenton High School Sep-09 Aug-13 School Prenton High School Hesketh Avenue Prenton Wirral CH42 6RR

Jan Levenson Secondary Headteacher Hilbre High School Sep-06 Aug-10 School Hilbre High School  Frankby Road West Kirby Wirral  CH48 6EQ

Phil Sheridan Secondary Headteacher Pensby High School for Boys Sep-06 Aug-10 School

Pensby High School for 

Boys Irby Road Heswall Wirral CH61 6XN

Elaine Cogan Secondary Headteacher

Wirral Grammar School for 

Girls Sep-09 Aug-13 School

Wirral Grammar School for 

Girls Heath Road Bebington Wirral CH63 3AF

Ian Cubbin Secondary Governor Oldershaw Sep-08 Aug-12 Home Rock Villa  Wellington Road  New Brighton Wirral CH45 2NS

Brian Cummings Secondary Governor St Anselm's College Sep-08 Aug-12 Home 42 Wirral Gardens Bebington Wirral CH63 3BH briancummings@hotmail.co.uk

Betty Renshaw MBE Secondary Governor Woodchurch High School Sep-08 Aug-12 Home 82 Ennisdale Drive Newton West Kirby Wirral CH48 9UA renshawest@woodchurch-high.wirral.sch.uk

Sandra Wall Secondary Governor Hilbre High School Sep-08 Aug-12 Home 5 Kirby Park West Kirby Wirral  CH48 2HA sandrajwall@aol.com

Andre Baird Special Headteacher Foxfield School Sep-06 Sep-10 Home 350 Hoylake Road  Moreton Wirral CH46 6DF headteacher@foxfield.wirral.sch.uk

Richard Longster

Special Governor  (Forum 

Chair) Wirral Hospital School Sep-06 Sep-10 Home 18 Elm Road Birkenhead Wirral CH42 9NY richardlongster@ntlworld.com

Nursery representative Nursery Representative Not yet agreed

Birkenhead High School 

Academy Academy Rep

Birkenhead High School 

Academy

Governors Forum Governor Representative N/A

Non-Schools Group

Pauline Hogan

Non-teacher 

representative Gayton Primary Dec-06 Nov-10 Home 4 Dovepoint Road  Meols Wirral CH47 6AR pauline_hogan@o2.co.uk

Neville Reilly Teacher representative South Wirral High School Sep-06 Aug-10 Home 4 Devizes Drive Irby Wirral CH61 4YJ wirral@naswt.net

Julie Kenny Catholic Diocese St Joseph's Primary (Upton) Sep-07 Aug-11 School

St Joseph's Catholic 

Primary School Moreton Road Upton Wirral CH49 6LL headteacher@stjosephs-upton.wirral.sch.uk

SCHOOLS' FORUM MEMBERSHIP as at 24th September 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

0
1



NAME

CATEGORY OF 

MEMBERSHIP SCHOOL

Date of 

Election

Date of 

renewal

Address 

Type Address1 Address 2 Address 3

Address 

4 Postcode E-MAIL

Gillian Peters

Church of England 

Diocese Dawpool CE Primary Jan-07 Jan-11 School

Dawpool CE Primary 

School School Lane Thurstaston Wirral CH61 0HH headteacher@dawpool.wirral.sch.uk

Mike Potter CBE further education Wirral Metropolitan College Jun-09 May-13 School Carlett Park Campus Eastham Wirral CH62 0AY MIKE.POTTER@wmc.ac.uk

Denise McDonald PVI Early Years Providers Sep-08 Aug-12 Home 20 Kingsmead Road North Oxton CH43 6TB kingfisherday@yahoo.co.uk

Simon Davies PVI Early Years Providers Sep-08 Aug-12 Home 13 Thornfield Way Spital Wirral CH63 9JT CDZODIAC.SUPPORT@btconnect.com

Observers/Officers

Cllr Sheila Clarke MBE LA Observer C/O Wallasey Town Hall sheilaclarke@wirral.gov.uk

Cllr Frank Doyle LA Observer C/O Wallasey Town Hall frankdoyle@wirral.gov.uk

Cllr Tony Smith LA Observer C/O Wallasey Town Hall tonysmith@wirral.gov.uk

Cllr Phil Davies Cabinet Member FOR INFORMATION C/O Wallasey Town Hall phildavies@wirral.gov.uk

Evelyn Epton PVI Observer Home 40 Budworth Road Oxton Wirral CH43 9TW winston'splacewcc@yahoo.co.uk

Simon Pierce LSC Observer Work

Learning & Skills Council 

(Greater Merseyside) 14th Floor, the Plaza Old Hall StreetLiverpool L3 9TD

Howard Cooper Director Work Director CYPD Hamilton Building

David Armstrong Head of Service Work

Head of Service (Planning 

& Resources) CYPD Hamilton Building

Marie Lawrence Head of Service Work

Head of Service (Early yrs 

& Primary Education) CYPD Hamilton Building

Mark Parkinson Head of Service Work

Head of Service (Learning 

& Achievement) CYPD Hamilton Building

Peter Edmondson Head of Service Work

Head of Service 

(Participation and 

Inclusion) CYPD Hamilton Building

Andrew Roberts

Principal Manager - 

Finance Work

Principal Manager - 

Finance CYPD Hamilton Building

Nancy Clarkson

Head of Planning & 

Performance Work

Head of Planning & 

Performance CYPD Hamilton Building

Sue Ashley Principal Officer LMS Work Principal Officer LMS CYPD Hamilton Building sueashley@wirral.gov.uk

Carolyn Warburton

Data & Funding Formula 

Analyst Work

Data & Funding Formula 

Analyst CYPD Hamilton Building

Ken Owen

Principal Officer Customer 

Services Work

Principal Officer Customer 

Services CYPD Hamilton Building

Nick Nicklin Group Accountant Work Group Accountant Finance Department Treasury Building

P
a
g

e
 1

0
2


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting
	4 Schools Budget 2010/11
	Report variation summary budget appendix1
	Budget book Schools for email1

	5 Machinery of Government Update
	National Commissioning Framework

	6 Early Years Funding Formula Update
	Early Years Funding Formula let to all Authorities 10.12.09

	7 Gilbrook Outreach Update
	8 School Balances
	Initial Balance Guidance to LAs Dec 2009

	10 MFG Baseline Changes
	11 Forum Membership
	Schools Forum Membership List


